THE INTERNATIONAL CAT ASSOCIATION, INC.
2007 Winter Board Meeting
February 16-18, 2007

Harlingen, TX

(Open Session)

February 16, 2007, Friday, 8 AM ACTION TIME PAGE
Welcome and Call to Order DeVilbiss Verbal
1. Roll Call DeVilbiss Verbal
2. President's Remarks DeVilbiss Verbal

GO TO (Executive Session) *See Executive Session Agenda*

Consent Agenda

1. Financial Statements, C, M, & H, LLP  EO Approve 4
2. Annual Awards Report EO Approve 19
3. License Fee Report EO Approve 26
4. Insurance Report EO Approve 33
5. Active Regional Clubs EO Approve 40
6. Dom X Dom Litters Registered - 3 EO Approve

La Perm Litter

Savannah Litter

Domestic SH for Savannah Breeding Program
7. Future Annuals, Semi-Annuals EO Approve 52
8. Minutes, Corrections/Additions EO Approve 54
9. EO Corrections EO Approve 55
10. Review Board Governance Policy Fisher Approve
11. Review follow-up status report Fisher Approve 57
Executive Office
1. P&L, 07/01/06-12/31/06 Approve 58
2. Revised 2006-2007 Budget Approve 60
3. 2007-2008 Budget Approve 67
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February 17, 2007, Saturday, 8 AM TYPE TIME PAGE
Reports
1. TICA TREND Welch Information 74
2. TICA Yearbook Caruthers Information
Discussions
1. Quebec Feline Club DeVilbiss Discussion 75
2. Russian Poll on Isolated Status Crockett Discussion
3. Color Division Changes for HHP’s-2008 Parkinson  Discussion
4. Procedure for answering letters Parkinson  Discussion
to the Board from members
5. Power of RDs Parkinson  Discussion
6. Who's Who Morgan Discussion 76
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February 18, 2007, Sunday, 8 AM TYPE TIME PAGE
Proposals
Judging Program Decision
1. Judge Emeritus Decision 78
2. Judging Program 49.1.5 (Guest Judges Committee) Decision 79
3. Amend Article 12 Decision 80
4. Amend Article 13 Decision 81
Registrations Rules (Requires Membership Approval)
1. Registration classes Decision 82
Show Rules (Requires Membership Approval)
1. 29.2.4 Cat Count Information Decision 83
Standing Rules
1. 307 - Breed Group Outcrosses Decision 84
2. 307.6.4 - Non-domestic Hybrids Decision 85
3. 2013 - Permission to Judge Decision 86
Additional Pubs
1. Clerking Manual Addition: Entry Clerk Decision 87
2. TICA Entry Clerking Program Decision 88
Specifications

Advancement
1. Ragdoll Decision 93
2. Thai Decision 94
3. Toyger Decision 107
Standards
1. Napoleon

a. Standard Decision 163

b. Addition to the Glossary Decision
2 American Bobtail Decision 165
3. Serengeti Decision 168
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THE INTERNATIONAL CAT ASSOCIATION, INC.
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AND
INDEPENDENT AUDITCRS’ REPORT
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THE INTERNATIONAIL CAT ASSOCIATION, INC.
June 30, 2006

OFFICERS
Kay DeVilbiss President Del Valle, Texas
Nancy Parkinson Vice President Austin, Texas

REGIONAL DIRECTORS

Motoko Oizumi - Agia Omiya-Ku Saitama City,
Japan

Jamie Christian Great Lakes Whitehouse, Ohio
Tracey McCullough Great Plains Denver, Coclorado
Liigsa Dickie Mid Atlantic Columbia, Maryland
Pamela Barrett Mid Pacific Deer Island, Oregon
Donna Gonvea Northeast Portland, Maine
Raiph Stadter Northern Europe Aglasterhausen, Germany
Ellen Crockett Neorthwest Port Townsend, Washington
Carlog Arrieta South America Buerios Aires, Argentina
Don Caruthers South Central Bellaire, Texas
Jo Parris Southeast Brandon, Mississippi
Genevieve Basguine Southern Europe Leudeville, France
Vickie Fisher Southwest Corrales, New Mexico
Personnel;
Leslie Bowers Business Manager Harlingen, Texas

- and

Executive Secretary
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CHIDESTER, MARLOW & HAMBY, L.L.P. WILLLE CHIDESTER, CPA

JouN L. MArRLOW, CPA

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS MatT Hamsy, CPA, CSEP
M 2202 TREASURE HILLS BOULEVARD
H HARLINGEN, TEXAS 78550

PHONE: 956-423-1222 FAX:956-423-1295
INDEPENDENT AUDITCRS’ REPORT

Board of Directors
The International Cat Association, Inc.

We have audited the accompanying statement of financial position of
The International Cat Asgsociation, Inc. as of June 230, 2006, and
the related statements of activities and cash flows for the year
then ended. These financial statements are the responsibility of
the Association’s management. Our responsibility is to express an
opinion on these financial statements based on ocur audit.

We conducted our audit 1in accordance with auditing standards
generally accepted 1in the United States of America. ‘"Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reagonable assurance about whether the financial statements are
free of material migstatement. An audit includes examining, on a
test basgis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements, An audit also includes assessing the
accounting principles used and significant estimates made by
“management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement
presentation. We believe that our audit provides a zreascnable
basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present
fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of The
International Cat Asgociation, Inc. ag of June 30, 2006, and the
changes 1n its net assets and cash flows for the year then ended,
in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America.

Chidester, Marlow & Hamby, LLP
October 9, 2006
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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THE INTERNATIONAL CAT ASSOCIATION, INC.
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
JUNE 30, 2006

ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $109,410
Certificates of Deposit 141,998
Accounts receivable 2,337
Inventory 34,030
Prepaid federal income tax 4,000
Prepaid Insurance 16,738
Total current assets $308,513
PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT
Furniture and equipment 228,790
Lease improvements 96,911
Capital leases 76,670
Less accumulated depreciation (206,569)
Total property and equipment ' 195,802
OTHER ASSETS 7
Deferred tax asset 14,772
Total Assets $519,087

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Accounts payable $14,977
Payroll liabilities 10,911
Credit memos 18,585
Notes Payable ) 11,597
Total current liabilities 56,070
LONG TERM LIABILITIES
Notes Payable 55,084
Total liabilites 112,054
NET ASSETS
Unrestricted 407 033
Total net assets 407,033

Total Liahilities and Net Assets $519,087

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this staiement.

6
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THE INTERNATIONAL CAT ASSOCIATION, INC.
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
For the Year Ended June 30, 2006

UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS:

Support and Revenue
Membership dues, fees and support
Sales of yearbooks
Less: Cost of yearbooks
interest Income
Deferred tax benefit
Total support and revenue

Expenses
Advertising
Annual awards
Bank and credit card charges
Board meeting expenses
Committees
Computer expenses
Contract Labor
Corporate sponsor
Depreciation
Dues and subscriptions
Employee retirement plan
Equipment rent and maintenance
Insurance
Interest
Judging administrator expenses
Legal and professional
Miscellaneous expenses
Office repairs and maintenance
Office supplies
Postage and freight
Printing
Reimbursed expenses - employees

Reimbursed expenses - board members

Rent and utilities
Salaries and wages
Security

Taxes - Payroll

Taxes - Other
Telephone and internet
TiCA Trend expenses
Webmaster

Change in unrestricted net assets

TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS

Total change in net assets
Net assets as of beginning of year

Net assets as of end of year

$934,991

38,316
(91,424)

3,233

14,772

899,888

636
27,880
20,148
26,611

2,048
46,247
17,769
25,000
36,616

1,806

6,978
27,738
36,631

4,232

4,585
23,106

382

9,932
22,603
54,635
40,668

5172
18,997
28,070

338,768

396
28,037

3,648

8,831
67,361

5,000

$940,531

($40,843)
0

(40,643)

447,876

$407,033

The accompanying notes are ahfitégral part of this staterent.
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THE INTERNATIONAL CAT ASSOCIATION, INC.
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
For the Year Ended June 30, 2006

Cash flows from operating activities:
Increase (decrease) in total net assets
Adjustments to reconcile change in net

assets to net cash provided
(used) by operating activities:
Depreciation expense
(Increase) decrease in:
Accounts receivable
Inventory
Interest receivable
Prepaid federal income tax payable
Other prepaids
Increase (decrease} in:
Accounts payable
Payroll liabilities
Federal income tax payable
Deferred tax expense (benefit)
Credit memos

Net cash provided (used) by operating

activities

Cash flows from investing activities:
Renovation of office building
Purchase of capital leases
Purchase of office furniture and

equipment
Purchase of investments
Net cash provided (used) by
investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities:
Notes incurred on capital leases
Principal paid on notes

Net cash provided (used) by investing activities

Net increase (decrease) in cash

Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents, end of year

($40,643)

36,616

(386)
6,018
50
5,655
11,897

(63,171)
10,911
0

(14,772)

2,049

(45,776)

(36,020)
(76,670)

(22,394)

(67,333)

(192,417)

76,670

(9,088)

67,582

(170,611)

280,021

$109,410

The accompanying notes arqg;gg jntegral part of this statement.



THE INTERNATIONAL CAT ASSOCIATiON, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2006

NOTE A - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The International Cat Asgsociation, Inc. {known as “TICA") was
incorporated October 25, 1982 wunder the Texas Non-Profit
Corporation Act, with its primary purpose being the promotion and
dissemination of educational and scientific information on felines
to the general public. The Board of Directors, comprised of a
Prasident and Vice-President, and Regional Direcfors, oversees the
activities of the Association.

1. Basis of Accounting and Presentation

Basis of accounting refers to when revenues and expenditures or
expenses are recognized in the accounts and reported in the
financial statements. Basis of accounting relates to the timing of
the measurements made, regardless of the measurement focus applied.

Financial statement presentation follows the recommendations of the
Financial Accounting Standards Board in its Statement of Financial
Accounting Standards (SFAS) No. 117, Financial Statements of Not-
for-Profit Organizations. Under SFAS No. 117, the Association is
required to report information regarding its financial position and
activities according to three classes of net assets; unrestricted
net assets, temporarily restricted net assets, and permanently
regstricted net assets.

2. Revenue Recognition

Contributions received are recorded as unrestricted, temporarily
restricted, or permanently restricted support, depending on the
existence and/or nature of any donor restrictions. Contributicns
received with donoxr-imposed restrictions that are met in the same
vear in which the contributions are received are classified as
unrestricted contributions.

All donor-restricted contributions are reported as an increase in
temporarily or permanently restricted net assets, depending on the
nature of the restriction. When a restriction expires (that is,
when a stipulated time restriction ends or purpose restriction is
accomplished), temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified
te unrestricted net assets and reported in the statement of
activities as net assets releaged from restrictions. No activity
was temporarily or permanently restricted during the year ended
June 30, 2006.
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THE INTERNATIONAL CAT ASSOCIATION, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAIL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2006

NOTE A - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
3. Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in confeormity with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that
affect certain reported amcunts and disclosures. Accordingly,
actual results could differ from those estimates.

4, Concentrations of Risk

Concentrations of Risk Due to Temporary Cash Investments and Trade
Accounts Receivable '

Financial instruments that potentially subject the Association to
concentrations of risk consist principally of temporary cash
investments and trade accounts receivable. The Association places
its temporary cash investments with financial institutions and
limits the amount of credit exposure to any one financial
institution. Concentrations of credit risk with respect to trade
accounts receivable are limited due to the large number of members
comprising the Association’s membership and their dispersion across
different geographic areas.

Concentration of Risk Arising £from Cash Deposits in Excess of
Insured Limits

The Association maintains cash balances with high quality credit
institutions. At times such cash and investments may be in excess
of the FDIC insurance limit.

5. Income Taxes

For all pericds presented, income taxes are calculated using the
liability method in accordance with the provisions set forth in
Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (SFAS) No. 109.
Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are computed annually
for differences between the financial statement and tax bases of
assets and liabilities that will result in taxable or deductible
amounts in the future based on enacted tax laws and rates
applicablie to the periods in which the differences are expected to
affect taxable income. Valuation allowances are established when
necessary to reduce deferred tax assets to the amount expected to
be reslized. Income tax expense is the tax pavable or refundable
for the period plus of minus that change during the period in
deferred tax agsets and liabilities.

10
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THE INTERNATICNAL CAT ASSOCIATICN, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCTAIL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2006

NOTE A - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
6. Inventories

Inventories of supplies for resale as of June 30, 2006, is stated
at principally the lower of cost or market. Cost is determined cn
the first-in, first-out basis.

7. Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, plant and equipment acgquisitions have consistently been
recorded at cost i1f purchased or fair wvalue at date of gift if
donated. Major renewals and improvements which extend the life of
an agget or benefit one or more subseguent pericds are capitalized.
Replacements, maintenance, and repairs which do not extend or
improve the life of existing assets are charged against income in
the period incurred. When properties or equipment are retired or
otherwise disposed of, the property and related accumulated
depreciation accounts are relieved of the applicable amounts. Gains
or losseg from normal retirements or sales are credited or charged
to income.

8. Depreciation

Equipment and furniture are being depreciated using the straight-
line method over their estimated useful lives, ranging from 2 to 10
yvears. Depreciation expense totaled $23,505 for the year ended
June 30, 2006,

S. Cash and Cash Egquivalents

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the Associaticn
considers all highly liquid debt instruments with a maturity of
three months or less to be cash equivalents.

10. Non-Profit Status

The Asgsgociatiorn has adopted the policy that no wmember shall
personally profit from the coperations of the Association except the

reasonable compensation for sexvices actually rendered by officexs
and employees of the Association.

11l. Prepaid Expenses

Prepaid expenses are advance payments for products or services that
will be used in operations at some future period.

11
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THE INTERNATIONAL CAT ASSOCIATION, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2006

NOTE A - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
12. Credit Memos

Credit memos are generated when customers overpay f£or services or
remit payment £for registrations that are pending approval or
require documentation. The credits are reduced when customers are
refunded or once required documentation is received and the
registration is granted.

13. Notes Payable

The notes payable are related to capital leases. The notes are
payable to Pitney Bowes, Inc. and the implied interest rate con both
notes is 7%. See note fourteen relating to the capital leases.

14. Capital Leases

As of September 7, 2005, TICA entered into a seventy-two month
lease with Pitney Bowes, Inc. for a folding machine. The lease has
been classified as a capital lease because the lease term exceeds
75% of the estimated economic life of the asset. Therefore, the
present value of the monthly lease payments has been capitalized as
a fixed asset with an associated note payable. The implied interest
rate is 7%. The monthly payments on the lease are $655.

As of June 23, 2005, TICA entered into a sixty-nine month lease
with Pitney Bowes, Inc. for. a postage machine. The lease has been
classified as a capital lease becausge the lease term exceeds 75% of
the estimated economic life of the asset. Therefore, the present
value of the monthly lease payments has been capitalized as a fixed
asset with an associated note payable. The implied interest rate is
7%. The monthly payments on the lease are $675.

NOTE E - EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLAN

TICA has a defined contribution retirement plan covering all
employees who have worked there longer than one year. Under the
plan, TICA will match an employee’s salary deferral contributions
up to a maximum of 3% of the employee’s compensation. Under the
Internal Revenue Code, the plan is referred to as a Savings
Incentive Match Plan for Emplovees.

Ii’_e15



MEMORANDUM OF ADVISORY COMMENTS
THE INTERNATIONAL CAT ASSOCIATION,

JUNE 30, 2006
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C CHIDESTER, MARLOW & HAMBY, L.L.P. WILLIE CHIDESTER, CPA

Jounw L. MarLow, CPA

M 22062 TrREASURE HILLS BOULEVARD
H HARLINGEN, TEXAS 78550

PHONE: 956-423-1222 Fax: 956-423-1295

Board of Directors
The International Cat Association, Inc.

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements of
The International Cat Association, Inc. for the year ended June 30,
2006, we considered the Association’s interxnal control in order to
determine our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the financial statements and not to provided assurance
on internal control.

However, during our audit, we became aware of several matters that
are opportunities for strengthening internal controls and operating
efficiency. This letter does not affect our report dated Cctober
9, 2006, on the financial statements of The International Cat
Associlation, Inc.

We will review the status of these comments during our next audit
engagement. We have already discussed many of these comments and
suggestions with various Association personnel, and we will be
pleased to discuss these comments in further detail at your
convenience, to perform any additional study of these matters, or
to assist you in implementing the recommendations.

We would also like to take this opportunity to express our sincere
appreciation to Leslie Bowers and Vickie Fisher for their
assistance and cooperation extended to us during our audit.

i oo s

Chidegter, Marlow & Hamby, LLP
November 7, 2006 :

Page 17
ﬁ%MBERs
TEXAS SOCIETY OF CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS



COMMENTS AND OBSERVATIONS

The feollowing ccomments and observations came to our attention
during cur audit cf The Intermational Cat Associaticon’s financial
statements for the year ended June 30, 2006.

YEARBQOOKS

The Agsociation sgells vearbooks for approximately 50% of cost.
This practice generates a significant loss to the Association.

EXCESSIVE OVERTIME

Salaries and wages increase by $37,616 from the prior year.
According to Leslie Bowers, this is primarily due to increased
overtime.' -

FILING SYSTEM

During expense testing, we were unable to find original invoices
easily. We recommend a better filing system, such as alphabetically
by vendor.

BOOKKEEPING
We spent significant time cleaning up your bocks. You need to do a
better job of reviewing vyour financial statements periodically

throughout the year so that all the adjustments do not have to be
made by the auditors at year end.
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PAGE NO. 1

01/04/07
5 THE INTERNATIONAL CAT ASSOCIATION
h 2006-2007 SHOW SEASON
1 ANNUAL AWARDS REPORT
' DATE CLUB ‘ RG SHOWS ENTRIES AB SP HHP BRD OWED PAID BALANCE
05/06/06 CLUBE GAUCHO DO GATO SA 1 9 2 20.0 0 B80.00 80.00 0.00
05/07/06 SA 1 9 2 00.0 0 40.00  40.00 0.00
05707706 KAT KNAPPERS CAT CLUB A.M SW 1 123 2 20.0 0 80.00  80.00 0.00
05/07/06 P.M SW 1 124 2 200 0 80.00 . 80.00 0.00
05/13/06 PRAIRIE STATE CAT CLUB GL 1 89 2 3 0.0 1] 100.00 100.00 0.00
05/14/06 Gl 1 87 5 00.0 0 100,00 100.00 0.00
05/13/06 ENCHANTED CAT CLUB SM 1 79 4 10,0 1 100.00 100.00 0.00
| 05/14/06 SW 1 81 4 10.0 0 100.00 100.00 0.00
! 05/13/06 IMPERIAL CAT CLUB EN 1 57 2 10.0 0 60.00 60.00 0.00
05/14/06 EN 1 62 2 10.0 0 60.00 60,00 0.00
05/20/06 BORN FREE/CUESTA CAT CLUB SW 1 128 0 S50.0 0 100.00 100.00 0.00
05/21/06 SW 1 127 5 00.0 0 100.00 100.00 0.00
05/20/06 C.A.T. CREDO AR 1 74 4 10.0 1 f00.0D 100,00 0.00
05/21/06 AA 1 81 4 10.0 1 100.00 100.00 0.00
: 05/20/06 FELIS CATUS CRIADORES SA 1 113 2 00.0 0 40.00 40.00 0.00
: 05/21/06 ASSOCIADOS SA 1 113 2 20.0 0  80.00 80.00 0.00
’ 05/26/06 THE AUSTRIAN TICACAT EN 1 6 0 00.0 6 0.00 0.00 0.00
, 05/27/06 FANCY EN 1 102 4 20.0 0 120.00 120.00 0.00
t 05/28/06 EN 1 2 4 20.0 0 120.00 120.00 0.00
' 05/28/06 KOREA CAT FANCIERS CLUB  AA 1 4 1 10.0 0  40.00  40.00 0.00
| 05/28/06 P.M. AA 1 45 1 10.0 0 40,00  40.00 0.00
06/03/06 PAWSITIVLEY KATZ GL 1 97 4 10.0 0 100.00 100.00 . 0.00
06704706 : 6L 1 102 4 10.0 0 100.00 100.00 0.00
06/03/06 SASSY KATZ CAT CLUB MP 1 74 5 20.0 0 140.00 140.00 0.00
06/04/06 MP 1 8 5 00.0 0 100.00 100.00 - 0.00
| 06/03/06 COMPADRES CAT CLUB sC 1 79 A 0 0.0 0 80.00 80.00 0.00
i 06/03/06 P.M. SC 1 79 0 400 0 80.00 80.00 0.00
06/04706 sC 1 82 4.00.0 0 80,00 80.00 0.00
06/04/06 P.M. SC 1 82 0 40.0 0 80.00 80.00 0.00
06703706 JUNGLELOVERS/KITT FLICKS M.A 1 95 2 2 0.0 0 80.00 80.00 0.00
06/03/06 PRODUCTIONS, IN P.M. MA ] 9% 2 200 0 80.00 80.00 0.00
06/04/06 MA 1 93 3 10.0 2 80.00  80.00 0.00
06/03706 BELGIAN CAT LOVERS EN 5 140 6 00.0 1 120.00 120.00 0.00
06/04 /06 EN 1 146 5 10.0 0 120.00 120.00 0.00
06705706 . EN 1 109 5 10.0 1 120.00 120.00 0.00
06/10/06 ALLIANCE * EN 1 159 1 30.0 2 80.00 80.00 0.00
06711706 EN 1 154 3 10.0 2  80.00 80,00 0.00
06710706 COMMENCEMENT CAT FANCIERS NW 1 104 4 20.0 0 120.00 120.00 0.00
06/11/06 NW 1 07 5 100 0 120.00 120.00 0.00
: 06/17/06 PURR POURRI OF KATS SW 1 176 5 00.0 0 100.00 100.00 0.00
] 06718706 SW 1 115 3 20.0 0 100.00 100.00 0.00
5 06/17/06 FT WORTH FELINE FANCIERS SC 1 200 0 50.0 0 100.60 100.00 0.00
: 06/1B/06 , ST 1 201 0 50.0 0 100.00 100.00 0.00
: 06/17/06 BLUE DANUBE CAT CLUB ~  EN 1 78 3 20,0 0 100.00 100.00 0.00
06/18/06 EN 1 71 2 30.0 0 100.00 100.00 0.00
06/24/06 ORANGE BLOSSOM CATS sC 1 131 5 1 0.0 0 120.00 120.00 0.00
06/25706 sC 1 13 5 10.0 0 - 120.00 120.00 0.00
06/24/06 MID ATLANTIC CAT FANCIERS MA 1 125 2 200 0 80.00 80,00 0.00
06724706 P.M. MA 1 125, 2 20.0 0 80.00  80.00 0.00
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PAGE NO.
01/04/G7

DATE

06/24/06
06/25/06
06/25/06
06/25/06
06/30/06
07/01/06
07/02/06
07701706
07/02/06
07/08/06
07/09/06
07/08/06
07715706
C07/16/06
07/15/06
07/16/06
07/15/06
07/16/06
07715706
07/16/06
. 07722706
07723706
07722706
07723706
07722706
07723706
07/29/06
07/30/06
07/29/06
07/30/06
08/04/06
08/05/06
08/06/06
08/05/06
08/06/06
08/05/06
08/06/06
08/05/06
08/06/06
08/12/06
08/13/06
08712706
08713706
08712706
08/13/06
08712706
08/13/06
08/12/06
08/13/06

CLUB

ENJOY CAT CLUB
TANGD CAT LOVERS

P.M.
JAZZY CATS CAT CLUB
SHADOW AND LIGHT
WISCONSIN-ILLINOIS CF
CATTICA ALL BREEDS CC
MOSCOW CAT CLUB GOLDEN
DOMES
EMERALD CITY CF/THE MAINE
EVENT
THE INTERNATIONAL FELINE.
SHOWCASE
BRILLIANT CAT FANCIERS
FOG CITY CAT CLUB
SUSQUEHANNOCK CAT CLUB
ROUTE SIXTY SIX CAT CLUB*
KAT KNAPPERS CAT CLUB

ALABAMA PAWS & CLAWS CC

GLASS CITICATS

HIGH ON CATS

COONTICA

THE MAINE COON CONNECTION
OF TEXAS

WE BE KATZ

CAJUN CAT CLUB

CLUBE GAUCHO DO GATO

CAT FANCIERS OF BC

NECCO

THE INTERNATIONAL CAT ASSOCIATION

2006-2007 SHOW SEASON
ANNUAL AWARDS REPORT

RG SHOWS ENTRIES
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SA
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MP
MP
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GL
EN
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120.00

140.00

140,00
80.00
80.00

120.00

120.00

120.00

120.00

100.00

100.00

120.00

120.00

120.00

120.00

126.00

120.00

140.00

100.00

100.00
80.00
80.00

120.00

120.00

100.00

100.00

120.00

120.00

80.00
160.00
140.00
140.00
140.00
140.00

PAID

120.00
120.00
40.00
40.00
100.00
100.00
100.00
40,00
80.00
100.00

100.00

80.00

40.00

40.00
120.00
120.00
140.00
140.00

80.00

80.00
120.00
120.00
120.00
120.00
100.00
100.00
120.00
120.00
120.00
120.00
120.00
120.00
140.00
100.00
100.00

80.00

80.00
120.00
120.00
100.00
10¢.00
120.00
120.00

80.00
160.00
140.00
140.00
140.00
140.00

BALANCE

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
¢.00
0.00
G.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
¢.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.60
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
¢.00
G.00
0.00
0.00
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01/04/07
THE INTERNATIONAL CAT ASSOCIATION
2006-2007 SHOW SEASON
ANNUAL AWARDS REPORT
DATE CLUB RG SHOWS ENTRIES AB SP HHP BRD OWED PAID BALANCE

08/19/06 KITT FLICKS PRODUCTIONS SE 1 150 5 1 0.0 1 120.00 120.00 0.00
08/20/06 SE 1 150 5 10.0 1 120.00 120.00 0.00
08/19/06 FELIS CATUS CRIADORES SA 1 107 2 Q0 6.0 0 40,00 4£0.00 0.00
08720706 ASSOCIADOS SA 1 107 3 30.0 0 120.00 120.00 0.00
08/26/06 THE NEW CULTURE CLUB MP 1 173 4 2 0.0 0 120.00 120.00 0.00
08/27/06 WP 1 175 6 00.0 0 120.00 120.00 0.00
08/26/06 CATS AND TULIPS EN 1 157 4 10.0 1 100.00 100.00 0.00
08/27/06 EN 1 143 4 10.0 1 100.00 100.00 0.00
09/02/06 TICACATS EN 1 314 10 2 0.0 0 240.00 240.00 0.00
05/03/06 EN 0 0 0 00.0 0 0.00 0.00 0.00
09/08/06 BUCKEYE OHIO ROLLERS 6L 1 18 6 00.0 0 120.00 120.00 0.00
09709706 6L 1 215 4 20.0 0 120.00 120.00 0.00
09/10/06 6L 1 215 5 10.0 2 120.00 120.00 0.00
09/09/06 SILVER CATS MP 1 147 4 2 0.0 0 120.00 120.00 0.00
09/10/06 MP 1 154 6 00.0 0 120.00 120.00 0.00
09/09/06 ARGENTICATS SA 1 8 2 10.0 0 60.00 60,00 0.00
09/10/06 sA 1 8 3 00.0 0 60.00 60.00 0.00
09/09/06 CATTYSHACK CATS/ATLANTA  SE 1 13 3 30.0 0 120.00 120.00 0.00
. 09/10/06 MANX BREEDERS SE 1 118 5 10.0 0 120.00 120.00 0.00
09/09/06 CAPE COD CAT CLUB NE 1 120 4 20.0 0 120.00 120.00° 0.00
09/10/06 NE 1 11 3 30.0 0 120.00 120.00 0.00
09/15/06 PANORAMA CAT CLUB EN 1 5% 0 01.0 2 0.00 0.00 0.00
09/16/06 EN 1 127 3 30.0 0 120.00 120.00 0.00
09/17/06 EN 1 1173 3 30.0 0 120.00 120.00 0.00
09/16/06 COATIMONDI CAT CLUB SW 1 101 5 20.0 0 140.00 140.00 0.00
09/17/06 SW 1 102 6 10.0 0 140.00 140.00 0.00
09/16/06 KANSAI CAT COMMUNITY AA 1 76" 4 00.0 0 - 80,00 80.00 O.UQ
09/17/06 AA 1 72 4 000 0 B80.00 80.00 0.00
09/16/06 GOLDEN TRIANGLE CF sC 1 128 4 20.0 0 120.00 120.00 0.00
09/17/06 sc 1 123 4 20.0 0 120.00 120.00 0.00
09/23/06 EDMONTON CAT FANCIERS NW 1 164 4 20.0 1 120.00 120.00 0.00
09724706 NW 1 165 4 20.0 0 120.00 120.00 0.00
09/23/06 BLUE DANUBE CC EN 1 9 4 20.0 0 120.00 120.00 0.00
09/24/06 EN 1 87 3 30.0 0 120.00 120.00 0.00
09/23/06 G.L.A.C.E. 6L 1 151 3 20.0 4  100.00 100.00 0.00
09/24/06 6L 1 15 4 100 3 100.00 100.00 0.00
09/23/06 MYSTICATS CAT CLUB NE 1 182 4 20.0 0 120.00 120,00 0.00
09724706 NE 1 182 4 2 0.0 0 120.00 120.00 0.00
09/23/06 SAN GABRIEL VALLEY CF SW 1 158 [ 1 0.0 0 100.00 100.00 0.00
09724706 W 1 64 4 10.0 0 100,00 100.00 0.00
09724706 MEXICAN CAT CLUB sC 1 47 2 00.0 0 40.00 40.00 0.00
09/24/06 THE GALLIC CAT ES 1 112 2 2 0.0 0 80.00 80.00 0.00
09/24/06 P.M. ES 1 1172 2 10.0 0 60.00 60.00 0.00
09/24/06 KOREA CAT CLUB AA 1 28 3 00.0 0 60.00 60.00 0.00
0%/24/06 P.M. AA 1 32 0 30.0 0 60,00 60.00 0.00
09/30/06 M.I.C.E. SE 1 101 2 20.0 0 80.00 80.00 0.00
09/30/06 P.M. SE 1 104 2 20.0 0 80.00 80.00 0.00
09/30/06 SALT CITY CAT CLUB P 1 118 1 30.0 0 80.00 80.00 0.00
09/30/06 : p.we 1 118729921300 o so.00  80.00 0.00
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DATE CLUB

10701706

10/01/06 P.M.
10/07/06 REGIO GATO CLUB
10/08/06

10707706 BELGIAN CAT LOVERS
10/08/06

10/07/06 PRAIRIE STATE CAT CLUB
10/08/06

10/07/06 ENJOY CAT CLUB
10/08/06

10/13/06 JAZZY CATS

10/14/06

10/15/06

10/14/06 T TOWN KATZ

10/15/06

10/14/706 EURQ CAT

10/15/06

10/14/06 BG CC OF GREAT BRITAIN
10/14/06 EGYPTIAN MAU ENTHUSIASTS*
10/15/06

10714706 TOKYO CAT CLUB

10/15/06

10/14/06 CLUBE GAUCHO DO GATO
10/15/06 '

10/21/06 FELINE CLUB

10/22/06

10/21/06 THE EVERGREEN CF

10/22/06

10/21/06 AUSTRIAN TICACAT FANCY
10/22/06 '
10/21/06 FLORIDA SUN CATS

10/22/06

10/21/06 FOREST CAT JAPAN

10/22/06

10/22/06 PURR POURRI OF KATS A.M.
10/22/06 P.M.
10/27/06 THE NEW CULTURE CLUB
10/28/06

10/29/06

10/28/06 SOUTHERN ALBERTA CF  A.M
10/28/06 P.M
10729706 AM
10729706 P.M
10/28/06 ENCHANTED CAT CLUB
10/29/06

10728706 BOSCAT

10/29/06

11/03/06 KEESTONE KATZ

11/04/06

THE INTERNATIONAL CAT ASSOCIATION

2006-2007 SHOW SEASON
ANNUAL AWARDS REPORT

RG SHOWS ENTRIES AB SP HHP BRD

MP 1 M7 2 200 0
MP 1 M7 2 200 0
sC 1 122 0 500 O
sC 1 12 5 00.0 0O
" EM 1 123 4 200 0O
EN 1 M0 4 2900 0
6L 1 133 2 30.0 O
GL 1 1% 5 00.0 0
AR 1 86 4 200 1
AA 1 97 4 20.0 1
MP 1 25 3 200 1
Mp 1 25 4 100 2
MP 1 25, 5 000 O
sC 1 153 4 200 O
sC 1 15 4 200 1
ES 1 78 5 10.0 0
ES 1 80 4 20,0 0
EN 1 129 2 200 2
NE 1 2000 4 20.0 O
NE 1 200 4 200 0O
AA 1 81 3 30.0 1
AR 1 88 & 20.0 1
SA 1 85 3 00.0 O
SA 1 85 3 390.0 0
SA 1 95 & 20.0 O
SA 1 95 3 20.0 0
NW 1 177 & 20,0 O
NW 1 178 4 200 0
EN 1 109 4 200 0
EN 1 90 4 20.0 0
SE 1 %9 5 200 0
SE 1 1% 6 100 0
CRA 1 47 8 00.0 0
AA 1 48 B 00.0 O
SW 1 125 0 500 0
S 1 125 5 00.0 0
MP 1 M0 0 066.0 9
MP i 223 5 100 0
MP { 27 5 10.0 0
NW 1 126 &4 00.0 O
N 1 126 0 40,0 0O
NW 1 105 &4 000 O
NW 1 105 0 40.0 0
sW 1 M6 & 200 0
SW 1 09 4 20,0 0
NE 1 137 4 300 O
NE 1 9 5 200 0
MA 1 210 4 20.0 0O
MA 1 268P298225 9.0 o

OWED

80.00
80.00
100.00
100.00
120.00

©120.00

100.00
100.00
120.00
120.00
100.00
100.00
100.00
120.00
120.00
120.00
120.00

80.00
120.00

120.00

120.00
120.600
60.00
120.00
160.00
100.00
120.00
120.00
120.00
120.00
140.00
140.00
160.00
160.00
100.00
100.00
0.00
120.00
120.00
80.00
80.00
80.00
Ba.00
120.00
120.00
140.00
140.00
120.00
120.00

PAID

80.00
80.00
100.00
100.00
120.00
120.00
100.00
100.00
120.00
120.00
100.00
104.00
100.00
120.00
120.00
120.00
120.00
80.00
120.00
120.00
120.00
120.00
60.00
120.00
160.00
100.00
120.00
120.00
120.00
120.00
140,00
140.00
160.00
160.00
100.00
100.00
0.00
120.00

120.00

80.00
80.00
80.00
80.00
120.00
120.00
0.00
0.00
120.00
120.00

BALANCE

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
140.00
140.00
0.00
0.00
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DATE

11/05/06
11/04/06
11/04/06
11/05/06
11/04/06
11705706
11/04/06
11/05/06
11/04/06

11/05/06
11/10/06
11/11/06
11/12/06
11/11/06
11711706
1111706
11/12/06
11711706
11/12/06
11718706
11/18/06
11/18/06
11718706
11719706
11719706
11718706
11/18/06
11719706
11718706

; 11/19/06

w 11/18/06
11719706

11/18/06
11719706
11/24/06
11/25/06
11/26/06
11/25/06
11/26/06
11/25/06
11/26/06
11/25/06
11726706
11/25/06
11/26/06
12/01/06
12/02/06
12/03/06
12702706

CLUB

CATTICA ALL BREEDS CC
CATIMINI

WI-MN-IL CAT FANCIERS
ALL JAPAN CAT CLUB
MOSCOW CAT CLUB GOLDEN

DOMES
CAN-AM CAT CLUB

SOUTH CENTRAL ANNUAL
TEAM 2008
GOLD COAST FF

P.M.

JUSTICE CAT CLUB *
CAT-N-AROUND FF

P.M.
COLORADO CATS, INC

P.M.

. P.M.

AMERICA’S FINEST FELINES

P.M.
FANTASTICATS
WESTCHESTER FELIKRE CLUB

CAT IN A BOOT

ALL POINTS

GALLIC CAT

PANORAMA CAT CLUB
TOKYO CAT CLUB
QUEBEC FELINE CLUB *

COATIMONDI CAT CLUB

GLOBAL CAT UNION

THE INTERNATIONAL CAT ASSOCIATION

RG SHOWS ENTRIES
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NW
NW
NW
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244
137
1M1
110
134
145

60

117
M7
149
175
176
121
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132
64
65
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103
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138
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4
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90PaggZ3
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0.¢
0.0
0.9
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.¢
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
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0.0
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0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0

AB SP HHP BRD

N O OO OQ a2 a0 - 2000000000 000000000000 00000000C0O0O00CO00C0OO0C

COWED

120.00
80.00
100.00

.100.00

120.00
100.00
100.00

.100.00

40.00
40.00
100.00
100.00
100.00
80.00
80.00
140.00
140.00
80.00
80.00

. 80.00

80.00
80.00
80.00
80.00
80.00
80.00
80.00
100,00
140.00
120.00
120.00
120,00
140.00
140.00
100.00
100.00
100.00
100.00
100.00
120.00
120.00
80.00
80.00
80.00
80.00
120.00
140.00
140.00
100.00

PAID

120.00
80.00
100.00
100.00
120.00
100.00
100.00
100.00
40.00
40.00
100.00
100.00
100.00
80.00
80.00
140.00
140.00
80.00
80.00
80.00
80.00
80.00
80.00
80.00
80.00
80.00
80.00
100.00
140.00
120.00
120.00
120.00
140.00
140.00
100.00
100.00
100.00
100.00
10¢.00
120.00
120.00
80.00
80.00
80.00
80.00
120.00
140.00
140.00
100.00

BALANCE

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
¢.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
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THE INTERMATIONAL CAT ASSOCIATION
2006-2007 SHOW SEASON
ANNUAL AWARDS REPORT
DATE  CLUB RG SHOWS ENTRIES AB SP HHP BRD  OWED PAID BALANCE
12/03/06 AA 1 8% 3 20.0 2 100.00 100.00 0.00
12/02/06 TICACATS EN 1 15 3 20.0 3 100.00 100.00 0.00
12/03/06 EN 1 37 3 20.0 2 100.00 100.00 0.00
12/09/06 BAYOU CITY CC/CIA €C sC 1 104 4 00.0 0 80.00 80,00 0.00
12/09/06 P.M. SC 1 708 1 30.0 0 80.00 80,00 6.00
12/09/06 NORTH ALABAMA FF SE 1 118 4 20,0 0 120.00 120.00 0.00
12/10/06 SE 1 120 6 00.0 0 120.00 120.00 0.00
12/09/06 THE SPOTICAT CLUB * EN 1 192 4 10,0 3 100.00 100.00 0.00
12710706 EN 1 191 4 10.0 1 100.00 100.00 0.00
12/09/06 KAT KNAPPERS CAT CLUB SW 1 181 4 10.0 0 100,00 100.00 0.00
12710706 SW 1 18 3 200 0 100.00 100.00 0.00
12/09/06 THE MAINE EVENT NW 1 152 4 200 0 120.00 120.00 0.00
12710706 NW 1 152 6 00.0 0 120.00 120.00 0.00
12/09/06 BRILLIANT CAT FANCIERS  AA 1 70 4 20.0 0 120.00 120.00 0.00
12/10/06 AA 1 72 4 20.0 0 120.00 120.00 0.00
12/10/06 MEXICAN CAT CLUB sC 1 58 2 100 0 60.00 60.00 0.00
12/16/06 ALLIANCE EN 1 18 3 30.0 2 120.00 120.00 0.00
12717706 ' : EN 1 18 3 30,0 & 120.00 120.00 0.00
12/23/06 C.A.T. CREDO AA 1 8 4 10.0 0 100.00 100.00 0.00
12/24/06 AA 1 82 4 100 0 100.00 100.00 0,00
12/29/06 FIRST IN FLIGHT SE 1 0 & 00.0 6 120.00 120.00 0.00
12/30/06 SE 1 0 6 10.0 0 140.00 140.00 ©0.00
12/31/06 SE 1 0 6 10.0 0 140.00 140.00 0.00
12/31/06 MIDWEST NORWEGIAN FOREST GL 1 0 2 3 0.0 0 100.00 0.00 100.00
12/31/06 CAT CLUB P.M. 6L 1 ¢ 4 100 0 100,00 0.00 100.00
01/05/07 CENTRAL JERSEY C.F. MA 1 0 5 100 0 120.00 0.00 120.00
01/06/07 MA 1 0 4 20.0 0 120.00 0.00 120.00
01/07/07 HA 1 0 5 10.0 0 120.00 0.00 120.00
01/05/07 JAZZY CATS CAT CLUB MP 1 0O 5 00.0 0 100.00 100.00 0.00
01/06/07 NP 1 0 5 00.0 0 100.00 100.00 6.00
01/07/07 Hp 1 ¢ 5 00.0 0 100.00 100.00 0.00
01/13/07 BLUE DANUBE CAT CLUB EN 1 0 3 300 0 120.00 120.00 0.00
01/14/07 EN 1 0 3 306 0 120.00 120.00 0.00
01/19/07 JERSEY STATE FF MA 1 0 16 20.0 0 360,00 135.00 225.00
01/20/07 NA 1 0 0 000 O 0.00  0.00 0.00
01/21/07 MA 1 0 0 00.0 O 0.00  0.00 0.00
01/20/07 THE NOMADS/CATS LTD s 1 0 4 100 0 100.00 100.00 0.00
01/21/07 SW 1 0 4 10.0 0 100.00 $00.00 0.00
01/20/07 TEXAS MAINE COONFEDERACY SC 1 0 4 200 0 120.00 120.00 0.00
01721707 st 1 0 4 20.0 0 120.00 120.00 0.00
01/20/07 TRE THREE € * AA 1 0 3 200 2 100,00 100.00 0.00
01/21/07 AA 1 0 3 200 0 100.00 100.00 0.00
01/27/07 THE NEW CULTURE CLUB MP 1 0 8 40,0 0 240.00 240.00 0.00
01/28/07 MP 1 g 0 00.0 O 0.00  0.00 '0.00
01/27/07 ENJOY CAT CLUB AR 1 0 6 60.0 3 240.00 240.00 0.00
01/28/07 AR 1 6 0 00.0 O 0.00  0.00 0.00
02/02/07 KARGUSEL KATS MA 1 0 4 20.0 0 120.00 120.00 0.00
02/03/07 MA 1 0 4 20.0 0 120.00 120.00 0.00
02/04/07 MA 1 oPa9%24 g 0.0 0 120.00 120.00 0.00
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02/09/07 EVERGREEN CAT FANCIERS
02/10/07

02/11/07 :

02/10/07 HEART OF TEXAS CAT CLUB
02/11/07 ’
02/10/07 PANORAMA CAT CLUB
02/11/07

02/10/07 BRILLIANT CAT FANCIERS
02/11/07

02/17/07 FIELD OF DREAMS CAT CLUB
02/18/07

*hk Totgl **%

THE INTERNATIONAL CAT ASSOCIATION
2006-2007 SHOW SEASON
ANNUAL AWARDS REPORT

RG SHOWS ENTRIES

NW
NW
NW
sC
SC
EN
EN
AA
RA
SE
SE

J e T T T T S Rt Rt R Y

304

o O 0 0 0 o o O O O
oW O W WMWY
= oW WP A A

33431 1089 490

Page 25

0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0

1.0

AB SP HHP BRD OWED

120.00
120.00
120.00
120.00
120.00
120.00
120.00
240.00
0.00

- 140.00
140.00

O 0O 0 90 0000000

PAID

120.00
120.00
120.00
120.00
120.00
120.00
120.00
240.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

92 31580.00 30235.00

BALANCE

¢.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
140.00
140.00

1345.00
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DATE CLUB

05/06/06 CLUBE GAUCHO DO GATO SA
05/07/06 : : SA
05707706 KAT KNAPPERS CAT CLUB A.M SW
05707706 ' P.M SW
05/13/06 PRAIRIE STATE CAT CLUB  GL
05/14/06 GL
05/13/06 ENCHANTED CAT CLUS sW
05/14/06 W
05/13/06 IMPERIAL CAT CLUB EN
05/14/06 EN
05720706 BORN FREE/CUESTA CAT CLUB SW
05/21/06 : sW
05/20/06 C.A.T. CREDO AA
05/21/06 AA
05720706 FELIS CATUS CRIADORES SA
05721706 ASSOCIADOS - SA
05/26/06 THE AUSTRIAN TICACAT EN
05/27/06 FANCY ' EN
05/28/06 EN
05/28/06 KOREA CAT FANCIERS CLUB  AA
05/28/06 “P.M. AA
06/03/06 PAWSITIVLEY KATZ aL
06704 /06 ' 6L
06/03/06 SASSY KATZ CAT CLUB MP
06/04/06 Mp
06/03/06 COMPADRES CAT CLUB sC
06/03/06 P.M. SC
06/04/06 sC
06404 106 P.M. SC
06/03/06 JUNGLELOVERS/KITT FLICKS MA
06/03/06 PRODUCTIONS, IN P.M. MA
06704 /06 MA
04/03/06 BELGIAN CAT LOVERS EN
06/04/06 EN
06/05/06 EN
"06/10/06 ALLIANCE * EN
06/11/06 EN
06710706 COMMENCEMENT CAT FANCIERS NW
06/11/06 NW
06/17/06 PURR POURRI OF KATS SW
06/18/06 : SW
06/17/06 FT WORTH FELINE FANCIERS SC
06718706 sC
06/17/06 BLUE DANUBE CAT CLUB EN
06/18/06 EN
06/24/06 ORANGE BLOSSOM CATS sc
06/25706 s¢

06/24/06 MID ATLANTIC CAT FANCIERS MA

THE INTERNATIONAL CAT ASSOCIATION
2006-2007 SHOW SEASON
LICENSE FEES REPORT
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94
94
123
124
89
87
79
81
57
&2
128
127
74
81
113
113
62
102
92
45
45
97
102
T4
80
79
79
82
82
95
96
93
140
146
109
159
154
104
107
116
115
200
201
78
7
131
131
1235

AB SP HHP BRD

2 0.0
0 0.0
2 0.0
2 0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
28

0.0

Pa

NG = Wy e =2 NS W a0 a0 00N A aNNOND A0 a3 a0 W

OO0 00 00 00 0000 MNMSO0O 2N OO o000 cCc o000 0000 -aaD0 000 =000 000

LICENSE
DEBT

60.00
30.00
60.00
60.00
75.00
75.00
85.00
75.00
45.00
45.00
75.00
75.00
85.00
85.00
30.00
60.00
60.00
$0.00
90.00
30.00
30.00
75.00
75.00
105.00

75.00

60.00
60.00
60.00
60.00
60.00
60.00
80.00
100.00
90.00
100.00
0.00
0.00
90.00
$0.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
20.00
90.00
60.00

LICENSE LICENSE
~ PAID BALANCE

60.00
30.00
60.00
60.00
75.00
75.00
85.00
75.00
45.00
45.00
75.00
75.00
85.00
85.00
30.00
60.00
60.00

90.00 -

90.00
30.00
30.00
75.00
75.00
105.00
75.00
60.00
60.00
60.00
60.00
60.00
60.00
80.00
100,00
90.00
100.00
- 0.00

0.00
90.00
90.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
90.00
90.00
60.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
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DATE

06/24/06
06/24/06
06/25/06
06/25/06
06/25/06
06/30/06
07/01/06°
07/02/06
07/01/06
07/02/06
07/08/06
07/09/06
07/08/06
07/15/06
07/16/06
07715706
07716706
07/15/06
07716706
07715706
07/16/06
07722706
07/23/06
07/22/06
07723706
07722706
-07/23/06
07/29/06
07730706
07/29/06
07/30/06
08704706
08/05/06
08/06/06
08/05/06
08/06/06
08/05/06
08/06/06
08/05/06
08/06/06
08/12/06
08/13/06
08/12/06
08/13/06
08712706
08/13/06
08/12/06
08/13/06

2

CLUB

P.M.
ENJOY CAT CLUB
TANGO CAT LOVERS

P.M.
JAZZY CATS CAT CLUB
SHADOW AND LIGHT

WISCONSIN-ILLINOIS CF
CATTICA ALL BREEDS CC
MOSCOM CAT CLUB GOLDEN
DOMES

EMERALD CITY CF/THE MAINE
EVENT

THE INTERNATIONAL FELINE
SHOWCASE .

BRILLIANT CAT FANCIERS
FOG CITY CAT CLUB
SUSQUEHANNOCK CAT CLUB
ROUTE SIXTY SIX CAT CLUB*
KAT KNAPPERS CAT CLUB

ALABAMA PAWS & CLAMWS CC

GLASS CITICATS

HIGE ON CATS

COONTICA

THE MAINE COON CONNECTION
OF TEXAS

WE BE KATZ

CAJUN CAT CLUB

CLUBE GAUCHO DO GATO

CAT FANCIERS OF BC

THE INTERNATIONAL CAT ASSOCIATION
2006-2007 SHOW SEASON
LICENSE FEES REPORT

RG SHOWS ENTRIES

P N N O N O I T T T e S e e T T L A . B YU N A S Wi T (U (U (U QPR Y (U [ G §

125
65
&8
&1
66

109

132

130
87

100

119

116
71

106

106

127

135

234

228

14
114
248
243

%

93
160
165
215
225
174
206
197

97

8
104
104
122
127
127
131
128
128
141
120
155
160

AB SP HHP BRD

oW o e RN W SRR WWO W nm S WS e oD OW NN W N W W

0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
c.c
0.0
0.0
0.¢
0.0
0.0
¢.0
0.0

0.0

0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
6.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
0.0
x9

0.0

LICENSE
DEBT

60.00
100.00
100.00
30.00
30.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
40.00
70.00
75.00
75.00
60.00
30.00
30.00
90.00
90.00
105.00
105.00
80.00
70.00
90.00
90.00

90.00 -

90.00
0.00
0.00

. 90.00

90.00

90.00

90.00

90.00

100.00
105.00

75.00

75.00

60,00

" 60.00

90.00

90.00

75.00

75.00

$0.00

90.00

60.00

120.00
105.00
105.00

LICENSE LICENSE
PAID BALANCE

60.00
100.00
100.00

30.00

30.00

75.00

73.00

75.00

40.00

70.00

75.00

75.00

60.00

30.00

30.00

$0.00

90.00
105.00
105.00

80.00

70.00

$0.00

90.00

%0.00

90.00

0.00
0.00

90.00

%0.00

%0.00

$0.00

20.00
100.00
105.00

75.00

75.00

60.00

60.00

$0.00

90.00

75.00

75.00

90.00

90.00

60.00
120.00
105.00
105.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0,00
0.00
0.00
¢.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
G.00
0.00
¢.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
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01/04/07
THE INTERNATIONAL CAT ASSOCIATION
2006-2007 SHOW SEASON
LICENSE FEES REPORT
DATE CLUB RG SHOWS ENTRIES AB SP HHP BRD LICENSE
DEBT
08/12/06 NECCO NE 1 20860 5 20.0 0 105.00
08/13/06 NE 1 206 5 20.0 0 105.00
08719706 KITT FLICKS PRODUCTIONS  SE 1 %50 5 10,0 1 100.00
08/20/06 O SE 1 150 5 10.0 1 100.00
08/19/06 FELIS CATUS CRIADORES SA 1 107 2 00.0 0 30,00
08/20706 ASSOCIADOS SA 1 07 3 300 0 $0.00
08/256/06 THE NEW CULTURE CLUB MP 1 173 4 2 0.0 0 90.00
08/27/06 - MP 1 17 6 00.0 0  90.00
08/26/06 CATS AND TULIPS EN 1 157 4 10.0 1  85.00
08/27/06 EN 1 43 4 10.0 1  85.00
09/02/06 TICACATS ~EN 1 314 10 20.0 0 180.00
0%/03/06 EN 0 9 0 00.0 0 0.00
09708/06 BUCKEYE OHIO ROLLERS GL 1 180 6 D 0.0 0 90.00
09/09/06 6L 1 215 4 .20.0 0  90.00
- 09/10/06 6L 1 215 5 100 2 110.00
09/09/06 SILVER CATS MP 1 147 4 20,0 0  90.00
09/10/06 MP 1 15 6 00.0 0 $0.00
09/09/0& ARGENTICATS SA 1 85 2 100 0 45,00
09/10/06 SA 1 8 3 00.0 0 45.00
09709706 CATTYSHACK CATS/ATLANTA  SE 1 M3 3 30.0 0 90.00
09/10/06 MANX BREEDERS SE 1 118 5 10.0 0 $0.00
09709/06 CAPE COD CAT CLUB NE 1 120 4 20,0 0  90.00
09/10/06 NE 1 M4 3 30.0 0 90,00
09715706 PANORAMA CAT CLUB EN 1 56 0 01.0 2  30.00
09/16/06 EN 1 127 3 30.0 0 90,00
09/17/06 : , EN 1 M3 3 300 0 90.00
09/16/06 COATIMONDI CAT CLUB SW 1 101 5 2 0.0 0 105.00
09/17/06 Sk 1 02 6 10.0 0 105.00
09716706 KANSAI CAT COMMUNITY AA 1 76 4 00.0 0  60.00
09/17/06 AA 1 72 4 00.0 0 60.00
09/16/06 GOLDEM TRIANGLE CF sC 1 28 4 20.0 0 90.00
09/17/06 sc 1 123 4 200 0 90,00
09723706 EDMONTON CAT FANCIERS NW 1 66 4 20,0 1 100.00
09724706 NW 1 165 4 200 0  90.00
09/23/06 BLUE DANUBE CC EN 1 9 4 20.0 0  90.00
09/24/06 EN 1 87 3 30.0 0 90.00
09/23/06 G.L.A.C.E. GL 1 51 3 20.0 4 115.00
05/24/06 GL 1 15 4 10.0 3 105.00
09/23/06 MYSTICATS CAT CLUB NE 1 182 4 20.0 0  90.00
09/24/06 NE 1 182 4 20.0 0 $0.00
09/23/06 SAN GABRIEL VALLEY CF SW 1 158 4 100 0  75.00
09/24/06 . SW 1 164 4 10,0 0 75.00
09/24/06 MEXICAN CAT CLUB sC 1 47 2 0 0.0 0 30.00
09/24/06 THE GALLIC CAT ES 1 112 2 20.0 0 60.00
09/24/06 P.M. ES 1 112 2 10.0 0 45.00
09/24/06 KOREA CAT CLUB AA 1 28 3 00.0 0  45.00
09724706 P.M. AA 1 32 0,308 0 45.00
SE 1 101 2 P00 0 60,00

09/30/06 M.I.C.E.

LICENSE LICENSE
PAID BALANCE

105.00
105.00
100.00
100.00
30.00
90.00
$0.00
90.00
85.00
85.00
180.00
0.00
90.00
90.00
110.00
90,00
90.00
45.00
45.00

$0.00.

20.00
$0.00
%0.00
30.00
90.00
90.00
105.00
105.00
60.00
60.00
%0.00
90.00
100.00
90.00
20.00
90.00
115.00
105.00
90.00
90.00
75.00
75.00
30.00
60.00
45.00
45.00
45.00
-60.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0,00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0,00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
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01/04/07
THE INTERMATIONAL CAT ASSOCIATION
2006-2007 SHOW SEASON
LICENSE FEES REPORT

DATE CLUB RG SHOWS ENTRIES AB SP HHP BRD LICENSE
DEBT
09/30/06 P.M. SE 1 104 2 20.0 0 60.00
09/30706 SALT CITY CAT CLUB WP 1 118 1 30.0 0  £0.00
09/30/06 P.M. MP 1 118 1 300 0 60.00
10/01/06 ' M1 117 2 20.0 0  40.00
10701706  PLM. MP 1. 17 2 200 0 60.00
10/07/06 REGIO GATO CLUB st 1 122 0 500 0 75.00
10/08/06 sC 1 22 5 00.0 0  75.00
10/07/06 BELGIAN CAT LOVERS EN 1 123 4 20.0 0  90.00
10/08/06 EN 1 M0 4 20.0 0 90.00
10707706 PRAIRIE STATE CAT CLUB = 6L 1 133 2 30.0 0 75.00
10708706 6L 1 3% 5 00.0 0  75.00
10/07/06 ENJOY CAT CLUB AA 1 8 4 20.0 1 100.00
" 10/08/06 AA 1 97 4 20.0 1 100.00
10713706 JAZZY CATS MP 1 25 3 20,0 1 85.00
10/14/06 ' MP 1 254 4 10.0 2 95.00
10715706 WP 1 2% 5 00.0 0 75.00
10/14/06 T TOWN KATZ sC 1 153 4 20.0 0 90.00
10/15/06 . sc 1 155 4 20.0 1 100.00
10/14/06 EURQ CAT ES 1 72 5 10.0 0 90.00
10/15/06 ' ES 1 80 4 20.0 0 90.00
10/14/06 BG CC OF GREAT BRITAIN  EN 1 13%. 2 20.0 2  80.00
10/14/06 EGYPTIAN MAU ENTHUSIASTS* NE 1 200 4 20.0 0 0.00
10/15/06 NE 1 200 4 20,0 0 0.00
10/14/06 TOKYQ CAT CLUB AR 1 8 3 30.0 1 100.00
10/15/06 AA 1 8 4 20.0 1 100.00
10/14/06 CLUBE GAUCHO DO GATO SA 1 85 3 0 0.0 0 45,00
10/15/06 : SA 1 8% 3 30.0 0 90.00
10/21/06 FELINE CLUB SA 1 95 6 20.0 0 120.00
10/22/06 : SA 1 95 3 20.0 0  75.00
10/21/06 THE EVERGREEN CF NW 1 177 4 20.0 0 $0.00
10/22/06 W 1 178 4 20.0 0  90.00
10/21/06 AUSTRIAN TICACAT FANCY  EN 1 109 & 20.0 0 90.00
10/22/06 EN 1 90 4 20.0 0  90.00
10/21/06 FLORIDA SUN CATS SE 1 149 5 2 0.0 0 105.00
10/22/06 SE 1 156 6 10.0 0 105.00
10/21/06 FOREST CAT JAPAN AA 1 47 8 00.0° 0 120.00
10/22/06 AA 1 48 8 00.0 0 120.00
10/22/06 PURR POURRI OF KATS A.M. SW 1 125 0 50.0 0  75.00
10/22/06 ‘ P.M. SW 1 2% 5 00.0 0O 75.00
10/27/06 THE NEW CULTURE CLUB MP 1 110 0 00.0 9  90.00
10/28/06 MP 1 222 5 10.0 0 90.00
10/29/06 MP 1 227 5 100 0 90,00
10/28/06 SOUTHERN ALBERTA CF  A.M NW 1 126 4 00.0 0  60.00
10/28/06 P.M N 1 126 0 40.0 0 60.00
10/29/06 AM NW 1 105 4 00.0 0 60.00
10/29/06 P.M NW 1 105 0 40.0 0  60.00
10/28/06 ENCHANTED CAT CLUB SW 1 106 4,200 0 90.00
1 109 4 P00 0 90.00

10/29/06 ‘ s

LICENSE LICENSE
PAID BALANCE

60.00
60.00
60.00
60.00
60.00
75.00
75.00
20.00
90.00
75.00
75.00
100.00
100.00
85.00
95.00
75.00
20.00
100.00
%0.00
90.00
20.00
0.00
0.00
100.00
100.00
45.00
90.00
120.00
75.00
90.00
90.00
$0.00
$0.00
105.00
105.00
120.00
120.00
75.00
75.00
20.00
90.00
90.00
60.00
60.00
60.00
£0.00
20.00
20.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
6.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
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DATE CLUB

10/28/06 BOSCAT

10/29/06

11/03/06 KEESTONE KATZ
11/04/06

11/05/06

11/04/06 CATTICA ALL BREEDS CC
11/04/06 CATIMINI

11/05/06

11/04/06 WI-MN-IL CAT FANCIERS
11/05/06

11/04/06 ALL JAPAN CAT CLUB
11/05/06

11/04/06 MOSCOW CAT CLUB GOLDEN
11/05/06 DOMES

11/710/06 CAN-AM CAT CLUB
11/11/06

11/12/06 : ‘
11/11/06 SOUTH CENTRAL ANNUAL

11/11/06 TEAM 2008 P.M.

11/11/06 GOLD COAST FF
1712706

11711706 JUSTICE CAT CLUB *
11712706

11718706 CAT-N-AROUND FF

11/18/06 P.M.

11/18/06 COLORADO CATS, INC

11/18/06 P.M.

11/19/06

11719706 P.M.
11/18/06 AMERICA’S FINEST FELINES
11/18/06 P.M.

11719706

11/18/06 FANTASTICATS
11/19/06

11/18/06 WESTCHESTER FELINE CLUB
11719706 '

11/18/06 CAT IN A BOOT
11719706

11724706 ALL POINTS

11/25/06

11/26/06

11/25/06 GALLIC CAT

11/26/06 '

11/25/06 PANORAMA CAT CLUB
11/26/06

11/25/06 TOKYQ CAT CLUS
11/26/06

11/25/06 QUEBEC FELINE CLUB *

RG SHOWS ENTRIES

NE
NE
MA
MA
MA
EN
ES
ES
GL
GL
Ak
AR
EN
EN
NW
NW
NW
sC

NE

mEER

SE
SW
S
SW
SW
SW
SW
SW
GL
GL
NE
NE
ES
ES
SC
sC
sC
ES
ES
EN
EN
AA
AR
NE

THE INTERNATIONAL CAT ASSOCIATION
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2006-2007 SHOW SEASON
LICENSE FEES REPORT

AB SP HHP BRD LICENSE
DEBT
137 4 300 0 105.00
139 5 20.0 0 105.00
210 4 20.0 © 90.00
248 L& 20.0 0 $0.00
244 6 00.0 0 90.00
137 2 200 O 60.00
111 & 100 0 75.00
110 4 100 0 75.00
134 5 100 0 90.00
145 4 100 O 75.00
60 2 300 0 75.00
73 2 300 0 75.00
n7 2z 00.0 0O 30.00
117 2 000 0 30.00
149 5 00.0 O 75.00
175 4 100 O 75.00
176 4 100 0 75.00
121 2 200 0 60.00
C 125 3 100 0 60.00
126 4 30,0 0 105.00
132 4 30.0 0 105.00
64 3 100 0 0.00
&5 3 100 0 0.00
101 2 200 0 60.00
101 2 200 .0 60.00
105 2 20.0 0 60.00
105 1 300 0O 60.00
103 3100 0 60.00
103 4 00,0 O 60.00
127 0 400 C 60.00
127 2 200 0 60.00
153 5 00.0 4 115.00
142 3 400 0 105.00
138 6 00.0 0 90.00
221 3 300 0 90.00
223 3 300 0 90.00
108 5 20.0 0 105.00
108 5 20,0 0 105.00
170 5 000 © 75.00
182 2 300 0 75.00
169 4 10,0 0 75.00
228 & 100 1 85.00
232 4 100 1 85.00
87 3 300 ¢ 20.00
87 3 300 0 $0.00
65 3 100 1 70.00
67 3 Pa%é%g 1 70.00
3 . 0 0.00

69

LICENSE LICENSE
PAID BALANCE

0.00
0.00
$0.00
90.00
90.00
60.00
75.00
75.00
90.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
30.00
30.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
60.00
60.00
105.00
105.00
0.00
0.00
60.00
60.00
"60.00
60.00
60.00
60.00
60.00
60.00
115.00
105.00
90.00
90.00
90.00
105.00
105.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
85.00
85.00
$0.00
90.00
70.00
70.00
0.00

105.00
105.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
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01/04/07
THE INTERNATIONAL CAT ASSOCIATICN
2006-2007 SHOW SEASON
LICENSE FEES REPORT
DATE CLUB RG SHOWS ENTRIES AB SP HHP BRD LICENSE
: DEBT
11/26/06 NE 1 i 2 200 0 0.00
12/01/06 COATIMONDI CAT CLUB s 1 157 4 20,0 0  90.00
12/02/06 SW 1 15 5 20.0 0 105.00
12/03/06 : SW 1 170 6 10.0 0 105.00
12/02706 GLOBAL CAT UNION AA 1 %0 3 20.0 2  95.00
12/03/06 ‘ A1 88 3 20.0 2 95.00
12/02/06 TICACATS EN 1 154 3 20.0 3 105.00
12/03/06 EN 1 137 3 200 2 95.00
12709706 BAYOU CITY CC/CIA CC SC 1 104 & 00.0 0 60.00
12/09/06 ' - P.M. SC 1 108 1 300 0 60.00
12/09/06 NORTH ALABAMA FF SE 1 118 4 20.0 0  90.00
12/10/06 SE 1 120 6 00.0 0  $0.00
12/09/06 TRE SPOTICAT CLUB * EN 1 192 4 100 3 0.00
12710706 EN 1 191 4 10.0 1 0.00
" 12/09/06 KAT KNAPPERS CAT CLUB sW 1 181 4 10.0 0 75.00°
12/10/06 W 1 18 3 20.0 0  75.00
12709706 THE MAINE EVENT W 152 4 20.0 0 90.00
12/10/06 ‘ NU 1 152 6 00.0 0 90.00
12709706 BRILLIANT CAT FANCIERS  AA 1 70 4 20.0 0 90,00
12/10/06 ' AA 1 72 4 20,0 0  90.00
12/10/06 MEXICAN CAT CLUB sC 1 58 2 10.0 0 45.00
12/16/06 ALLIANCE EN 1 18 3 30.0 2 110.00
12717706 . EN 1 18 3 30.0 4 130.00
12/23/06 C.A.T. CREDO A 8 4 100 0 75.00
12/24/06 AA 1 82 4 100 0 75.00
12/29/06 FIRST IN FLIGHT SE 1 0 6 00.0 0 90.00
12/30/06 - SE 1 0 6 100 0 105.00
12/31/06 SE 1 0 6 10.0 0 105.00
" 12/31/06 MIDWEST NORWEGIAN FOREST 6L 1 0 2 30.0 0 75.00
12/31/06 CAT CLUB © P.M. GL 1 0 4 10.0 0 75.00
01/05/07 CENTRAL JERSEY C.F. MA 1 0 5 100 0 90.00
01706707 MA 1 0 4 20.0 0 90.00
01707707 MA 1 ¢ 5 100 0 90.00
01/05/07 JAZZY CATS CAT CLUB MP 1 0 5 0 0.0 0 75.00
01/06/07 ‘ MP 1 0 5 00.0 0 75.00
- 01/07/07 MP 1 0 5 00,0 0 75.00
01713707 BLUE DANUBE CAT CLUB EN 1 ¢ 3 30.0 0 90,00
01/14/07 EN 1 6 3 36,0 0 90.00
01719707 JERSEY STATE FF MA 1 0 16 20,0 0 270.00
41/20/07 MA 1 0 0 00.0 O 0.00
01721707 ' MA 1 0 0 00.0 O 0.00
01/20/07 THE NOMADS/CATS LTD sW 1 0 4 10.0 0 75.00
01721707 sW 1 0 4 100 0 75.00
01/20/07 TEXAS MAINE COCNFEDERACY SC 1 0 4 2 0.0 0 20.00
o1/2%/07 sC 1 0 4 20.0 0 90.00
01720707 THE THREE C * AA 1 0 3 200 2 0.00
01/21/07 AA 1 0 3 _20,4 0 0.00
Page 31
01/27/07 THE NEW CULTURE CLUB Mp 1 0 8 200 0 180.00

LICENSE
PAID

0.00
20.00
105.00
105.00
95.00
95.00
105.00
95.00
60.00
60.00
20.00
90.00
0.00
0.00
75.00
75.00
90.00
%0.00
$0.00
90.00
45.00
110.00
130.00
75.00
75.00
20.00
105.00
105.00
0.00
0.00
90.00
© 90.00
90.00
75.00
75.00
75.00
90.00
90.00
270.00
0.00
0.00
75.00
75.00
90.00
20.00
0.00
g.00
180.00

LICENSE
BALANCE

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
.00
0.00
0.00
.00
0.00
.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

75.00

75.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00



PAGE NO. 7
01/04/07
THE INTERNATIONAL CAT ASSOCIATION
2006-2007 SHOW SEASON
LICENSE FEES REPORT
DATE CLUB RG SHOWS ENTRIES AB SP HHP BRD LICENSE LICENSE LICENSE
DEBT PAID BALANCE
01/28/07 ME 1 0 0 0 0.0 t] 0.00 0.00 0.00
01/27/07 ENJOY CAT CLUB AA | 0 & 600 3 210.00 210.00 0.00
01/28/07 AA 7 0 0 00.0 O 0.00 0.00 0.00
02/02/07 KAROUSEL KATS MA 1 0 4 2 0.0 1] %0.00 20.00 0.00
02/03/07 MA 1 0 4 20.0 0 90.00 90.00 .00
02/04/07 MA 1 0 é 00.0 0 90.00 $0.00 0.00
( 02/09/07 EVERGREEN CAT FANCIERS  NW 1 0 5 100 0 $0.00  90.00 0.00
[ 02/10/07 NW 1 6 5 100 0 $0.00 90.00 0.00
02/11/07 : NW 1 ¢ 5 10.0 0 90.00  %0.00 0.00
02710707 HEART OF TEXAS CAT CLUB. SC 1 0 5 1 0.0 0 90.00 20.00 0.00
102711707 st 1 6 5 100 0 $0.00  90.00 0.00
02710707 PANORAMA CAT CLUB EN 1 1] 2 4 0.0 1] 90.00 20.00 0.00
02/11/07 EN 1 00 3 300 0 $0.00 90.00 0.00
02/10/07 BRILLIANT CAT FANCIERS  AA 1 0 % 300 0 180.00 180.00 0.00
02/11/07 AA 1 0 0 00.0 O 0.00 0.00 0.00
02/17/07 FIELD OF DREAMS CAT CLUB SE 1 0 5 2 0.0 0 105.00 0.00 105.00
02/18/07 _ " SE 1 0 6 100 0 105,00 0.00  105.00

| wwk Total
' ' 304 33431 1089 490 1.0 92 23525.00 22955.00 570.00

Page 32



PAGE NO. 1

01/04/07
THE INTERNATIONAL CAT ASSOCIATION
2006-2007 INSURANCE REPORT
$200=PAID*INSURED=CERTIFICATE ON HAND
NA=NOT APPLICABLE

DATE cLUB RG SHOWS INSURANCE
05/06/06 CLUBE GAUCHO DO GATO SA 1 HA
05/07/06 SA 1
05/07/06 KAT KNAPPERS CAT CLUB A.M SW 1 PAID
05/07/06 ‘ . P.M SW 1

© 05/13/06 PRAIRIE STATE CAT CLUB GL 1 PAID
05/14/06 6L 1
05/13/06 ENCHANTED CAT CLUB sW 1 PAID
05/14/06 Sk 1
05/13/06 IMPERIAL CAT CLUB EN 1 HA
05/%4/06 : EN 1
05/20/06 BORN FREE/CUESTA CAT CLUB SW 1 PAID
05/21/06 : sW 1
05/20/06 C.A.T. CREDO AR 1 NA
05/21/06 AA 1
\05/20/06 FELIS CATUS CRIADORES SA 1 NA
05/21/06 ASSOCIADOS SA 1
05/26/06 THE AUSTRIAN TICACAT - "EN 1 NA
05/27/06 FANCY EN 1 KA
05/28/06 EN 1
05/28/06 KOREA CAT FANCIERS CLUB  AA 1 NA

- 05/28/06 P.M. AA 1
06/03/06 PAWSITIVLEY KATZ Gl 1 PAID
“06/04/06 GL 1
06/03/06 SASSY KATZ CAT CLUB MP 1 PAID
06/04/06 MPp 1
06/03/06 COMPADRES CAT CLUB st 1 PAID
06/03/06 P.M. SC 1
06/04/06 sC 1
06/04706 P.M. SC 1
06/03/06 JUNGLELOVERS/KITT FLICKS MA 1 PAID
06/03/06 PRODUCTIONS, IN P.M. MA 1
06/04/06 MA 1
06/03/06 BELGIAN CAT LOVERS EN 1 NA
06/04706 EN 1
06/05/06 EN 1
06/10/06 ALLIANCE * EN 1 NA
06/11/06 EN 1
06/10/06 COMMENCEMENT CAT FANCIERS NW 1 PAID
06/11/06 NW 1
06/17/06 PURR POURRL OF KATS sW 1 PAID
06/18/06 SW 1
06/17/06 FT WORTH FELINE FANCIERS SC 1 PAID
06718706 sC 1
06/17/06 BLUE DANUBE CAT CLUB EN 1 NA
06/18/06 EN 1
06/24/06 ORANGE BLOSSOM CATS sC 1 PAID
06725706 sC ﬁggeSS

06/24/06 MID ATLANTIC CAT FANCIERS MA 1 PAID



PAGE NO. 2

01/04/07
THE INTERNATIONAL CAT ASSOCIATION
2006-2007 INSURANCE REPORT
$200=PAID*INSURED=CERTIFICATE ON HAND

NA=NOT APPLICABLE
DATE cLuB RG SHOWS INSURANCE
D&/24/06 P.M. MA
06/24/06 ENJOY CAT CLUB AA NA
06/25/06 AA
06/25/06 TANGO CAT LOVERS SA NA
06/25/06 P.M. SA
06/30/06 JAZZY CATS CAT CLUB MP PAID
07/01/06 MP
07/02/06 MP
07/01/06 SHADOW AND LIGHT ' ES NA
07/02/06 . ES
07/08/06 WISCONSIN-ILLINOIS CF GL PAID
07/09/06 GL
07/08/06 CATTICA ALL BREEDS CC EN NA
07/15/06 MOSCOW CAT CLUB GOLDEN EN NA
07/16/06 DOMES EN
07/15/06 EMERALD CITY CF/THE MAINE NW PAID
07/16/06 EVENT NW

07/15/06 THE INTERNATIONAL FELINE SC PAID

07/16/06 SHOWCASE

;;w
[y
e e ek 3 b o3 =k eh a3 ok md el ek b md el md =3 wd =¥ 3 o3 3 3 3 3 =3 =3 3 =3 -3 =3 =3 -3 3 .3 3 w3

07/15/06 BRILLIANT CAT FANCIERS NA
07/16/06
07/22/06 FOG CITY CAT CLUB MP NA
07/23/06 MP
07/22/06 SUSQUEHANNOCK CAT CLUB  MA PAID
07/23/06 MA

07722706 ROUTE SIXTY SIX CAT CLUB* GL PALD
07/23/06 6L
07/29/06 KAT KNAPPERS CAT CLURB SW PAID
07/30/06 SW
07/29/06 ALABAMA PAWS & CLAWS CC  SE PAID
07/30/06 OSE
08/04/06 GLASS CITICATS GL PAID
08/05/06 GL
08/06/06 6L
08/05/06 HIGH ON CATS W PAID
08/06/06 W
08/05/06 COONTICA . EN NA
08/06/06 EN
08705706 THE MAINE COON CONNECTION SC PAID
08/06/06 OF TEXAS s 1
08/12/06 WE BE KATZ SW 1 PAID
08/13/06 W 1
08/12/06 CAJUN CAT CLUB SE 1 PAID
08/13/06 SE 1
08712706 CLUBE GAUCHO DO GATO SA 1 NA
08/13/06 SA 1
08/12/06 CAT FANCIERS OF BC W phRMR
08/13/06 NW 1



PAGE NO.
01/04/07

DATE

08/12/06
08/13/06
08/19/06
038/20/06
08/19/06
08/20/06
08/26/06
08/27/06
08/26/06
08727706
09/02/06
09/03/06
09/08/06
09/09/06
09/10/06
09/09/06
09/10/06
09/09/06
09/10/06
09/09/06
09/10/06
09/09/06
09710706
09715706
09/16/06
09717706
09716706
09/17/06
09/16/06
09/17/06
09/16/06
03/17/06
09/23/06
09/24/06
09/23/06
09/24/06
09/23/06
09/24/06
09/23/06
09/24/06
09/23/06
09/24/06
09/24/06
09/24706
09/24/06
09/24/06

09724706

0%/30/06

3

THE INTERNATIONAL CAT ASSOCIATION
2006-2007 INSURANCE REPORT
$200=PAID* INSURED=CERTIFICATE ON HAND
NA=NOT APPLICABLE

CLuB

NECCO

KITT FLICKS PRODUCTIONS
FELIS CATUS CRIADORES
ASSOCIADOS

THE MEW CULTURE CLUB
CATS AND TULIPS

TICACATS

BUCKEYE OHIO ROLLERS

SILVER CATS
ARGENTICATS

CATTYSHACK CATS/ATLANTA
MANX BREEDERS

CAPE COD CAT CLUB

PANORAMA CAT cLus

COATIMONDI CAT CLUB
KANSAI CAT COMMUNITY
GOLDEN TRIANGLE CF
EDMONTON CAT FANCIERS
BLUE DANUBE CC
G.L.A.C.E.
MYSTICATS CAT CLUB
SAN GABRIEL VALLEY CF
MEXICAN CAT CLUB
THE GALLIC CAT

P.M.
KOREA CAT CLUB

P.M.
M.I.C.E.

RG SHOWS INSURANCE

NE
NE

SE
SA
SA
MP
WP
EN

‘EN

EN
EN
GL
GL
oL
MP
MP
SA
SA
SE
SE
NE
NE
EN
EN
EN
SW
SW

AA
sC

SC

NW
NW
EN
EN
GL
GL
NE
NE
SW
SW
sC
ES
ES

=¥

PAID
PAID
NA
PAED
NA
NA

PAID

PAID
NA

PAID
PAID

NA

PAID
NA

PAID
INSURED
NA

PAID
PAID

PAID



PAGE NO.

01704707

DATE

09/30/06
09/30/06
09/30/06
10/01/06
10/01/06
10/07/06
10/08/06
10707706
10/08/06
10/07/06
16/08/06
10/07/06
10/08/06
10/13/06
10/14/06
10/15/06
10714706
10/15/06
10/14/06
10/15/06
10714706
10714706
10715706
10714706
10/15/06
10714706
10/15/06
10/21/06
10/22/06
10/21/06
10/22/06
10/21/06
10/22/06
10/21/06
10/22/06
10/21/06
10/22/06
10/22/06
10/22/06
10727/06
10728706
10/29/06
10/28/06
10/28/06
10/29/06
10/29/06
10/28/06
10/29/06

THE INTERNATIONAL CAT ASSOCJATION
2006-2007 INSURANCE REPORT
$200=PAID*INSURED=CERTIFICATE ON HAND

NA=NOT APPLICABLE

CLUB

RG SHOWS INSURANCE

~ P.M. SE

SALT CITY CAT CLUB MP
P.M. MP

MP

P.M. MP

REGID GATO CLUB sC
o sC

RELGIAN CAT LOVERS EN
EN

PRAIRIE STATE CAT CLUB  GL
' 6L

ENJOY CAT CLUB AA
AA

JAZZY CATS MP
MP

. MP

T TOWN KATZ sC
st

EURD CAT ES
ES

BG CC OF GREAT BRITAIN  EN
EGYPTIAN MAU ENTHUSIASTS* NE
NE

TOKYO CAT CLUB AA
2A

CLUBE GAUCHO DO GATO SA
SA

FELINE CLUB SA
_ SA
THE EVERGREEN CF NU
N

AUSTRIAN TICACAT FANCY  EN
EN

FLORIDA SUN CATS SE
SE

FOREST CAT JAPAN AA
‘ AA
PURR POURRI OF KATS A.M. SW
P.M. SW

THE NEW CULTURE CLUB NP
P

- MP

SOUTHERN ALBERTA CF  A.M NW
P.M NW

AM MW

P.M NW

ENCHANTED CAT CLUB SW
sW

PAID

NA

NA

PAID

NA

PAID

PAID

NA

NA
PAID

NA

NA

NA

PAID

NA

PAID

NA

PALD

PAID

R N L N O O e e T I e T T S e Y

INSURED

N e N

PhferB



PAGE NO. 5

01/04/07
' THE INTERNATIONAL CAT ASSOCIATION
2006-2007 INSURANCE REPGRT
$200=PAID* INSURED=CERTIFICATE ON HAND
NA=NOT APPLICABLE

DATE CLUB RG SHOWS TNSURANCE
10/28/06 BOSCAT NE 1 PAID
10/29/06 NE 1
11703706 KEESTONE KATZ MA 1 PAID
11704706 MA 1
11705706 MA 1
11704706 CATTICA ALL BREEDS CC EN 1 NA
11704706 CATIMINI ES 1 NA
11705706 ES 1
11704706 WI-MN-IL CAT FANCIERS GL 1 PAID
11705706 GL 1
11704706 ALL JAPAN CAT CLUB . AA 1 NA
11/05/06 AA 1
11/04/06 MOSCOW CAT CLUB GOLDEN - EN 1 NA
11705706 DOMES EN 1
11710706 CAN-AM CAT CLUB NW 1 PAID
11/11/06 W 1
11712/06 NW 1
11/11/06 SOUTH CENTRAL ANNUAL sC 1 PAID
11/11/06 TEAM 2008 " P.M. SC 1
11/11/06 GOLD COAST FF NE 1 PAID
11/12/06 NE 1
11/11/06 JUSTICE CAT CLUB * AA 1 NA
11/12/06 AA 1

- 11/18/06 CAT-N-ARQUND FF $E 1 PAID
11718706 ‘P.M. SE 1
11/18/06 COLORADO CATS, INC sW 1 PAID
11718706 P.M. SW 1
11/19/06 s 1
11719706 . P.M. SW 1
11/18/06 AMERICA’S FINEST FELINES SW 1 PAID
11/18/06 P.M. SW 1
11/19/06 S 1
11/18/06 FANTASTICATS 6L 1 PAID
11719706 GL 1
11/18/06 WESTCHESTER FELINE CLUB  ME 1 PAID
11719706 NE 1
11/718/06 CAT IN A BOOT ES 1 NA
11/19/06 ES 1
11/24/706 ALL POINTS sC 1 PAID
11/25/06 5C 1
11/26/06 sC 1
11/25/06 GALLIC CAT ES 1 HA
11/26/06 ES i
11/25/06 PANORAMA CAT CLUB EN 1 NA
11/26/06 EN 1
11/25/06 TOKYO CAT CLUB AA 1 NA
11726706 A ploe a7

11/25/06 QUEBEC FELINE CLUB * NE 1 PAID



PAGE NO. 6

01/04/07
THE INTERNATIONAL CAT ASSOCIATION
2006-2007 INSURANCE REPORT
$200=PAID*INSURED=CERTIFICATE ON HAND

NA=NOT APPLICABLE
DATE  CLUB RG SHOWS INSURANCE
11/26/06 NE 1
12/01/06 COATIMONDI CAT CLUB sW 1 PAID
12/02/06 w1
12/03/06 w1
12/02/06 GLOBAL CAT UNION AL 1 NA
12/03/06 Y
12/02/06 TICACATS EN  1NA
12/03/06 EN 1
12/09/06 BAYOU CITY CC/CIA CC st 1PAID
12/09/06 P.M. SC 1
12/09/06 NORTH ALABAMA FF SE - 1 PAID
12/10/06 SE 1
12/09/06 THE SPOTICAT CLUB * CEN 1 NA
12/10/06 BN
12/09/06 KAT KNAPPERS CAT CLUB  SW 1 PAID
12/10/06 ' W1
12/09/06 THE MAINE EVENT NW 1 PAID
12/10/06 N
12/09/06 BRILLIANT CAT FANCIERS AR 1 NA
12/10/06 M
12/10/06 MEXICAN CAT CLUB sC 1 NA
12/16/06 ALLIANCE . BN 1 NA
12/17/06 EN 1
12/23/06 C.A.T. CREDO AR 1 NA
12/24/06 AR 1
12/29/06 FIRST IN FLIGHT SE 1 PAID
12/30/06 sE 1
12/31/06 SE 1
12/31/06 MIDWEST NORWEGIAN FOREST GL 1 PAID
12/31/06 CAT CLUB PM.GL 1
01/05/07 CENTRAL JERSEY C.F. MA 1 PAID
01/06/07 MA 1
01/07/07 (TN
01/05/07 JAZZY CATS CAT CLUB MP 1 PAID
01/06/07 : G
01/07/07 CL I
01/13/07 BLUE DANUBE CAT CLUB EN . 1 NA
01/14/07 EN 1
01/19/07 JERSEY STATE FF MA 1 PAID
01/20/07 MA 1
01/21/07 MA 1
01/20/07 THE NOMADS/CATS LTD sW 1 PAID
01/21/07 w1
01/20/07 TEXAS MAINE COONFEDERACY SC 1 PAID
01721707 sc 1
01/20/07 THE THREE C * A T NA
01721707 M plge 38

01/27/07 THE NEW CULTURE CLUB MP 1 PAID



PAGE RO.
01/04/07

DATE

. 01/28/07

01/27/07
01728707
02702707
02/03/07
02/04/07
02/09/07
02/10/07
02/11/07
02/10/07
02/11/07
02/10/07
02/11/07
02/10/07
02/11/07
02/17/07
02/18/07
**% Total

7

THE INTERNATIONAL CAT ASSOCIATION
2006-2007 INSURANCE REPORT
$200=PAID*INSURED=CERTIFICATE ON HAND
NA=NOT APPLICABLE

CLUB

ENJOY CAT CLUB

KAROUSEL KATS
EVERGREEN CAT FANCIERS

HEART OF TEXAS CAT CLUB
PANORAMA CAT CLUB
BRILLIANT CAT FANCIERS

FIELD OF DREAMS CAT CLUB

hkek

RG SHOWS INSURANCE

MP

AA
MA
MA
MA
NW
NW
N

sC
EN
EN
AA

SE
SE

NA

PAID

PAIID

PAID
NA
NA

PAID

- 3 3 ek =3 =3 =3 3 = =3 o3 a3 o md wd =k =3

304

‘Page 39



S .

;@S TICA Active Clubs by Region -

AP RA ASIA

10y, o 185

Club Name

Printed 01/05/2007
Page 1

Expiration Date

ALL JAPAN CAT CLUB
BRILLIANT CAT FANCIERS
C.A.T. CREDO

CAT NETWCRK

ENJOY CAT CLUB

FOREST CAT JAPAN
GLOBAL CAT UNION
JUSTICE CAT CLUB
KANSAT CAT COMMUNITY
KINGDCM CAT FANCIERS
KCREA CAT CLUB

KCREA CAT FANCIERS CLUB
THE THREE C

TOKYO CAT CLUB

ey -

05/01/2007
05/01/2007
05/01/2007
05/01/2007
05/01/2007
05/01/2007
05/01/2007
05/01/2007
05/01/2007
05/01/2007
05/01/2007
05/01/2007
05/01/2007
05/01/2007

Club Active Flag = TRUE for this report

'

Page 40



o N
.y ¢ - TICA Active Clubs by Region
“aNP¥. "  EN NORTHERN EURQPE

; AL apt ASH

Club Name

Printed 01/05/2007

Expiration Date

Page 1

ABCRIGINAL RUSSIAN CATS, THE
ALLIANCE

BAYRISCHER RASSEKATZEN VEREIN
BELGIAN CAT LOVERS

BENGAL CAT CLUB OF GREAT BRITAIN
BLUE DANUBE CAT CLUB

CATS 4 US

CATS AND TULIPS

CATS UNLIMITED GERMAN-AM CAT CLUB
CATTICA ALL BREEDS CAT CLUB
COONTICA

IMPERIAL CAT CLUB

MOSCOW CAT CLUB GOLDEN DOMES
PANORAMA CAT CLUB

RAGDOLL ARBEITS GEMEINSCHAFT E V
THE AUSTRIAN TICACAT FANCY

THE NORDIC TICA CLUB

THE SPOTICAT CLUB

TICACATS

TICKEDTICA CAT CLUEB

05/01/2007
05/01/2007
05/01/2007
05/01/2007
05/01/2007
04/01/2007
05/01/2007
05/01/2007
05/01/2007
05/01/2007
05/01/2007
05/01/2007
05/01/2007
05/01/2007
05/01/2007
05/01/2007
05/01/2007
05/01/2007
05/01/2007
05/01/2007

R - - Page 4t
Club Active Flag = TRUE for this report



ol e
3 s TICA Active Clubs by Region
“maPF. ¢ ES SOUTHERN EUROPE

Atowar, ot

Club Name

Printed 01/05/2007

Expiration Date

Page 1

CAT IN A BOOT
CATIMINI CLUB

CATS FRENCH LOVERS
EURO-CAT

FRENCH KISS, THE
GALLIC CAT, THE
SHADOW AND LIGHT
TICA SCHWEIZ

05/01/2007
05/01/2007
05/01/2007
05/01/2007
05/01/2007
05/01/2007
05/01/2007
05/01/2007

Club Active Flag = TRUE for this report



.
-y TICA Active Clubs by Region

E]

‘WGP GL GREAT LAKES

Aray, it ASSOT

Club Name

Printed 01/05/2007

Expiration Date

Page 1

BLBYS UNLIMITED CAT CLUB

BUCKEYE OHIQ ROLLERS CAT CLUB
CMC CAT CLUB

FANTASTICATS

GLASS CITICATS

GREAT LAKES AREA CAT ENTHUSIASTS
KOOL KATS CLUB

MIDWEST NORWEGIAN FOREST CC
NORTHERN ILLINOQIS CAT ENTHUSIASTS
PAWSITIVELY KATZ

PRAIRIE STATE CAT CLUB |
ROUTE SIXTY SIX CAT CLUB

RUN FOR THE ROSES CAT CLUB
WI-MN-IL CAT FANCIERS
WISCONSIN-ILLINOIS CAT FANCIERS

05/01/2007
05/01/2007
05/01/2007
05/01/2007
05/01/2007
05/01/2007
05/01/2007
05/01/2007
05/01/2007
05/01/2007
05/01/2007
05/01/2007
05/01/2007
05/01/2007
05/01/2007

Club Active Flag = TRUE for this report



.
- TICA Active Clubs by Region

#

NN MA  MID ATLANTIC

i, ¥
ANionay, cxt aeso™

Club Name

Printed 01/05/2007

Expiration Date

Page 1

CENTRAL JERSEY CAT FANCIERS
CHRIZSTMAS CITY CAT CLUB
COLONIAL CATS

COTILLION CATS

JERSEY STATE FELINE FANCIERS
JUNGLELOVERS

KARCUSEL KATS

KEESTONE KATZ INC

MID ATLANTIC CAT FANCIERS
POTOMAC AREA CAT ENTHUSIASTS
SUSQUEHANNOCK CAT CLUB, INC.

05/01/2007

05/01/207%
05/01/2007
05/01/2007
05/01/2007
05/01/2007
05/01/2007
05/01/2079
05/01/2007
05/01/2079
05/01/2007

Page o+

Club Active Flag = TRUE for this report
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- TICA Active Clubs by Region

F3

2
¥ NP MID PACIFIC

W0z, g 54

Club Name

Printed 01/05/2007

Expiration Date

Page 1

FOG CITY CAT CLUB
JAZZY CATS CAT CLUB
NEW CULTURE CLUB, THE
SALT CITY CAT CLUB
SASSY KATZ CAT CLUB
SILVER CATS, THE
SOUTHBAY CAT CLUB

05/01/2007
05/01/2007
05/01/2007
05/01/2007
05/01/2007
05/01/2007
05/01/2007

= =
Fage o,

Ciub Active Flag = TRUE for this report



AR

2 s TICA Active Clubs by Region S Printed 01/05/2007
%%Egﬁﬁ NE NORTHEAST Page 1
Club Name Expiration Date
BOSCAT 05/01/2007

CAPE CCD CAT CLUB 05/01/2007

GENETICATS 05/01/2007

GOLD COAST FELINE FANCIERS 05/01/2007

MYSTICATS CAT CLUB 05/01/2007

NAUTICATS 05/01/2007

NECCO 05/01/2007

THE QUEBEC FELINE CLUB 05/01/2007
WESTCHESTER FELINE CLUB 05/01/2009

o 4
Fage o

Club Active Flag = TRUE for this report



s\
2 ¢ TICA Active Clubs by Region
%‘!’ﬁ@ NW NORTHWEST

W,
“HONAL ar A5

Club Name

Printed 01/05/2007

Expiration Date

Page 1

4WHITE HATTERS CAT FANCIERS
CAN-AM CAT CLUB

CAT CHAT CLUB, THE

CAT FANCIERS OF B. C.

CATS AND THE CITY
COMMENCEMENT CAT FANCIERS
EDMONTON CAT FANCIERS
EMERALD CITY CAT FANCIERS
EVERGREEN CAT FANCIERS, THE
NEW CULTURE CLUB NW, THE
BPACIFIC NCRTHWEST OUTLAWS
SOUTHERN ALBERTA CALGARY CAT FANC
THE MAINE EVENT

05/01/2078
05/01/2007
05/01/2007
05/01/2007
05/01/2007
05/01/2007
05/01/2007
05/01/2007
05/01/2007
05/01/2007
05/01/2007
05/01/2007
05/01/2007

Club Active Flag = TRUE for this report



sl NN

s :%¢ TICA Active Clubs by Region Printed D1/05/2007
%%?wréﬂﬁ SA SOUTH AMERICA Page 1
i Club Name Expiration Date
ARGENTICATS 05/01/2007
f BUENOS AIRES BICOLOR CATS CLUB 05/01/2007
CLUBE GARUCEO DO GATO ' 05/01/2007
COLOMBIAN FELINE CLUB 05/01/2007
FEDAGAT 05/01/2079
FELINE CLUB 05/01/2007
FELIS CATUS CRIADORES ASSOCIADOS 05/01/2007
TANGO CAT LOVERS 05/01/2007

49

»)
—age=o

Club Active Flag = TRUE for this report
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3 ﬁ:@_,}s TICA Active Clubs by Region

%
“oaNP¥.  SC SOUTH CENTRAL
01, e k5655

Printed 01/05/2007

Page 1

Club Name Expiration Date
ALL POINTS 05/01/2007
AUSTIN CAT FANCIERS 05/01/20789
BAYOU CITY CAT CLUB 05/01/2007
BIG TEX CAT CLUB 05/01/2007
CATS IN ACTION 05/01/2007
COMPADRES CAT CLUB 05/01/2007
FT WORTH FELINE FANCIERS, INC. 05/01/2C07
GOLDEN TRIANGLE CAT FANCIERS 05/01/2007
BEART OF TEXAS CAT CLUB 05/01/2007
INTERNATICONAL FELINE SHOWCASE, THE 05/01/2007
LA CATS 05/01/2007
MAINE COON CONNECTION OF TEXAS, THE 05/01/2007
MEXICAN CAT CLUB . 05/01/2007
MISSION CITY CAT CLUB 05/01/2007
ORANGE BLOSSCM CATS 05/01/2007
REGIO GATO CLUB 05/01/2007
SOUTH CENTRAL ANNUAL TEEM 2008 05/01/2007
T TOWN KATZ 05/01/2007
TEXAS MAINE COONFEDERACY CAT CLUB 05/01/2007
TEUNDERKATZ, INC 05/01/2007
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ALABAMA PAWS & CLAWS

ATLANTA MANX BREEDERS SCCIETY
CAJUN CAT CLUB

CAT-N-AROUND FELINE FANCIERS
CATTYSHACK CATS

EGYPTIAN MAU ENTHUSIASTS
EVANGELINE COUNTRY CAT FANCIER
FIELD OF DREAMS CAT CLUB

FIRST IN FLIGHT CAT CLUB

FLORIDA SUN CATS

GREATER ATLANTA CAT CLUB, THE
HURRICANE CAT CLUB

KITT FLICKS PRODUCTIONS INC
MEMPHIS INTERNATIONAL CAT ENTHUSIASTS
MISSISSIPPI CAT FANCIERS, INC.
NORTH ALABAMA FELINE FANCIERS
PENN-JERSEY CAT CLUB

THE INTN'L SIBERIAN CAT ALLIANCE
TOBACCO ROAD CAT FANCIERS, INC

05/01/2007
05/01/2079
05/01/2007
05/01/2007
05/01/2007
Q5/01/2007
05/01/2079
05/01/2007
05/01/2007
05/01/2007
05/01/2079
05/01/2007
05/01/2007
05/01/2007
05/01/2007
05/01/2007
05/01/2007
05/01/2007
05/01/2007
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AMERICA'S FINEST FELINES
BORN FREE

CATS LTD

CENTRAL VALLEY CATS
CCOATIMCONDI CAT CLUB
COLORADO CATS, INC.

CUESTA CAT CLUB

DESPERADO CAT FANCIERS, INC,.
ENCHANTED CAT CLUB

HIGH ON CATS

KAT KNAPPERS CAT CLUB
NOMADS, THE

PURR PCURRI OF KATS

SAN GABRIEL VALLEY CAT FANCIERS
SOCAL EXOTICA

SOUTHWEST REGION ROVERS

TOP CATS AND TAILS

WE BE KATZ

05/01/2007
05/01/2007
05/01/2007
05/01/2007
05/01/2007
05/01/2007
05/01/2007
05/01/2007
05/01/2007
05/01/2007
05/01/2007
05/01/2007
05/01/2007
05/01/2007
05/01/2007
05/01/2007
05/01/2007
05/01/2007

Club Active Flag = TRUE for this report



Future Annuals, Semi-Annuals

Year Meeting Club/EO City/State Date of Meeting Date of Show
2007 Semi Harlingen, TX 02/16-18/07

2007 Spring Seattle, WA 05/18-20/07

2007 Annual Enchanted CC Albuquerque, NM 08/29-31/07 08/31-09/02/07
2008 Semi Brussels, Belgium 02/

2008 Winter Harlingen, TX 01/25-27/08

2008 Spring

2008 Annual SC Arlington, TX 08/27-29/08

2009 Winter Harlingen, TX 01/23-25/09

2009 Spring

2009 Annual SE Orlando, FL 08/30-09/02/09

109.1 Annual Convention.

109.1.1 Annual Convention. Labor Day weekend each year is reserved for the Annual Convention.

No other shows may be held the weekend of the Annual Convention with the following exception. A club
may receive permission to hold a show on the Annual weekend upon application to the Board.
Application must state specific reasons for the request for exemption and why such a show would have
no impact on the Annual.

109.1.1.1 The rotation for the Annual Conventions shall be: Mid Pacific - 2010, Great
Plains - 2011, Mid Atlantic - 2012, Great Lakes - 2013, Northwest -2014, Northeast - 2015, International
- 2006, Southwest - 20177, South Central - 2008, Southeast - 2009.

109.1.1.2 Proposals to host the Annual Convention in the designated region must be
received for the Annual Meeting 3 years prior to the proposed convention.

109.1.1.3 Inthe event no club submits an acceptable proposal, any club in any region may
submit a proposal to host the Annual Convention by the agenda deadline for the Semi-Annual Meeting
2/ years prior to the convention and a notice soliciting such proposals shall be published in the TICA
TREND.

109.1.1.4 The subsequent designated order of rotation will remain the same.

109.2 Meetings of the Board.

109.2.1 All Board Meetings shall be scheduled for a minimum of 2 days.

109.2.1.1 Meetings of the Board shall be the fourth full weekend in January (Winter
Meeting, the third full weekend in May (Spring Meeting) and the week immediately preceding Labor Day
weekend (TICA Annual).

109.2.1.2 The Winter Meeting shall be held in Harlingen TX without a show OR at a
location outside the United States in conjunction with a show, approved by the Board.

109.2.1.3 The Spring Meeting shall be held in the United States, rotating from Central to
West to East, with or without a show. The meeting venue must be at or near a major international airport
at a hotel with adequate meeting space, full restaurant service and airport shuttle.

109.2.1.4 The Winter and Spring meeting locations shall be selected by the Board without
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consideration of accompanying show.
109.2.1.5 Minutes of all meetings of the Board of Directors shall be completed within 10
working days following the meeting.
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Corrections to the Minutes (2006 Annual)

1. Unanimous consent 41 requested by Barrett to accept amendment By-Laws
123.1.9 and 123.1.10 with the change of “may” to “shall” as shown below. Without
objection.

Amend By-Laws 123.1.9 and 123.1.10 (Board request)

123.1.9 Distinguished Judge. An honorary title of Distinguished Judge which
shall be granted to any judge with 25 or more years of judging experience as a licensed
TICA judge and who has attained the status of Approved Allbreed Judge. To retain the
title of Distinguished Judge, the judge MUST lead a judges' conference or breed
seminar, or conduct a judging school or genetics seminar (if qualified) at least once
every 2 years. A Distinguished Judge is exempt from other CEU requirements and
license fees; however, they must complete the refresher test and record form.

123.1.10 Judge of Merit. An honorary title of Judge of Merit which shall be granted to
any judge wrth at least 20 years of judg/ng experrence as a licensed TICA judge-and
Judges of Merit shall meet all
requrrements for re-lrcensmg, including license fees, refresher test, record form and
CEU requirements; Judges of Merit are encouraged to lead a Judges' Conference or
Breed Seminar, or conduct a Judging School or Genetics Seminar (if qualified), and if
they do so, no further CEU's shall be required for that year.
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ITEM DESCRIPTION
CAT REGISTRATION - INDIVIDUAL
CORRECTION - CAT REGISTRATION - CLIENT
CORRECTION - CAT REGISTRATION - EO
CAT REGISTRATION FROM LITTER - BLUE SLIP
LITTER REGISTRATION - DAM/SIRE TICA REGISTERED
LITTER REGISTRATION - TICA DAM ONLY
CORRECTION - LITTER REGISTRATION - CLIENT
CORRECTION - LITTER REGISTRATION - EO
CERTIFIED PEDIGREE - 3 GENERATION
CORRECTION - 3 GEN PED - CLIENT
CORRECTION - 3 GEN PED - EO
CERTIFIED PEDIGREE - 5 GENERATION
CORRECTION -5 GEN PED - CLIENT
CORRECTION -5 GEN PED - EO
HOUSEHOLD PET REGISTRATION
CONFIRMATION
CORRECTION - CONFIRMATION - CLIENT
CORRECTION - CONFIRMATION - EO
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JAN
181
0
0
1544
1045

FEB MAR APR MAY

225
0

0
1440
813

501
0
0

285
0

0
1523
1029
10

0

0
226
0

0
161
0

0

33
452
0

0

257
0

0
1379
1099

571

288

JUN
244
3
5
1476
1243



JUL
185
58
20
1486
1161
22
30
2
176
2
1
135
7
1
56
433
0
2

AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC

236
64
20

1772

1299
16
26

4
238
1

2
227
0

4
44
451
0

3

253
54
20

1656
1188

242
94
22

1734
1321

248
44
33

1511

1120
15
24

2
155

179
41
13

1249

890
17
16
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1/3/07 FOLLOW-UP REPORT

No. ITEM RESPONSIBILITY STATUS

1 A0 . Contract for Webmaster services Ralph Stadter wo7

2 A05 Add a field to our Registration Program which will allow for identifying the microchip number and Larry Hart wo7
the tattoo number on the registration certificate. Without objection.

3 S06 Revise draft of Board Governance Policy for Travel Reimbursement: Office of the President Board Governance Com wo7

4 S06 Nancy Parkinson appointed as the Liaison for South America to assist in getting the plan revised Nancy Parkinson W07 Report
and completed.

5 S06 Prepare a detailed income and expense report on the Yearbook. Fisher wo7

6 S06 Form a Yearbook Ad Hoc Committee to review this year's Yearbook and give feedback to the Dickie, Christian, Parris In process
Editor. Motion carried unanimously. A06 Agenda

7 S06 Investigate premium services with regard to titles, (i.e., when registering a blue slip, pay for all Dickie, Crockett wo7
tittes ever to accrue to the cat for less than $35) to include a cost study.

8 S06 Have the Webmaster develop guidelines for accepting advertising on the website to include Stadter In process
pricing. Without objection. ASK RALPH A06 Agenda

9 S06 Place the TICA Standards Guideline Packet on the website. Motion carried unanimously. ASK Stadter In process
RALPH

10 S06 Send out a poll to the American Bobtail and American Bobtail Longhair for a decision on EO In process
Category | or lll explaining all of the ramifications. Without objection. CHECK

11 J06 Implement Household Pet Project Hicks W07 Report

12 A06 Revenue Reports - Comparison of revenue against previous years Fisher/Dickie/Bowers W7

13 JO06 Unclaimed titles from last show season Hart/Bowers W7

14 JO06 Report on registrations per week/errors by EO by week/errors by clients by week EO Website

15 PowerPoint instruction on processing of registrations Lesley Hart W ebsite

17

18

19

20

21

rage o1




3:37 PM

Accrual Basis

TICA
Profit & Loss

July through December 2006

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

1 Memberships

10 Transfers/Leases

11 Dup/Corr/Add or Delete Suff
12 Confirmations

13 Supreme Confirmations
14 Cert 3-Gen Pedigrees

15 Cert 5-Gen Pedigrees

16 Club Charters

17 Club Charter Renewals
18 Judges

19 Show Licenses

2 Family Memberships

20 Annual Awards

21 Show Insurance

22 Publications

23 TICA TREND

24 TICA Yearbook

25 Miscellaneous

3 International Memberships
4 Additional Breed Sections
5 Cattery Registrations

6 Individual Registrations

7 Blue Slips

8 Litter Registrations

9 HHP Registrations
Deposit

Sales

Total Income

Gross Profit

Expense

ADVERTISING/MARKETING
ANNUAL AWARDS PROGRAM
BANK

BOARD MEETING EXPENSE
COMMUNICATIONS
COMPUTER

CORPORATE SPONSORSHIP
DUES/MISC/SUBS/GIFTS
FREIGHT AND POSTAGE
INSURANCE

OFFICE EQUIPMENT
OFFICE MAINTENANCE
OFFICE SUPPLIES
PAYROLL

PRINTING

PROFESSIONALS FEES
REIMBURSEMENTS

RENT AND UTILITIES
SECURITY

TAXES

TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENTS
TREND EXPENSES
YEARBOOK

Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income

Other Income/Expense
Other Income
Interest Income

Total Other Income
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Jul - Dec 06

15,342.00
8,534.00
4,620.00

10,470.00
1,788.00

23,670.00

43,785.00

380.00
1,215.00
3,020.00

15,425.00

690.00

20,080.00
9,600.00

192.00
7,934.86

28,903.00

46,807.04

10,205.00

485.00

22,755.00

18,163.00

78,850.00

61,247.00
1,309.00

54,646.29

62.00

490,178.19

490,178.19

1,411.50
13,040.45
10,686.17
31,118.86

3,835.12
25,841.71
15,490.00

305.83
31,751.14

3,469.24

15,795.88

412.37
9,302.66
181,552.35
12,092.74
15,495.24
40.51
17,132.00
97.43
927.64

1,882.47
29,398.97

7,327.34

428,407.62

61,770.57

257.20
257.20
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3:37 PM TICA
Profit & Loss

Accrual Basis July through December 2006

Jul - Dec 06

Other Expense
Refund -781.77
Total Other Expense -781.77
Net Other Income 1,038.97
Net Income 62,809.54
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FY2006-2007

BUDGET PROPOSAL

BUDGET ITEM APPROVED UNDER APPROVED REMAINING
REVISED (OVER) BUDGET DISBURSED | BUDGET
BUDGET | DISBURSED | BUDGET
FY05-06 FY05-06 FY05-06 FY06-07 7/1 - 12/31/06 FY06-07
MERCHANDISE 1,208.72 0.00 1,208.72 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
ADVERTISING/MARKETING $4,200.00 $636.00 3,564.00 $4,200.00 $1,411.50 $2,788.50
ANNUAL AWARDS PROGRAM $25,000.00 $26,640.18 (1,640.18) $25,000.00] $13,040.45( $11,959.55
Regional Rebate $1,240.00
Banguet Expense $ 3,005.13
Plagues/Trophies $3,414.25
Rosettes $2,370.66
Awards Certificates
Postage/Freight $3,010.41
BANK $20,000.00] $20,148.16 (148.16) $20,000.00f $10,686.17| $9,313.83
Credit Card Charges $9,782.17
Returned Checks $879.00
Service Charges $ 25.00
BOARD MEETING EXPENSE 44,200.00 46,868.81 (2,668.81) 44,200.00| $31,118.86/ 13,081.14
Annual Meeting
Room/Refreshments $ 3,951.64
Board-travel $4,548.21
Board-per diem $ 3,025.00
Board-lodging $ 10,950.61
Appointed officials-travel $5,131.45
Appointed officials-per diem $ 563.87
Appointed officials-lodging $2,948.08
Winter Meeting
Room/Refreshments
Board-travel
Board-per diem
Board-lodging
Appointed officials-travel
Appointed officials-per diem
Appointed officials-lodging
Page 60
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$0.00
$4,200.00

$25,000.00

$ 20,000.00

$ 60,000.00




FY2006-2007
BUDGET PROPOSAL

Page 2

BUDGET ITEM APPROVED UNDER APPROVED REMAINING
REVISED (OVER) BUDGET DISBURSED | BUDGET
BUDGET | DISBURSED | BUDGET
FY05-06 FY05-06 FY05-06 FY06-07 7/1-12/31/06| EY06-07
Spring Meeting
Room/Refreshments
Board-travel
Board-per diem
Board-lodging
Appointed officials-travel
Appointed officials-per diem
Appointed officials-lodging
COMMITTEE EXPENSES $2,000.00 $2,047.50 (47.50) $2,000.00 $0.00 $2,000.00
Rescue $1,000.00
Feline Welfare $1,000.00
COMMUNICATION $16,000.00 $22,375.98 (6,375.98) $13,500.00 $ 3,545.62 $9,954.38
Internet Charges $289.50
Webmaster
Telephone $ 3,545.62
Maintenance
Charges (LD, Infor, etc.)
COMPUTER $60,000.00 $68,459.33 (8,459.33) $60,000.00f $25,675.21| $34,324.79
Equipment Purchase $7,133.54
Maintenance
Programming $15,163.80
Software $2,974.19
Supplies $ 403.68
CORP SPONSOR $45,000.00 $24,010.00] 20,990.00 $45,000.00] $ 15,490.00( $29,510.00
DUES/MISC/SUBS $3,500.00 $1,806.37 1,693.63 $3,500.00 $ 305.83 $3,194.17
FREIGHT AND POSTAGE $45,000.00 $54,635.26 (9,635.26) $46,000.00| $31,751.14 $14,248.86
BOD/COfficials $2,751.53
Committees
Customers $94.91
Show Supplies $ 323.37
Other freight charges $ 133.64
Box rent/permits
Postage meter $ 20,338.95
Misc. postage
Page 61
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$2,000.00

$10,000.00

$60,000.00

$45,000.00
$3,500.00

$48,000.00




FY2006-2007
BUDGET PROPOSAL

BUDGET ITEM APPROVED UNDER APPROVED REMAINING
REVISED (OVER) BUDGET DISBURSED BUDGET
BUDGET DISBURSED BUDGET
FY05-06 FY05-06 FY05-06 FY06-07 7/1-12/31/061 EY06-07
INSURANCE $45,000.00 $24,733.33 20,266.67 $45,000.00 $3,469.24| $41,530.76
Director's Liability $2,282.00
General/administrative -$175.36
Judge's Liability
Show Liability
OFFICE EQUIPMENT | $32,800.00 $41,058.14 (8,258.14) $32,800.00| $15,795.88| $17,004.12
Purchase $800.00 $429.90
Lease $25,000.00( $12,322.24
Maintenance and repairs $7,000.00
OFFICE MAINTENANCE 35,000.00 45,989.20| (10,989.20) $7,000.00 $412.37 $6,587.63
Repairs $412.37
Leasehold improvements
OFFICE SUPPLIES $16,000.00 $22,368.11 (6,368.11) $16,000.00 $9,302.66 $6,697.34
Laminating Supplies $ 586.50
Paper $1,282.40
Other $7,433.76
PAYROLL (Salaries and Benefits) $360,184.94| $393,203.58| (33,018.64)| $371,585.23| $181,552.35( $190,032.88
Contract Labor $92.00
Employee Benefits $6,780.84
Salary/Wages $161,919.14
Taxes $12,760.37
*16 See Salary Schedule.
PRINTING $30,000.00 $39,718.10 (9,718.10) $30,000.00( $12,092.74| $17,907.26
Administrative $12,092.74
Ballot
Judges Books
Other
PROFESSIONAL FEES $23,000.00 $20,781.63 2,218.37 $23,000.00f $15,495.24 $7,504.76
Accounting $ 5,700.00
Ballots $1,158.08
Legal Fees $ 5,000.00
Payroll preparation $412.35
Page 62

Page 3

REVISED
BUDGET
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$24,000.00

$32,800.00

$2,000.00

$16,000.00

$390,317.30

$25,000.00

$25,000.00




FY2006-2007
BUDGET PROPOSAL

BUDGET ITEM APPROVED UNDER APPROVED REMAINING
REVISED (OVER) BUDGET DISBURSED BUDGET
BUDGET DISBURSED BUDGET
FY05-06 FY05-06 FY05-06 FY06-07 7/1 -12/31/06 FY06-07
REIMBURSEMENTS $5,600.00 $3,359.75 2,240.25 $5,600.00 $40.51 $5,559.49
APPOINTED OFFICIALS
Clerking Administrator
Judging Administrator-Fee
Supplies/postage $40.51
RENT and UTILITIES 28,300.00 28,070.00 230.00 $28,300.00 $17,132.00| $11,168.00
$3,400.00 $ 1,870.00
Rent $24,900.00 $11,782.00
SECURITY* $1,000.00 $396.21 603.79 $1,000.00 $97.43 $902.57
TAXES $20,000.00 -$2,007.37 22,007.37 $10,000.00 $ 927.64 $9,072.36
Federal
State
Property $843.33
TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENTS $6,000.00 $6,000.00 0.00 $6,000.00 $1,882.47 $4,117.53
Officers $ 560.37
Employee $ 162.60
Other $1,159.50
TREND $50,000.00 $67,361.20( (17,361.20) $50,000.00] $29,398.97| $20,601.03
Editorial Fees $ 4,700.00
Commission $1,454.75
Publishing and distribution $12,762.82
YEARBOOK 0.00 138,823.83| (138,823.83) $80,000.00 $7,327.34| $72,672.66
Editorial Fees
Yearbook Editor $12,500.00 $ 5,000.00
Assistant Editor $4,000.00 $ 2,000.00
Reimbursed Expenses $3,700.00 $312.11
Publishing $60,000.00
TOTALS | $918,993.66| $1,097,483.30| (178,489.64) $969,685.23| $427,951.62| $541,733.61
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$5,600.00

$34,700.00

$1,000.00

$10,000.00

$6,000.00

$50,000.00

$80,000.00

$980,117.30




FY2006-2007

BUDGET PROPOSAL

BUDGET ITEM APPROVED UNDER APPROVED
REVISED (OVER) BUDGET
BUDGET DISBURSED BUDGET

FY05-06 FY05-06 FY05-06 FY06-07

DISBURSED

7/1-12/31/06

REMAINING
BUDGET

FY06-07

*1
*2
*3
*4
*5
*6
*7
*8
*9

Increased: Includes Board travel expenses.

Decreased: New phone system maintenance reduced to $50 per month; decision on Webmaster?
Increased: Annual in Europe shows increased costs freight and postage.

Decreased: Lower premium on show liability insurance.

Decreased: No leasehold improvements are planned at this time.

Increased: See Salary Schedule.

Decreased: Printing reduced due to printing produced at the EO.

Increased: Budgeting for the Legal Advisor.

Increased: Final figures for rent at $2,490/month and custodial at an average of $400/month.
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EMPLOYEE

Leslie A. Bowers (FT) - Business Manager
Effective 03/19/2006
Effective 03/19/2007

Teodora Zuniga (FT) - Admin Asst
Effective 07/01/2006
Effective 03/19/2007

Francisca Cardona (FT) - Admin Asst
Effective 07/01/2006
Effective 03/19/2007

Rebecca Sandoval (FT) - Scoring Clerk
Effective 03/19/2006
Effective 03/19/2007

Sonya Martinez (FT) - Accts Maint Clerk
Effective 07/01/2006
Effective 03/19/2007

Leticia Chavez (FT) - Membership Clerk
Effective 03/19/2006
Effective 03/19/2007

Leticia Davila (FT) - Data Entry Clerk
Effective 03/19/2006
Effective 03/19/2007

Clara Villarreal (FT) - Mail Clerk/Filing
Effective 07/01/2006
Effective 03/19/2007

Lesley Hart (FT) - Data Systems Tech
Effective 03/19/2006
Effective 03/19/2007

Gloria Mares (FT) - Data Entry Clerk
Effective 07/01/2006
Effective 03/19/2007

Oralia Gonzalez - (FT) - Clerk/Typist
Effective 07/01/2006
Effective 03/19/2007

SALARY

$55,288.11
$57,665.50

HOURLY  ANNUAL EMPLYR EMPLYR TOTAL
FICA IRA (3%)

$40,402.85 $3,090.82 $1,212.09 $44,705.75

$15,525.33  $1,187.69 $465.76  $17,178.77

$55,928.18 $4,27851 $1,677.85 $61,884.53

$15.00 $22,800.00 $1,744.20 $684.00 $25,228.20

$15.50 $8,677.20 $663.81 $ 260.32 $9,601.32

$31,477.20 $2,408.01 $944.32  $34,829.52

$15.00 $22,800.00 $1,744.20 $684.00 $25,228.20

$15.50 $8,677.20 $663.81 $ 260.32 $9,601.32

$31,477.20 $2,408.01 $944.32  $34,829.52

$12.56 $19,091.20 $1,460.48 $572.74 $21,124.41

$12.97 $7,265.71 $ 555.83 $217.97 $8,039.51

$26,356.91 $2,016.30 $790.71  $29,163.92

$15.00 $22,800.00 $1,744.20 $684.00 $25,228.20

$15.50 $8,677.20 $663.81 $ 260.32 $9,601.32

$31,477.20 $2,408.01 $944.32  $34,829.52

$11.45 $17,404.00 $1,331.41 $522.12  $19,257.53

$11.83 $ 6,623.60 $506.71 $198.71 $7,329.01

$24,027.60 $1,838.11 $720.83 $26,586.53

$6.50 $9,880.00 $ 755.82 $296.40 $10,932.22

$6.71 $ 3,760.12 $ 287.65 $112.80 $4,160.57

$13,640.12 $1,043.47 $409.20 $15,092.79

$6.00 $9,120.00 $697.68 $0.00 $9,817.68

$6.20 $ 3,470.88 $ 265.52 $ 0.00 $ 3,736.40

$12,590.88 $963.20 $0.00 $13,554.08

$16.00 $24,320.00 $1,860.48 $0.00 $26,180.48

$16.53 $ 9,255.68 $ 708.06 $ 0.00 $9,963.74

$33,575.68 $2,568.54 $0.00 $36,144.22

$9.00 $13,680.00 $1,046.52 $410.40 $15,136.92

$9.30 $5,206.32 $ 398.28 $ 156.19 $5,760.79

$18,886.32 $1,444.80 $566.59 $20,897.71

$8.00 $12,160.00 $930.24 $0.00 $13,090.24

$8.26 $4,627.84 $ 354.03 $ 0.00 $4,981.87

$16,787.84 $1,284.27 $0.00 $18,072.11
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Carmen Serna (FT) - Scoring Clerk
Effective 07/01/2006
Effective 03/19/2007

Gisela Vasquez (FT) - Data Entry Clerk
Effective 03/19/2006

Effective 03/19/2007

Cecilia Garza (FT) Data Entry Clerk

Effective 03/20/2005
Effective 03/19/2007
Subtotal
TOTAL PAYROLL
TAXES

* SUTA (3.7%)
* FUTA (.008)

IRA CONTRIBUTION
TOTAL EMPLOYER TAX/IRA CONTRIBUTION

*These amounts fluctuate
FT=Full Time PT=Part Time

$8.00  $12,160.00 $930.24 $364.80 $13,455.04
$8.26 $4,627.84 $354.03 $138.84 $5,120.70
$16,787.84 $1,284.27 $503.64 $18575.74
$8.00  $12,160.00 $930.24 $0.00 $13,090.24
$8.26 $4,627.84 $ 354.03 $ 0.00 $4,981.87
$16,787.84 $1,284.27 $0.00 $18,072.11
$5.50 $ 8,360.00 $639.54 $0.00 $8,999.54
$5.68 $3,181.64 $ 243.40 $ 0.00 $ 3,425.04
$11,541.64 $ 882.94 $0.00 $12,424.58
$341,342.44 $26,112.70 $7,501.76 $374,956.89
$390,317.30

$12,629.67

$2,730.74

$ 15,360.41

$7,501.76

$22,862.17
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FY2007-2008
BUDGET PROPOSAL

BUDGET ITEM APPROVED | APPROVED REMAINING
REVISED REVISED DISBURSED BUDGET
BUDGET DISBURSED BUDGET
FY05-06 FY05-06 FY06-07 7/1-12/31/06| FEY06-07
MERCHANDISE 1,208.72 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
ADVERTISING/MARKETING $4,200.00 $636.00 $4,200.00 $1,411.50( $2,788.50
ANNUAL AWARDS PROGRAM $25,000.00 $26,640.18 $25,000.00f $13,040.45( $11,959.55
Regional Rebate $1,240.00
Banquet Expense $ 3,005.13
Plagues/Trophies $3,414.25
Rosettes $2,370.66
Awards Certificates
Postage/Freight $3,010.41
BANK $20,000.001 $20,148.16 $20,000.00| $10,686.17| $9,313.83
Credit Card Charges $9,782.17
Returned Checks $ 879.00
Service Charges $ 25.00
BOARD MEETING EXPENSE 44,200.00 46,868.81 $60,000.00| $31,118.86| $28,881.14
Annual Meeting
Room/Refreshments $ 3,951.64
Board-travel $4,548.21
Board-per diem $ 3,025.00
Board-lodging $ 10,950.61
Appointed officials-travel $5,131.45
Appointed officials-per diem $ 563.87
Appointed officials-lodging $2,948.08
Winter Meeting
Room/Refreshments
Board-travel
Board-per diem
Board-lodging
Appointed officials-travel
Appointed officials-per diem
Appointed officials-lodging
Page 67

Page 1

BUDGET
FYQ07-08

$0.00

$4,200.00

$25,000.00

$ 20,000.00

$ 60,000.00




FY2007-2008
BUDGET PROPOSAL

BUDGET ITEM APPROVED | APPROVED REMAINING
REVISED REVISED DISBURSED BUDGET
BUDGET DISBURSED BUDGET
FY05-06 FY05-06 FY06-07 7/1-12/31/06| FEY06-07
Spring Meeting
Room/Refreshments
Board-travel
Board-per diem
Board-lodging
Appointed officials-travel
Appointed officials-per diem
Appointed officials-lodging
COMMITTEE EXPENSES $2,000.00 $2,047.50 $2,000.00 $0.00( $2,000.00
Rescue
Feline Welfare
COMMUNICATION $16,000.00 $22,375.98 $10,000.00 $3,545.62| $6,454.38
Internet Charges $ 289.50
Webmaster
Telephone $ 3,545.62
Maintenance
Charges (LD, Infor, etc.)
COMPUTER $60,000.00 $68,459.33 $60,000.00( $25,675.21| $34,324.79
Equipment Purchase $7,133.54
Maintenance
Programming $ 15,163.80
Software $2,974.19
Supplies $ 403.68
CORP SPONSOR $45,000.00 $24,010.00 $45,000.00( $15,490.00| $29,510.00
DUES/MISC/SUBS $3,500.00 $1,806.37 $3,500.00 $305.83] $3,194.17
Page 68

Page 2

BUDGET

FYQ07-08
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FY2007-2008

Page 3

BUDGET PROPOSAL
BUDGET ITEM APPROVED | APPROVED REMAINING
REVISED REVISED DISBURSED BUDGET
BUDGET DISBURSED BUDGET
FY05-06 FY05-06 FY06-07 7/1-12/31/06| FEY06-07
FREIGHT AND POSTAGE | $45,000.00 $54,635.26 $48,000.00f $31,751.14| $16,248.86
BOD/Officials $2,751.53
Committees
Customers $94.91
Show Supplies $ 323.37
Other freight charges $ 133.64
Box rent/permits
Postage meter $ 20,338.95
Misc. postage
INSURANCE $45,000.00 $24,733.33 $24,000.00 $3,469.24 $20,530.76
Director's Liability $2,282.00
General/administrative -$175.36
Judge's Liability
Show Liability
OFFICE EQUIPMENT | $32,800.00 $41,058.14 $32,800.00f $15,795.88( $17,004.12
Purchase $429.90
Lease $12,322.24
Maintenance and repairs
OFFICE MAINTENANCE 35,000.00 45,989.20 $2,000.00 $412.37| $1,587.63
Repairs $412.37
Leasehold improvements
OFFICE SUPPLIES $16,000.00 $22,368.11 $16,000.00 $9,302.66| $6,697.34
Laminating Supplies $ 586.50
Paper $1,282.40
Other $ 7,433.76
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FY2007-2008
BUDGET PROPOSAL

BUDGET ITEM APPROVED | APPROVED REMAINING
REVISED REVISED DISBURSED BUDGET
BUDGET DISBURSED BUDGET
FY05-06 FY05-06 FY06-07 7/1-12/31/06 FY06-07
PAYROLL (Salaries and Benefits) $360,184.94| $393,203.58| $391,437.02| $181,552.35| $209,884.67
Contract Labor $92.00
Employee Benefits $6,780.84
Salary/Wages $161,919.14
Taxes $12,760.37
*16 See Salary Schedule.
PRINTING | $30,000.00 $39,718.10 $25,000.00( $12,092.74| $12,907.26
Administrative $12,092.74
Ballot
Judges Books
Other
PROFESSIONAL FEES $23,000.00 $20,781.63 $25,000.00( $15,495.24 $9,504.76
Accounting $5,700.00
Ballots $1,158.08
Legal Fees $ 5,000.00
Payroll preparation $412.35
REIMBURSEMENTS | $5,600.00 $3,359.75 $5,600.00 $40.51 $ 5,559.49
APPOINTED OFFICIALS
Clerking Administrator
Judging Administrator-Fee
Supplies/postage $40.51
RENT and UTILITIES 28,300.00 28,070.00 $34,700.00f $17,132.00| $17,568.00
$1,870.00
Rent $11,782.00
SECURITY* $1,000.00 $396.21 $1,000.00 $97.43 $902.57
TAXES $20,000.00 -$2,007.37 $10,000.00 $927.64 $9,072.36
Federal
State
Property $843.33
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FY2007-2008
BUDGET PROPOSAL

BUDGET ITEM APPROVED | APPROVED REMAINING
REVISED REVISED DISBURSED BUDGET
BUDGET DISBURSED BUDGET
FY05-06 FY05-06 FY06-07 7/1 -12/31/06 FY06-07
TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENTS $6,000.00 $6,000.00 $6,000.00 $1,882.47 $4,117.53
Officers $ 560.37
Employee $ 162.60
Other $1,159.50
TREND $50,000.00 $67,361.20 $50,000.00] $29,398.97| $20,601.03
Editorial Fees $ 4,700.00
Commission $1,454.75
Publishing and distribution $12,762.82
YEARBOOK 0.00 138,823.83 $80,000.00 $7,327.34| $72,672.66
Editorial Fees
Yearbook Editor $ 5,000.00
Assistant Editor $ 2,000.00
Reimbursed Expenses $312.11
Publishing
TOTALS | $918,993.66( $1,097,483.30 $981,237.02| $427,951.62| $553,285.40
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EMPLOYEE

Leslie A. Bowers (FT) - Business Manager
Effective 03/19/2007

Teodora Zuniga (FT) - Admin Asst
Effective 03/19/2007

Francisca Cardona (FT) - Admin Asst
Effective 03/19/2007

Rebecca Sandoval (FT) - Scoring Clerk
Effective 03/19/2007

Sonya Martinez (FT) - Accts Maint Clerk
Effective 03/19/2007

Leticia Chavez (FT) - Membership Clerk
Effective 03/19/2007

Leticia Davila (FT) - Data Entry Clerk
Effective 03/19/2007

Clara Villarreal (FT) - Mail Clerk/Filing
Effective 03/19/2007

Lesley Hart (FT) - Data Systems Tech
Effective 03/19/2007

Gloria Mares (FT) - Data Entry Clerk
Effective 03/19/2007

Oralia Gonzalez - (FT) - Clerk/Typist
Effective 03/19/2007

Carmen Serna (FT) - Scoring Clerk
Effective 03/19/2007

SALARY HOURLY

$57,665.50

$15.50

$15.50

$12.97

$15.50

$11.93

$6.71

$6.20

$16.53

$9.00

$8.26

$8.26
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ANNUAL

$57,665.50

$ 32,240.00

$ 32,240.00

$26,977.60

$ 32,240.00

$ 24,814.40

$13,956.80

$12,896.00

$34,382.40

$ 18,720.00

$17,180.80

$17,180.80

EMPLYR
FICA

$4,411.41

$ 2,466.36

$ 2,466.36

$2,063.79

$ 2,466.36

$1,898.30

$1,067.70

$986.54

$2,630.25

$1,432.08

$1,314.33

$1,314.33

EMPLYR
IRA (3%)

$1,729.97

$967.20

$967.20

$809.33

$967.20

$744.43

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$561.60

$0.00

$515.42

TOTAL

$ 63,806.88

$ 35,673.56

$ 35,673.56

$29,850.71

$ 35,673.56

$27,457.13

$15,024.50

$13,882.54

$37,012.65

$20,713.68

$18,495.13

$19,010.56



Gisela Vasquez (FT) - Data Entry Clerk
Effective 03/19/2007

Cecilia (FT) Scoring Clerk
Effective 03/19/2007

Subtotal

TOTAL PAYROLL

TAXES
*SUTA (3.7%)
* FUTA (.008)

IRA CONTRIBUTION
TOTAL EMPLOYER TAX/IRA CONTRIBUTION

*These amounts fluctuate
FT=Full Time PT=Part Time

$8.26  $17,180.80

$5.68  $11,814.40

$ 349,489.50
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$1,314.33

$903.80

$26,735.95

$ 14,189.05

__$3,067.90

$17,256.95

$7,262.35

$24,519.30

$0.00

$0.00

$7,262.35

$18,495.13

$12,718.20

$ 383,487.80

$400,744.75



THE TICA TREND

For Fabuloas Foliues, Fun, & Friendships/

Cathy Welch, Editor
723 E Buzianis Way, Tooele UT 84074-2411 USA
435-843-5220, fax 775-361-7141, ticatrend@comcast.net

2006 Year-End Report: Volume 27, Numbers 1-6

1 2 3 4 3 6 Total
# pages: 36 36 36 48 48 32 236
# printed 3,550 3,800 2,150 2,950 3,200 3,350 19,000
Total Production: $11,644.36 $11,065.00 $8,383.07 $10,396.96 $10,620.40 $10,969.16  $63,078.95
Income: -2,121.00 -1,401.00 -1,792.68 -3,192.00 -1,469.00 -2,988.00 -12,963.68
Total Cost: $9,523.36  $9,664.00 $6,590.39 $7,204.96 $9,151.40 $7981.16 $50,115.27
Per Copy Cost: $2.68 $2.54 $3.07 $2.44 $2.86 $2.38

The total per $25.00 membership cost of the 2006 TICA Trend was $15.97, leaving $9.03 to be applied to
the cost of each membership ballot and breed ballots (if any).

Three Year Comparison

Vol. 25 (2004) Vol. 26 (2005) Vol. 27 (2006)
# pages 256 240 236
# printed 19,250 20,250 19,000
Total Production: $52,667.16 $62,292.92 $63,078.95
Advertising Income: -10,929.60 -12,779.00 -12,963.68
Total Cost: $41,737.56 $49,513.92 $50,115.27
Average Per Copy Cost: $2.17 $2.45 $2.64

In the above comparison better: The first four issues of Volume 25 (2004) were published with non-glossy
paper for the inside pages; every issue after that had the inside pages published on glossy paper.

I was asked to provide information on what it would cost if we returned the inside pages of the TICA
Trend to the cheaper and lighter weight non-glossy paper we used prior to the October /November 2004
TICA Trend.

The best information I can give you is what actually we paid the final six issues (one year) when we
published the inside pages of the TICA Trend on the cheaper non-glossy paper.

Vol. 24, Nos. 5-6 + Vol. 25, Nos. 1-4 Vol. 27 (2006)

# pages 260 236
#printed 18,475 19,000
Total Production $48,491.72 $63,078.95
Advertising Income -11,532.60 -12,963.68
Total Cost $36,959.12 $50,115.27
Average Per Copy Cost $2.00 $2.64

Yours,

Cathy Welch

TICA Trend Editor
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Place discussion of club CLUB FELIN DU QUEBEC and show of November 25-26, 2006
on agenda for 2007 Winter Meeting.

Kay DeVilbiss
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January 9, 2007

TO: Board of Directors, TICA, Inc.,

| hereby request the Board of Directors establish a “Who’s Who” category
or program designed to recognize TICA members for outstanding achievements in
support of our Association. At this juncture we have TICA Treasure, Hall of Fame,
Judge of the Year, Judge Emeritus, Distinguished Judge and Judges of Merit,
Regional Members, Junior Members, and Humanitarian of the Year; Cat, Kitten,
Alter, Household Pet, and Household Pet Kitten of the Year; Catalog of the Year,
Regional Clerk of the Year, etc., etc.,.

The above requested program is an attempt to bring to the fore-front the
long time supporters that only see their name on a Show Flyer as Show Manager,
Secretary of Entry Clerk, on the Exhibitors List, recognition on the Annual Awards
or when they are paying for registering their cats, confirming titles, renewing various
causes. I'm really thinking about the dozens of members that work tirelessly in
support of our Association throughout the years that are seldom recognized for all
their dedication, their financial and moral support.

In conjunction with this request, | respectfully submit the following criteria be
approved and included in our official publications:

. To even be considered for this achievement the application must be
in writing, with all verified documentation included; the recipient must be a current
member, have a TICA Registered Cattery, and have accumulated 500 or more
points, acquired by any or all of the following;

a. One point for each year they are a TICA member (this number must
be accumulated without any interruptions);

b. Ten points for any of the following:

1. Charter Member; 2. Life Member; 3. TICA Registered Cattery
(CANNOT BE considered without a TICA Cattery); 4. Each Kitten, Alter, HHPK or
HHP featured in the Top 20 International Awards; 5. Each Annual Show & Awards
ceremony they have attended; 6. Each show they have managed; 7. Have served
on a TICA Standing Committee for a three year term; 8. Have served as an
Appointed Official for a three year term, and 9. Have served on an Ad Hoc
Committee for the time the committee is required.
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Page 2 “Who’s Who”
c. Two points for any of the following:

1. Each five years serving as a licensed clerk; 2. Each five years
they have served as a Master Clerk; 3. Every litter they have bred and registered;
4. Every cat they have registered in their name; 5. Each three year term they have
served on a Breed/Breed Group committee; 6. Each year they have served as
Breed/Breed Group Committee Chair exhibitor; 7. Each show they have attended
as an exhibitor; and 8. Each year served as a Deputy Regional,

d. One point for any of the following:
1. Regional Member of the Year; 2. Regional Clerk of the Year; 3.
Regional Exhibitor of the Year; 4. Regional Humanitarian, 5. Regional Sportsman,

6. Regional Newcomer.

There may be other areas for recognition that | have overlooked or failed to
consider. | would be amenable to any suggestions or any input you may have.

Sincerely,

GEORGIA MORGAN
President Emeritus
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Judging Program (Board Referral)
Judge Emeritus

Motion 6 at the Annual Meeting in Hannover to bestow the title of Judge Emeritus on Rene Copeland,
Deborah Reed, Carol Barton and Marge Hanna was deferred to the Winter Meeting asking the Rules
Committee to establish guidelines for the title of Judge Emeritus.

What the Rules Committee found is the following:

1) Standing Rules already exist establishing guidelines for selecting a retired judge for the honorary title
of Judge Emeritus.

1023.1.8 Selection of a retired judge for the title of "Judge Emeritus" should be guided by the following
criteria:

1023.1.8.1 Years of Service.

1023.1.8.2 Overall contributions to TICA (i.e. clerking program administrator, legal counsel, etc.)
1023.1.8.3 Overall contributions to the Cat Fancy (i.e. humanitarian endeavors, publications, etc.).
1023.1.8.4 Any other considerations deemed worthy by the Board of Directors.

2) There is a conflict between By-Law 123.1.8 and Judging Program 414.1 and 414.2.
The Judging Program states:

414.1 All judges actively engaged in judging, including all Distinguished Judges and Judges of Merit,
and all trainees shall be required to take an annual refresher test, which must be returned to the Judging
Administrator/Designee with a postmark, fax or email date NO LATER THAN June 30" of each year. The
test must be passed with a score of 95 percent or higher.

414.2 All judges and trainees must accumulate six CEU's each show season, with the exception of
Judges Emeriti. Once every 2 years Distinguished Judges must lead a judges’ conference or breed
seminar, or conduct a judging school or genetics seminar (if qualified). Each year Judges of Merit who
lead a judges’ conference or breed seminar, or conduct a judging school or genetics seminar (if qualified),
shall be considered to have met the annual CEU requirement.

The By-Law states:

123.1.8 Judge Emeritus. A retired judge who may be accorded the honor for outstanding service as a
judge to this Association and to the cat fancy in general. An honorary title bestowed on Judges who are
retired from judging. Judges Emeriti who wish to judge any shows must be TICA members in good
standing. Judges Emeriti are exempt from license fees, refresher tests, record forms and CEU's.

PROPOSAL

In order to correct the discrepancy between the Judging Program and the By-Law, the following
amendments are proposed:

Amend By-Law 123.1.8 as follows:

123.1.8 Judge Emeritus. A retired judge who may be accorded the honor for outstanding service as a
judge to this Association and to the cat fancy in general. An honorary title bestowed on a judge who is
retiring from judging. A Judge Emeritus is exempt from license fees, record forms , CEUs AND is exempt
from the annual Refresher Test UNLESS that judge is actively judging.

Amend Judging Program 414.1 & 414.2 as follows

414.1 All judges actively engaged in judging, including at Distinguished Judges, and Judges of Merit,
any Judge Emeritus still judging, and all trainees shall be required to take an annual refresher test, which
must be returned to the Judging Administrator/Designee with a postmark, fax or email date NO LATER
THAN June 30" of each year. The test must be passed with a score of 95 percent or higher.

414.2 All judges and trainees must accumulate six CEU's each show season, with the exception of a
Judge Emeritus JudgesEmreriti. [Balance to remgiggdhegsame]



Amend Judging Program 49.1.5 (Guest Judges Committee)
Replace 49.1.5 to read as follows:

A judge approved to serve as an International Guest Judge in a TICA show may judge in this capacity a
maximum of 4 times.

Rationale: Prevents guest judges from taking assignments that should rightfully be given to TICA
licensed judges.
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Amend Judging Program ARTICLE TWELVE - Continuing Education (Housekeeping)
Note: The change in 412.2.2 was submitted by Schiff

NOTE: The only changes to this article are indicated by italics for additions and strikethroughs for deletions. All other
items are in the current article, but simply broken down and renumbered for simplicity of reading.

412.1 With the permission of the show management and the officiating judge, anyone participating in the Judging
Program is encouraged to handle breed(s) and/or color(s) as a training session for the purpose of gaining more
knowledge.

412.2 A CEU is a Continuing Education Unit. One hour of instruction equals one CEU. No more than six CEUs shall be
granted for any session.

412.2.1 Six annual CEUs must be aceumutated earned by attending one or more of the following during each show
season: judging school, breed seminar, genetics seminar, judges’ conference or workshop. The Judging Administrator
may award CEUs for other cat fancy activities at his/her discretion (such as, but not limited to, writing articles in feline
publications, translating TICA material, or attending feline health seminars).

412.2.2 People in the Judging Program actively serving on one of the following Committees shall be awarded 4 CEUs per
show season for such committee service: Genetics, Governance, Legislative, Rules, Judging (exam authors, exam
graders, etc.)

412.3 Judges and trainees must earn CEUs.
412.3.1 A Judge Emeritus (JE) is exempt from the CEU requirement.

412.3.2 A Distinguished Judge must lead a judges’ conference or breed seminar, or conduct a judging school or genetics
seminar (if qualified) atteast-once every 2 years. No further CEUs shall be required for this time period.

412.3.3 A Judge of Merit is encouraged to lead a judges’ conference or breed seminar, or conduct a judging school or
genetics seminar (if qualified) each show season. If he/she does so, no further CEUs shall be required for that year show
season. Otherwise, the Judge of Merit must earn 6 CEUs.

412.3.4 Licensed Ring Instructors may receive earn 1 CEU eredit for conducting a ring training session. (+hourCEdfor
I trarini ot

412.3.4.1 A maximum of three CEUs may be earned in this manner annualty each show season).

412.4 Conducting or moderating any of the above schools, seminars, conferences or workshop sessions satisfies the
requirement of attendance.

412.4.1 Licensed School or Licensed Genetics Instructors shall earn 1.5 CEU’s for each hour of instruction in a Judging
School/Workshop or a Genetics Seminar.

412.4.2 The instructor or moderator shall send a typed/printed attendance list along with attendees signatures and
summary of what was covered to the Judging Administrator/Designee within 1 month following the session.

412.5 Any judge may earn CEU credit for conducting a Clerking School. A maximum of two CEU’s may be earned in this
manner annually.

412.5.1 Judges are encouraged to clerk at TICA shows; however, no CEUs are earned by clerking.

Rules Comments:

BT: |think 2 CEUs earned for working on committees are more in order. My concern is that we are now giving CEUs for
everything and anything when it was supposed to be for continuing education...if a judge can earn all of their CEUs by
other means, why do we require CEUs? Think about making it mandatory that some part of the CEU requirement must
come from education.
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Amend ARTICLE THIRTEEN - Schools, Seminars and Workshops (Housekeeping)

NOTE: The only changes to this article are indicated by italics for additions and strikethroughs for deletions. All other
items are in the current article, but simply broken down and renumbered for simplicity of reading

413.1 A minimum of 2 working hours is required to earn attendance credit for a breed seminar, genetics seminar, or
judges’ conference. A minimum of 3 working hours is required to earn attendance credit for a judge’s school. Workshops
and-ether-Mini-seminars may be 1 working hour in length. A maximum of 6 hours credit will be given for any one school,

seminar, or symposium. er-workshop.

413.2 Schools, seminars and workshops can be held at any time or any place convenient to organizers, instructors and
attendees, with arrangements made by a club or individual directly with the instructor. Formal/organized schools, seminars
and workshops are STRONGLY encouraged, rather than informal, impromptu gatherings.

413.2.1 "One-on-One" sessions are allowed ONLY in special circumstances; i.e., when a trainee has been given
prior approval by the Judging Administrator/Designee to gain additional knowledge regarding a specific breed (or breeds)
and/or if an Approved Allbreed Sponsor requests that a trainee participate in a "one-on-one" session. Only 1 CEU hour
per year show season may be accumttated earned by any judge or trainee for a "one-on-one" session. Fheone€EL

O vV O 0e Ot C atd O 0—a 9| a O O O a caay-

413.3 Schools, seminars and workshops do not need to be advertised in advance. lItis, however, suggested that the
proposed date and location be sent to the Judging Administrator/Designee well in advance of the session.

413.4 The organizers may charge a reasonable fee for attendance.
413.4.1 A $50 honorarium should customarily be offered to the instructor, conductor or moderator.

413.5 Attendance at judging schools, breed seminars or genetics seminars is open to anyone.
413.5.1 Attendance at judges’ conferences is restricted to those in the Judging Program.

413.6 Judging schools are conducted by licensed school instructors.

413.6.1 Topics addressed at judging schools can be anything related to procedures, techniques, standards and
rules of judging. Upon request, the Judging Administrator/Designee will provide suggested guidelines for conducting a
school.

413.7 Genetics seminars are conducted by licensed genetics instructors.

413.8 Credit may also be given by the Judging Administrator on a case by case basis for schools, seminars, courses or
symposia hosted by other organizations. Advance approval from the Judging Administrator/ Designee is required.

413.9 Breed seminars are conducted moderated by any Approved Allbreed judge. Upon request, the Judging
Administrator/Designee will provide suggested guidelines for conducting a breed seminar.

413.10 Judges’ conferences are moderated by any Approved Allbreed judge. Upon request, the Judging Administrator or
Judging Administrator Designee will provide suggested guidelines for conducting a conference.

413.10.1 Judges’ conferences shall be considered a private gathering, a meeting ground where participants may
speak openly and freely among themselves without consequences.

413.10.2 The minutes or summary of a judges’ conference are not to be published or sent to anyone other than
the Judging Administrator or Judging Administrator Designee. The Judging Administrator may publish in the Judges
Newsletter subject matter from the judges conference which, in the opinion of the Judging Administrator, would be of
constructive interest to participants in the Judging Program, but participants' privacy will be protected.

413.10.3 No more than 2 CEUs may be earned for a Judges’ conference in any show season.

413.11 Workshops are conducted by any Approved Allbreed judge who has obtained advance permission from the
Judging Administrator/ Designee or the Board of Directors.

413.11.1 The purpose of a workshop is to provide in-depth, intensive training to all applicants and participants in
the Judging Program.

413.11.2 Workshops may be several days long, and must consist of a minimum of 6 working hours per day.

413.11.3 Workshops may be arranged with the help of the Judging Administrator/Designee or the Board of
Directors, which may appoint a Workshop Coordinator.

clerking,
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413.11.4 Topics addressed should be breed standards, Show Rules, By-Laws, Registration Rules,
genetics, colors, patterns, divisions and/or any other information that would be beneficial to the attendees.
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Amend Registration Rules (Housekeeping)
Definitions

33.1.2 Domestic Hybrid Breed - A breed developed from a deliberate cross between two existing domestic
breeds, incorporating characteristics of both parental breeds into the new breed.

33.1.3 Domestic x Non-Domestic Source Species Hybrid Breed - A breed being developed by means of
deliberate foundation crosses between domestic cats and a single non-domestic source species.

. 33.1.4 Native New Breed
. 33.1.5 Mutation Breed
. 33.1.6 Experimental Breed

33.1.7 Household Pet - A household pet which has been altered shall be accepted for registration
regardless of ancestry or phenotype (appearance).

NOTE: 33.1.7 was in the Registration Rules as Article lll, Section 1b in the 1999 rules. In converting
from the old numbering system to the current numbering system, this appears have to have been
omitted. In past minutes, there has been no Board action to delete this definition.
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Add Show Rule 29.2.4 ( Board Directive)

Add Show Rule 29.2.4 as follows:

Entry Clerks may, with the permission of the show management, release information about the cat count.
However, if such information is released, it must be provided to anyone who inquires about the cat count.
Entry clerks shall not release the names of exhibitors or of individual cats entered in the show.
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Add Standing Rules 307.4.3, 307.5.1 & 307.6.1

Add Standing Rules 307.4.3, 307.5.1 and 307.6.1 with the following wording:
Option 1.

A breed requesting an outcross that is part of a breed group must specify whether it wants to include
only that breed, or the entire breed group.

OR

Option 2.

An outcross to a specific breed includes only that breed, and not the entire breed group. An outcross
which intends to include an entire breed group must so indicate.

Comments:

Each breed in a breed group is a separate breed. The breed group concept is to allow breeds of like type
to breed together without having to deal with permissible or non-permissibles...and to accept the progeny
as what they look like...i.e. pointed, non-pointed, longhair, shorthair, etc. It is perfectly logical to accept one
breed from a group without having to accept the entire group. A single breed may be just what is
needed...not the whole group package.

TICA has many breeds where something is carried that is not accepted for showing. We don't require
everything to be accepted for showing just because it may appear in a litter.
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Add Standing Rule 307.6.4

Add 307.6.4

For registration as a non-domestic source species hybrid, a first generation hybrid must have one parent
that is a non-domestic source species.

Comments:

The domestic breeds that are accepted as permissible outcrosses are for the purpose of being bred to
the wild source species or the specific wild hybrid (for example, a Serval bred to a domestic shorthair or
a Savannah bred to a domestic shorthair). Two domestics that are considered permissible outcrosses
are not intended to be bred together to create a non-domestic source breed hybrid. A non-domestic
species hybrid is not created in the same way as a domestic hybrid. A Siamese bred to a Burmese
creates a Tonkinese. An Egyptian Mau bred to a Domestic Shorthair DOES NOT create a Savannah. A
non-domestic source species is REQUIRED to create a first-generation non-domestic hybrid.
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Amend Standing Rules 2013

2013.1 Permission to Judge. A TICA judge may judge any TICA show any place at any time. Only
Allbreed judges may judge non-TICA shows ottside-theUnited-Statesand-Canmada as guest judges.

2013.1.1 internationat-Asstgnments— TICA Allbreed Judges invited to judge non-TICA shows as guest
judges shall advise the Judging Administrator.

2013.1.2 A TICA judge, in addition to being licensed by TICA, may be licensed by any Traditional
Association [affiliated with the World Cat Congress or other independent Traditional Associations] and
may judge as a Traditional judge for that association.

Rationale: The above proposed changes bring equality to all TICA judges. Currently, only judges outside
of North America can be licensed by and judge for Traditional Associations.
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Clerking Manual Addition

Add to Clerking Manual the following:

51.2.4.4 Entry Clerk

51.2.4.4 .1 Eligibility for entrance in the Entry Clerk Program is current membership in TICA.
51.2.4.4.2 Each applicant must submit documentation of the following to the Clerking Administrator
51.2.4.4.2.1 Attendance at an entry clerking seminar
51.2.4.4.2.2 Served as an entry clerk for a minimum of two shows. The applicant must submit

favorable evaluations from each show signed by the show manager stating that the catalog was accurate,
that the benching was done accurately, that a late entry page was printed (if appropriate), that all entries

were printed in the Judges' Books and that all entry fees were properly accounted for.
51.2.4.4.2.3 The applicant must pass an entry clerk examination with a minimum score of 90%.
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TICA Entry Clerking Program Specifications

This document defines the minimum requirements needed for an Entry Clerking program to be listed by TICA. Clubs and
Entry Clerks will be encouraged to use only TICA-listed Entry Clerking programs. Within this specification, all requirements
are mandatory unless clearly marked as “desirable”.

1. Basic Program Specifications. Each listed entry clerking program:

1.1 Must run on currently supported Microsoft Windows operating systems. Support of other operating systems such as
Mac OS, Linux, or others will give the program additional platform support, but is not required for listing by TICA.

1.2 Installation, if required, should be handled via a wizard or other method requiring little detailed system knowledge on
the part of the user.

2. Input Requirements. A listed Entry Clerking program must handle the following input conditions:

2.1 Must accept data for all information required by the TICA rules to be provided in the catalog, judges books and any
other material as follows:

2.1.1 Breed (or Household Pet)

2.1.2 Hair length

2.1.3 Color

2.1.4 Sex

2.1.5 Titles

2.1.6 Awards (LA, IW, RW, OS, OD)

2.1.6 Birth date

2.1.7 Days that the entry will be shown

2.1.8 Name

2.1.9 Registration number

2.1.10 Sire (except for Household Pets and Household Pet Kittens)

2.1.11 Dam (except for Household Pets and Household Pet Kittens)

2.1.12 Breeder (except for Household Pets and Household Pet Kittens)

2.1.13 Owner

2.1.14 Lessee

2.1.15 Agent

2.1.16 Region

2.1.17 If the cat is exhibition only

2.1.18 If the cat is for sale

2.1.19 Exhibitor’s name and postal mailing address (this will be entered one time for all entries by this exhibitor).

Sufficient space must be available to handle international addresses.

2.1.20 Program must calculate the cat’s age based on the birth date and show date or dates.

2.1.21 (Desirable) Program should flag if the birth date and registration number birth date information does not

match. (For example, a birth date of 01/01/01 and a registration number of SBT 011001 001.) Additional

information on permitted registration codes for breeds is in Standing Rules 307.

2.2 Must flag and/or refuse incorrect information. This includes:
2.2.1 Invalid date entries including:
2.2.1.1 Birthdates in the future or birthdates that do not match the class (birthdates that make a cat too young or
old to be a kitten or adult)
2.2.1.2 Calendar dates that do not exist (for example, February 30 or February 29 in a non-leap year).
2.2.1.3 (Desirable) Flag unreasonable dates such as a cat that is 30 years old
2.2.2 Invalid award entries — Only one of the following may be specified: LA, IW, RW.
2.2.3 Invalid titles or regions — See Standing Rules 207.1 and 1012.1.
2.2.4 OS/OD specified for the wrong sex cat. (OS must be a male/neuter and OD must be a female/spay.)
2.2.5 Must limit use of breeds, divisions, and colors to those approved for each breed as documented in the
Registration Rules, Uniform Color Descriptions and Breed Standards.
2.2.6 Must allow non-accepted colors in accepted breeds to be entered as New Traits
2.2.7 (Desirable) Question if hair length and breed do not match and suggest moving to New Traits. For example,
an American Shorthair entered as a longhair.
2.2.8 Must flag invalid registration number formats. Valid formats are: xxx xxxxxx xxx for pedigreed cats and xx
XXXXXX XXX OF XX XXXxxX xxxx for Household Pets.

2.3 Must handle cats that change class over the course of a show weekend. For example, a kitten on Friday and an adult
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2.4 Must handle entries participating in less than the full show weekend. For example, a cat entered for Saturday only.

2.5 Must be able to handle the following show formats:
2.5.1 Alternative format 1 or 2 days
2.5.2 Back to Back Format 2 or 3 days
2.5.3 Continuous (Split) Format 1,2, or 3 days

2.6 All field lengths, such as cat names, must match those used by the TICA Executive Office programs. NOTE: We need
to specify what these are here or reference where these can be found.

2.7 Must provide for the maximum number of rings permitted in the rules. See Standing Rule 202.2.4 4.
3. Output Requirements

3.1 Catalog — must produce results conforming to Article 2011 of the current Standing Rules and with Article Eleven of the
Show Rules.
3.1.1 Must be able to produce a standard catalog for the use of exhibitors.
3.1.2 Must place entries in the appropriate competitive class:
3.1.2.1 Kitten
3.1.2.2 Cat
3.1.2.3 Alter
3.1.2.4 Household Pet Kitten
3.1.2.5 Household Pet
3.1.2.6 New Trait
3.1.2.7 Preliminary New Breed
3.1.2.8 Advanced New Breed
3.1.2.9 Exhibition Only
3.1.2.10 For Sale Only. If cat is in competition “For Sale” must be included as part of the appropriate class listing
3.1.2.11 Must group all cats of the same color together in sequence. Must then group all cats of the same division
in sequence and then all cats of the same breed in sequence.
3.1.2.12 Standard TICA Entry numbering system must be followed. (See Standing Rules 2011.3)
3.1.3 Must have the ability to produce “late page” entries containing all the information in the standard catalog.
3.1.4 Must assign entry numbers to these late entries by adding numbers with an alphabetic suffix so that they are in the
correct sequence within their color, division, and breed. For example, if there is a seal point Siamese alter entered as
number 367 and a seal point Siamese alter is entered as a late entry it should be assigned the entry number 367A.
3.1.5 Must have the ability to handle a late entry that would precede entry number 1, and a late entry that would follow the
last entry in a class (for example, a Tonkinese late entry which follows the last shorthair — a Sphynx #234 — could be
numbered #235 rather than 234A.
3.1.6 Must be able to merge the regular and late entries to produce a consolidated catalog for use by the master clerk and
Executive Office.
3.1.7 Must be able to support congresses by replicating entry information in separate congress sections of the catalog.
3.1.8 Must be able to print in portrait or landscape format. Shows over 14 rings must be landscape format at least for the
master catalog to allow sufficient space for the master clerk to transcribe the show.
3.1.9 Must produce a format containing the cat’s entry information and a line for each judging ring. (We probably want to
include a full sample here.)
3.1.9.1 Judges’ ring lines must be aligned in even columns.
3.1.9.2 Each day’s ring lines must be separated by at least one visible space. The cat’s entry information may be
placed between the ring lines to separate 2 days. No more than 8 columns may be included without a space
break. For example:

_ Fluffy of Cattery

or

Fluffy of Cattery

3.1.9.3 Font used must be easily readable for the average person.
3.1.9.4 If the font used is not a standard part of the supported operating system, the font must be shipped and
installed as part of the entry clerking software.
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3.1.10 Must include the appropriate number of division placement lines at the end of each division and the appropriate
number of breed placement lines at the end of each breed.

3.2 Exhibitors lists
3.2.1 An alphabetical list by last name of exhibitors with postal mailing addresses including all catalog entry
numbers and late entry numbers entered by each exhibitor.

3.2.1.1 (Desirable) This list may include e-mail addresses

3.2.2 An alphabetical list by last name of exhibitors with cat entry numbers only. This list is to be included in the
exhibitor’s catalog.
3.2.3 A late exhibitors list giving only an alphabetical list by last name of exhibitors, together with the associated
late entry numbers, for those exhibitors who entered after the catalog was closed.

3.3 Judges books — must print on standard judge’s book forms provided by the TICA Executive Office and in a format
similar to that provided as a sample..

3.4 Exhibitor's confirmations listing cat entry information as it will appear in the catalog.
3.4.1 Program must be able to print confirmations to be mailed to the exhibitor.
3.4.2 (Desirable) An option to provide confirmations that can be sent by email

3.5 A summary of the number of cats entered by class, both longhair and shorthair, and congresses.
3.5.1 (Desirable) A breakdown of number entries by breed (or division for household pets) would be helpful for
show scheduling purposes.

3.6 Must automatically put cats under 8 months of age in the kittens and household pet kitten classes as appropriate.
3.7 Catalog and judges books must conform to each other. Entry numbers and cat information must be the same in both.
4. Program Developer Requirements

If an Entry Clerking program is to be listed by TICA, the developer must agree to all of the following conditions prior to
program validation by independent testers:

4.1 The developer provides written confirmation of the environment under which the program will run (Operating System,
memory and disk space requirements for installation and operation) together with any restrictions (e.g. only certain
models of printers supported).

4.2 The developer provides written confirmation to TICA certifying that the program has been formally tested against all
mandatory input and output requirements listed in this Specification using test data and that all tests have been passed.

4.3 The minimum set of test data is the "mock show" information supplied by TICA (see Section 6). The developer is
encouraged to add additional test data within their testing program.

4.4 The developer provides a contact point for support queries (email as a minimum and preferably a phone number),
together with hours of coverage and the target response times for support queries.

4.5 The developer agrees to provide TICA on request with the test specifications, test data, test logs, and test outputs
from their testing program.

4.6 The developer agrees to undertake regular updates to the program, at a minimum following rule changes by TICA,
and to reconfirm in writing to TICA that the updated program still meets the requirements of 4.2 above.

4.7 The developer agrees to notify TICA when they are no longer prepared to undertake updates of the program. TICA
may then remove the program from TICA'’s listed Entry Clerking programs.

4.8 The developer submits an application for certification to the TICA Executive Office and agrees to pay any reasonable
charges required by TICA that reflect the cost of providing test data and associated TICA documentation. Upon receipt
of the application and payment, the Executive Office will provide the program developer with the following:

4.8.1 Copy of the Entry Clerking Program Specifications

4.8.2 Document specifying field length requirements

4.8.3 Judges Book forms, sample pages from an acceptable catalog, and a sample judge’s book

4.8.4 Show Rules, Standing Rules & Registration Rules
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4.8.5 Test data as described in Section 6.
5. Program Validation Requirements

5.1 Testers shall be appointed by the Regional Directors. It is recommended that there be one Tester for each Region
5.1.1 A Tester must be willing to act as an entry clerk, using the program provided, for a mock show using mock
show information (See section 6).
5.1.2 The program will be provided to the tester by means of a CD, a diskette, a URL or other electronic copy.
5.1.3 A Tester will contact the programmer/programming team for help with any problems encountered, keeping
a record of any problems..

5.2 A Tester shall submit the following testing results to the Specifications Committee Chair:
5.2.1 A written report on the ease of use, problems encountered and compliance with the specifications for the
program tested.
5.2.2 A written report on the responsiveness of the programmer/programming team to requests for assistance, if
required.
5.2.3 Copies of the catalogs for the mock show
5.2.3.1 An exhibitor catalog with separate late pages, exhibitor list and late exhibitor list
5.2.3.2 A master catalog including merged late entries (to be used by the Master Clerk)
5.2.3.3 An exhibitor list including all regular and late entry numbers with exhibitor address information
5.2.4 Judges’ Books for each day of the show.
5.2.5 Confirmations for all exhibitors
5.2.6 A summary of counts by class entered in the show

5.3 Once validated, the program will be listed for use as an approved Entry Clerking Program in accordance with 4.4 and
4.6.

6. Mock Show Specifications

6.1 Testers will be provided with a mock show to test any entry clerking program seeking listing. This will be in the form
of the “show flyer” and a set of completed entry forms, which testers should use to enter data into their entry clerking
program.

6.2 Testers will also be supplied with a copy of the TICA Standing Rules, Registration Rules and Show Rules and a
blank set of pages for the judges books.

The mock show will have valid entries including the following:

6.3 At least one entry in all classes including both longhair and shorthair.
6.4 At least one “for sale” that is also entered in the show.
6.5 Enough entries to make the following break across page boundaries in the catalog:
6.5.1 Cats of the same color
6.5.2 Cats of the same division
6.5.3 Cats of the same breed
6.6 Entries entered less than the full number of days in the show:
6.7 Entry changing from kitten to adult over the weekend
6.8 At least one entry with no registration number or number pending
6.9 Obscure color or pattern entries. For example: seal silver lynx point and white Siamese.

The mock show will have incorrect entries including the following:

6.10 Incorrect colors or colors accepted by other associations where TICA calls the color something else. For example,
Ebony Oriental, Platinum Mink Tonkinese.

6.11 Incorrect birth date.

6.12 Invalid date. For example, February 30, 2005

6.13 A date in the future. For example, February 2, 2019.

6.14 A date that makes the cat too young to compete

6.15 A date that seems unreasonable. For example, a date that makes the cat 30 years old should be allowed, but the
user should be asked if this is correct.

6.16 Missing information

6.17 Registration numbers in the incorrect format
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6.18 OS or OD on the wrong sex cat

6.19 Information that is too long to fit the field

6.20 Invalid region

6.21 Invalid title

6.22 Invalid award

6.23 At least one or more entry forms are to be used as late entries

Comments on the two yellow high-lighted sections:
The office should fill in the information at 2.6. If the information can be easily found (for example on the website), then
giving the location would be sufficient. If it is not currently found outside the office, it should perhaps be added to the

standing rules and/or the website rather than adding a great deal more information to this document.

3.1.9 The Board should decide if they feel a ‘full sample’ is warranted here. If so, any entry clerk using one of the current
programs should be able to send an ‘entry’ to Leslie to be included as part of the document.
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2006 RD election results

Subject: 2006 RD election results

From: Letty Chavez <L Chavez@ticaeo.com>
Date: Fri, 29 Dec 2006 12:32:53 -0600

To: Clifi/Mary Riddell <furreal@inreach.com>

The following results were received from the Ballot CPA:

Ragdoll Election

Shall the Ragdoll also be accepted in the Traditional (i.e. non-pointed) Category?

34 Yes
131 No
:I:hank you,

Letty C
Memberships/Cattery

TICA For Fabulous Felines, Fun, & Friendships!
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The International Cat Association
P.O. Box 2684
Harlingen, TX 78551

To:

TICA Board of Directors
TICA Genetics Committee
TICA Rules Committee

From:
TICA Thai Breed Section

December 18, 2006
Dear TICA Directors and Committee Members,

This is the updated letter regarding the Thai preliminary new breed proposal that will be reconsidered by the TICA
Board of Directors at the Winter Semi-Annual Meeting of 2007.

For those of you who are in a hurry, a short summary of the points made in this letter can be found on the last page.
However, we encourage you to read the entire letter if at all possible.

Background

A brief, pre-1980s history of the Thai breed in the West may be found in the Description section of the Rules
Committee-approved Thai breed standard.

Well organized, independent breed clubs dedicated to the Thai, using a variety of different names for the breed (for
example, Old-Style Siamese, Traditional Siamese), have existed in North America and Europe since at least the early
1980s. The Thai has not yet been accepted under any name by any major international cat association or by any major
registry in North America or the United Kingdom. However, the Thai breed was recognized by the World Cat
Federation (WCF) in continental Europe in 1990. WCF is not a large international association in the sense that TICA
is. WCF functions only in an optional, loose advisory role to the hundreds of independent registries in Europe.

Purpose of Seeking Recognition in TICA

We hope that recognition of the Thai by TICA, together with a detailed TICA Thai breed standard, will encourage
a more consistent approach to the Thai breed and unify the community of Thai breeders worldwide. We believe this
will promote the quality, genetic health, and popularity of this already popular breed.

The members of the Thai breed section agree that the Thai should be the breed that preserves the original, indigenous
pointed cat of Thailand. In plain English, it is the breed for the so-called “applehead” Siamese. It is not just another
pointed breed. It is not a hybrid breed or a breed with significant Western blood. It is a breed whose gene pool should
be overwhelmingly derived from the Southeast Asian race of cats. That race of cats was identified as unique by
Charles Darwin more than a century ago and it still, for the time being, exists in Thailand today. (The preponderance
of kinked tails and rarity of longhaired cats on the streets of contemporary Thailand are among the many pieces of
evidence that the cats are still largely unchanged.) We would like, as much as possible, to preserve what is left of the
appearance and original gene pool of the unique pointed cats of Southeast Asia.

We believe that we can most easily achieve that goal in two ways. First, the Thai breed will continue to include the
remaining distinctly moderate (less intensively selectively bred) cats registered as Siamese in the West. Second, we
will continue to import from Thailand into the West the native pointed cats for as long as they continue to be
genetically distinct from other populations of cats in the world.
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Qualifications
The Thai has been a registration-only breed in TICA for several years.

Notice of intent to apply for preliminary new breed status for the Thai breed was first published in the 7/CA Trend’s
October/November 2005 issue. A filing fee of U.S. $50.00 was paid on November 18, 2005.

The Thai breed in TICA currently meets the minimum requirements—in terms of numbers of breeders, litters
registered, cats registered, and so forth—to apply for preliminary new breed status. Complete details were provided
in the application packet submitted for the Annual Meeting that was held in Hannover, Germany, in 2006.

By way of a partial update, currently, active breeders of the Thai who are documented members of TICA hail
from seven TICA regions: Northwest, Southwest, Mid-Atlantic, Great Lakes, Southeast, Europe North, and Europe
South. In addition, we have dedicated fanciers (eager to exhibit but not breed) who are members of TICA and live
in the South Central Region.

Many of you met with a group of our breeders and fanciers at the Annual Meeting, Hannover, Germany, 2006. You
had the opportunity to examine Thai cats owned and bred by our breeders. You know that the Thai breed contributed
substantially to the entries exhibited at the Annual Cat Show in Hannover. According to the Hannover catalog, 37
Thai were entered in the show (in Exhibition), which was slightly more than the number of Bengals or
Ragdolls entered.

With regard to the enclosed Thai breed standard, it has been approved by the Rules Committee and Genetics
Committee. Two earlier standards that were submitted in February 2006 and early April 2006 were rejected, so please
make sure you are looking at the approved standard when you are studying the Thai proposal.

The approved Thai standard is the end result of a process that involved a number of TICA judges (after they had
examined ITC president Carola Hopfe’s cats at Friedrichshafen, Germany), the members of the Thai breed section,
the TICA Rules Committee, Monika Dany, and Nancy Parkinson. We also discussed the Thai breed standard with
several of the directors at the 2006 Annual Cat Show; with the TICA Tonkinese Breed Committee Chair, Laurie
Schiff; and with the president of North America’s Tonkinese Breed Association, Oneta Cox. Last but not least, we
made a few modifications to the standard in response to suggestions from Susan Adler, who represented the TICA
Siamese Breed Committee at the Hannover meeting.

In late November 2006, Nancy Parkinson asked the Executive Office to poll the TICA Thai breed section regarding
the Rules Committee-approved Thai breed standard to document that it has majority support.

The Thai Breed Section

Based on the current number of people eligible to vote in the Thai breed section and on progress in reaching a mutual
understanding within the eligible membership ofthe section, we have revised our recommendations for Working Thai
Breed Committee Chair and the Thai Breed Committee membership. Please see the summary at the bottom of this
letter.

Follow-Up with the Genetics Committee

As the TICA BOD recommended at the Annual Meeting in Hannover, we have discussed the Thai proposal with the
Genetics Committee in order to come to an understanding. Nancy Parkinson has been in contact with all members
of the Genetics Committee.

As the spokesman for the Thai breed section, Cristy Bird discussed the Thai proposal with Dr. Pflueger, chair of the
Genetics Committee, by email and on the telephone. Dr. Pflueger explained her recommendations in more detail than
in the letter she submitted to the Board for the Annual Meeting in Hannover.
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The Genetics Committee recommendations of most concern to the Thai breed section had to do with the duration of
the permissible Siamese outcross for the Thai and the procedure to use for transferring cats currently registered as
Siamese to the Thai breed.

Dr. Pflueger stated on the telephone (December 15, 2006) to Dr. Bird that she meant that until the Thai
achieves Avanced New Breed status the transfer of Siamese to the Thai breed should be done freely
(paperwork and fee only). After that, Dr. Pflueger personally would be okay with continued open transfer
from the Siamese to the Thai breed, so long as it was one-way transfer, but she felt that the Board might need
reassurance that only appropriate (old-style) Siamese would be given SBT Thai registration after ANB status is
achieved. She was concerned that without that reassurance the Board might not approve the Thai breed for
Preliminary New Breed status. It was only for that reason that Dr. Pflueger had suggested in her September 2006
letter to the Board that a three judge procedure be used to transfer Siamese to the Thai breed after ANB status was
achieved.

Based on that telephone conversation, it is our understanding that Dr. Pflueger would be willing to support the
position (see below) of the Thai breed section on outcrosses and transfers. Her initial suggestion to use some short
of three judge process for transfers after ANB status is achieved appears to be something she could dispense with
if the Board of Directors approves.

Dr. Pflueger told us that she will attend the February 2007 Semi-Annual Meeting. Therefore, the Board can ask her
any additional questions they wish at that time.

On everything else, the majority of members of the Thai breed section are in agreement with the expressed
recommendations, as we understand them, of the Genetics Committee and the Rules Committee.

In summary, the TICA Thai Breed Section requests the following:

1. Please adopt the Rules Committee-approved Thai breed standard.

2. Let the Thai be a category 2 (natural) breed. This will allow registration and showing of indigenous pointed
cats from Thailand as Thai if suitable documentation is provided by the owner. Thailand does not currently have a
well established cat registry.

3. Let the Siamese breed be a permissible outcross for the Thai for a five-year period, with the outcross option
to be reconsidered for renewal by the Board at the expiration of that period. We believe that we will be likely
to achieve Advanced New Breed status in perhaps only 3 years. We do not want to lose the option of a Siamese
outcross in only 3 years, however. That will not be sufficient time given the large number of countries across which
the Thai is scattered and the many lineages currently registered only as Siamese. Ultimately, we will not require any
outcross breed, but we do need sufficient time with the Siamese as an outcross option in order to assure a good quality
gene pool until such time as we have hopefully persuaded breeders in England, Finland, and other places where TICA
is not yet established to transfer their Siamese to the TICA Thai breed. We want and need to be able to show our best
cats. Keep in mind that in Europe, with many areas where houses are relatively small and housing density high, it
is common practice to go to other breeders for stud service rather than keeping one’s own stud. We need to be able
to outcross to the Siamese for at least the next five years, regardless of progress in achieving championship status.

4. Let the transfer of cats from the Siamese breed to the Thai breed in TICA occur freely (paperwork and fee
only), but the transfer will be one-way only.

5. Let the period of open transfer from the Siamese breed to the Thai breed be for a five-year period and then
considered for possible renewal by the Board of Directors at the expiration of that period. We do not want to
terminate the period of open transfer too soon, such as upon achievement of Advanced New Breed status, because
we believe we are likely to reach ANB status in only about 3 years. That will not be sufficient time for breeders in
countries where TICA is just beginning to take hold (particularly the United Kingdom, which has a large
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number?about 100?Thai/Old-Style Siamese breeders) to make the decision to move their cats from the Siamese breed
to the TICA Thai breed. It is not in TICA’s interest nor in the interest of the Thai breed to cause a significant number
of Thai breeders to feel unfairly excluded from the TICA Thai breed. We do not want to set up a situation where, for
example, British breeders create their own rival breed and remain aloof from and condemn the TICA Thai. Those
of us in the TICA Thai breed section have had up to now a good working relationship with British Thai (Old-Style
Siamese) breeders.

5. We nominate Dr. Cristy Bird to be the Working Thai Breed Committee Chair. Dr. Bird has been successful
in forging a united international coalition of breeders and fanciers in the Thai breed section. Dr. Bird has worked
closely with Thai liaison Nancy Parkinson and developed good relations with Laurie Schiff, the Tonkinese Breed
Chair, and, more recently, Vickie Jo Harrison, the Siamese Breed Committee Chair. She has bred Thai for 13 years,
has imported half a dozen cats directly from Thailand, has been a member of TICA for 11 years, has shown regularly
in TICA’s Southwest Region for several years, is a founding member of TICA’s Sea Side Cat Club (new club based
in Southern California), has written a chapter and helped edit a book about the native cats of Thailand, and has a
strong background in genetics due to her professional training (Dr.P.H. from the University of California at Los
Angeles, National Institutes of Health Cancer Control Program Fellow) and work in the field of cancer epidemiology
research (Genetic Epidemiology Group, University of Southern California). She speaks English fluently and reads
and writes German moderately well. The latter is often helpful when communicating with the many Thai breeders
who reside in Germany.

This is the position of the majority of members of the TICA Thai Breed Section as of the Semi-Annual Meeting,
2007.

Thank you for your time and attention. We are excited about the prospect of being able to breed and show our breed
in TICA.

Sincerely,
Cristy Bird

Spokesperson
TICA Thai Breed Section
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THAI (TH)

HEAD .................. 40 Points
Shape............. 10
Forehead. ........... 5
Profile and nose. . . . . .. 5
Eyes.............. 4
Eyecolor............. 3
Ears.............. 4
Muzzle and chin. ... ... 7
Neck.............. 2
................. 35 Points
Torso............. 10
Legsandfeet........ 8
Tail ................ 5
Boning............. 8
Musculature . . ........ 4

COAT/COLOR/PATTERN .. .. .25 Points
Texture and length. . . .. 13
Bodycolor.......... 12

CATEGORY: Pointed

DIVISIONS: Solid, tabby, tortie

COLORS: All

PERMISSABLE OUTCROSSES: Siamese.

HEAD:

Shape: Modified wedge, medium width. Head is longer than wide, but not
extreme or narrow. Upper head is laterally rounded; muzzle is wedge-
shaped.

Forehead: Flat and long.

Profile/Nose: Nearly straight, but with a gentle convex curve just above the
eyes and a very slight, gradual concave curve just below the eyes.

Eyes: Medium to slightly large, a very full almond shape, not oriental. Set
slightly more than an eye width apart. A line from inner corner through outer
corner of eye meets outer base of ear.

Eye Color: Blue. Deep blue shades preferred. Brilliance and luminosity are
more important than depth of color.

Ears: Medium in size to slightly large, wide at the base, oval tips.
The inner base of the ear is set above the center of the nearest
eye. The ears point outward at an angle slightly closer to the top
than side of the head (35 degrees from vertical). Allow for very
light furnishings.

Muzzle: Medium long. Wedge-shaped: little or no muzzle break,
with straight sides that taper to the nose. End of muzzle is slightly
laterally rounded and medium-boned.

Chin: Neither weak nor too prominent, aligned vertically with the
nose.

Neck: Medium length, neither thin nor overly muscular.

BODY:
Torso: Slightly to moderately long, lithe and graceful like a small

panther. Well toned, but neither tubular nor compact. Underbelly
is mostly level and parallel to the ground and firm. However, a
slight amount of loose skin on the underbelly below the flank is
permissible.

Legs: Medium length, graceful in form, but not coarse.

Feet: Oval shape; medium size in proportion to cat.

Tail: As long as the torso, tapering gradually to the tip.

Boning: Medium. Graceful. Neither refined nor coarse.
Musculature: Firm, but lithe, not meaty or dense. When picked up,
cat weighs about as much as, or slightly more than, one would
predict visually.

COAT/COLOR/PATTERN:

Texture: Silky; very little undercoat. Not a “painted on” coat, but
definitely close-lying.

Length: Very short to short.

Body Color: Preferably a very pale off-white that is imbued with a
faint trace of the point color of the cat. Evenness of the body color
and contrast with the points are more important than extreme
whiteness.

Point Color: Appropriate for color class, dense and even. Mask,
ears, feet and tail should match in color.

GENERAL DESCRIPTION:

The ideal cat of this breed is a medium to slightly large, pointed
cat of foreign type, descended from and resembling the indigenous
pointed cats of Thailand. The Thai is intended to be both the living
equivalent of the original “Wichien-maat” of ancient Siam and the
“marten-faced” Siamese of early 20" century America and Europe.

It cannot be stated enough that the Thai should not be extreme in
any way, but its appearance and personality should reflect its
Thailand heritage. The Thai is not, and should not resemble, a
native Western breed.

The breed began in the 1950s when breeders scattered around the
world chose to breed, or sometimes unwittinginly continued to
breed, Siamese of the moderate, early 20th century type. In the
1980s, the first breed clubs dedicated to these cats were
established in the United States and Europe. In 2001, breeders
began importing indigenous pointed cats from Thailand in a
conscious effort to expand and preserve a healthy gene pool for
the Thai breed as well as to preserve the genes of Southeast Asia’s
native race of cats while they are still distinct from Western cats.

The trademark of the Thai breed is the unique head shape, a
laterally rounded upper head from which projects a distinctly
wedge-shaped muzzle. In keeping with the Thai’s roots in tropical
Thailand, another important feature is the breed’s very short coat,
first clearly described in the West by Harrison Weir in 1889.

The Thai is a well balanced cat without any extremes, in harmony
in appearance and character.

ALLOWANCE:

Incomplete point color and mask in kittens and young adults up to
12 months. Slight tabby markings on the body of lynx points as
long as there is a good contrast to the points. Darker body shading
in older cats as long as there is still a definite contrast between
body and points. Stud jowls in males.

PENALIZE:

Genuinely round eyes. Extreme oriental eyes. Blunt or pointy
muzzle. Narrow upper head. Small ears, very large ears, or ears
set low (closer to the side of the head than the top). Compact
body or distinctly tubular body. Whippy tail. Excess undercoat
(plush coat). Ghost markings in non-agouti adult cats.

WITHHOLD WINS (WW):

Roman profile. Pronounced stop. Pronounced convex forehead.
Distinct ear tufts. Fluffy fur with dense undercoat (“teddy bear”
coat). Cobby body. Obesity. White lockets and buttons; white
toes and feet (including paw pads); patches of white in the
points. Eye color other than blue.

DISQUALIFICATION:
Visible tail fault. Crossed eyes. Visible protrusion of the cartilage
at the end of the sternum (xiphoid process).

Temperament must be unchallenging; any sign of definite challenge shall
disqualify. The cat may exhibit fear, seek to flee, or generally complain aloud
but may not threaten to harm.

In accordance with Show Rules, ARTICLE SIXTEEN, the following shall
be considered mandatory disqualifications: a cat that bites (216.9), a cat
showing evidence of intent to deceive (216.10), adult whole male cats not
having two descended testicles (216.11), cats with all or part of the tail
missing , except as authorized by a board approved standard (216.12.1),
cats with more than five toes on each front foot and four toes on each back
foot, unless proved the result of an injury or as authorized by a board
approved standard (216.12.2), visible or invisible tail faults if Board
approved standard requires disqualification (216.12.4), crossed eyes if
Board approved standard requires disqualification (216.12.4), crossed
eyes if Board approved standard requires disqualification (216.12.5),
total blindness (216.12.6), markedly smaller size, not in keeping with the
breed (216.12.9), and depression of the sternum or unusually small diameter
ofthe rib cage itself (216.12.11.1). See Show Rules, ARTICLE SIXTEEN for
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January 12, 2007

To the Executive Office

The International Cat Association, Inc.

Harlingen, TX

We have performed the procedures enumerated below, which are stated in
the TICA Standing Rules as revised on May 1, 2006 of The International Cat
Association, Inc., solely to provide you with the results of the THAI breed
elections for the year ended 2006. This agreed-upon procedures engagement
was conducted in accordance with attestation standards established by the
American Institute of Certified Public Accountants. The sufficiency of these
procedures is solely the responsibility of those parties specified in this
report. Consequently, we make no representation regarding the sufficiency
of the procedures described below either for the purpose for which this
report has been requested or for any other purpose.

We received sealed envelopes containing ballots mailed directly and sent via
facsimile to us, and held the envelopes unopened until the close of the
election, January 4, 2007. Following the close of the election, we validated
the ballots prior to opening them.

Validation was performed as follows:

e Determined each sealed envelope containing a ballot was signed,
rejected any unsigned envelopes.

e Compared the ballot to the valid membership list to determine
eligibility of the member voting. _

e Compared the postmark date for any duplicate ballots requested and
rejected any postmark dates not on or near the date certified by the

~ member as the mailing date.
e Compared any ballots received via facsimile to the membership list to

" determine eligibility of the member voting via facsimile; determined
no mailed ballot was physically received for the same member; and
rejected any facsimile ballots that were not signed by the member.
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e Following the above steps we opened each envelope; verified only
one ballot was contained in the envelope. We verified the breed
ballot was the appropriate one for that member. We rejected any
envelope which contained more than one ballot of either type, and

returned the complete package with opened envelope to the Executive
Office.

Following validation, we separated the envelope from the ballot for those
envelopes meeting the above requirements; tallied the votes for those ballots
that were legible and passed the above requirements and reported the results
of the tally of all validated ballots to the President and the Executive Office.

We were not engaged to and did not conduct an examination, the objective

of which would be the expression of an opinion on the accompanying results
of the annual election of The International Cat Association, Inc.

Accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. Had we performed

additional procedures, other matters might have come to our attention that

would have been reported to you.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the Executive

Office of The International Cat Association, Inc., and is not intended to be
and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties.

e siyo 4 Coy 2.

Atkinson & Co., Ltd.
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THAI
Ballot: I accept the revised THAI Standard as was defined in the ballot.
7 Yes

2 No

Exceptions: There was 1 unauthorized envelope received and that ballot was
not tallied.
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l“\ Litter Registration Counts by year for: Printed 01/10/2007
%%:m'o?’m'.ﬁ"ps TH THAT Page 1

Litter Live Live Live

Year Ccunt Male Female Total

2001 1 4 1 5

2003 5 9 11 20

2004 3 4 6 i0

2005 3 8 5 13

2006 2 3 7 10

14 28 30 58
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. TICA Cat Registrations by year for: Printed 01/10/2007

§ Page 1

O L TH THAI ¢

Male Female Grand
Year Whole Neuter Total Whole Spay Total Total
2005 29 0 29 25 0 25 54
2006 4 0 4 8 0 8 12
Totals 33 0 33 33 0 33 66
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TR , TICA Cat Registrations by year for:

Printed 01/05/2007
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% 1 W § P
R TH THAI e

Male Female Grand

Year Whole Neuter Total Whole Spay Total Total

2005 29 0 29 25 0 25 54

2006 4 0 4 8 0 8 iz

Totals 33 0 33 33 0 33 66
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Litter Registration Counts by year for: Printed 01/05/2007
E § TH THAI Page 1
Rl
Litter Live Live Live
Year Count Male Female Total
2001 1 4 1 5
2003 5 2 11 20
2004 3 4 6 10
2005 3 8 5 13
2006 2 3 7 10
14 28 30 58
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APPLICATION FOR ADVANCEMENT
of
THE TOYGER

to
CHAMPIONSHIP

vision

TOYGER

-cats
-people
-stats

N\

; tem?é@@”t 1 - all requirements for CH met%
2007 WINTER MEETING
of

THE TICA BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Report prepared by
Judy Sugden
Toyger Working Group Chair
and
Robert Rohrbaugh
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October 17, 2006
Dear TICA Board Members:

The TICA Toyger breeders wish to thank the Board members for their early
granting of the benefit of doubt and gamble on the desirability and possibility
of a toy tiger breed. We thank-you for your continued suspension of judgement
through our first few years of Preliminary New Breed and then your support as we
have brought forward cats ever closer to our Standard.

We now wish to put the Toyger breed before you, not as a finished domestic
breed, but rather as a unique young breed with a solid genetic basis and a
strong direction for future development: a breed with healthy, loving, beautiful
cats, an eager community of breeders and an excited public: a breed ready to
move forward to Championship status in TICA.

I ask your support for the advancement of the Toyger to Championship status.
Sipcerely,

" A

dy Sugglen
G Workjng Gro air
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TOYGER REQUEST FOR ADVANCEMENT TO CHAMPIONSHIP STATUS

The Toyger breed has completed and exceeded the minimum requirements for
advancement to Championship status in accordance with Registration Rules 33.7. The
following section outlines each of the requirements and how these regulations have been
met.

33.7 Championship Status. Requirements. An Advanced New Breed may apply for
Championship Status upon completion of the following:

33.7.1 Atleast 1 year has passed since the breed. was first advanced from
Preliminary New Breed status.

The Toyger was accepted for Advanced New Breed at the 2006 Semi Annual Meeting. In
keeping with the intent of the Advanced New Breed class, a breed should be ready to
advance to championship status within one year of achieving Advanced New Breed status.

33.7.2 A minimum of 200 adults registered of which 100 are eligible for competition.

As of October 12, 2006 360 individual Toygers have been registered. The attached tables
itemize the registration history of the Toyger.

a‘} . TICA Cat Registrations by year for: Printed 10/12/2006
= TG TOYGER Page 1
“N0waz cxt 155
i Male T Female Grand
Year Whole Neuter Total Whole Spay Total Total
1994 5 0 5 1 0 1 6
1995 3 0 3 13 0 13 16
1996 3 0 3 8 0 8 11
1997 8 4] 8 15 0 15 23
1999 1 ] 1 ¢} 0 0 1
2000 3 0 3 0 0 0 3
2001 15 0 15 20 4} 20 35
2002 7 1 8 6 0 6 14
2003 7 0 7 24 0 24 31
2004 20 0 20 25 0 25 45
2005 29 3 32 48 3 51 83
2006 35 3 38 53 1 54 92
Totals 136 7 143 213 4 217 360
1“\ Litter Registration Counts by year for: Printed 10/17/2005
% ¥ TG TOYGER Page 1
R L
Litter Live Live Live
Year Count Male Female Total
1997 2 4 2 6
. 1998 2 2 2 4
1999 10 13 19 32
2000 5 8 9 17
2001 27 36 43 79
2002 17 26 26 52
2003 23 38 45 83
2004 22 43 33 76
20058 16 o 2? 28 51
124 T 207 200



33.7.3 List of at least 100 shows at which cats have been exhibited, including regions
and judges.

Toygers have been shown in 179 shows as of October 15, 2006
in all 8 North American regions and in 2 non-North American regions.

2001 - 2002 (1 show)

Cat's All Folks, Inc., Omaha, NE, September 1-2, 2001 GL
Edith Mary Smith, Patti Andrews, Dewane Barnes, Pamela Barrett,

Don Caruthers, Judy Chappetta, Roslyn Drusch, Fate Mays,

Yvonne Patrick, Pascale Portelas, Al Walbrun, Adriana Kajon,

Judy Chappetta, Edith Mary Smith, Fate Mays

2002 - 2003 (21 shows)

2. America's Finest Felines of San Diego, Lakeside, CA, June 1, 2002 SwW
Pat Harding, Juliana Slater, Pascale Portelas, Roslyn Drusch, Laurie Schiff

3. America's Finest Felines of San Diego, Lakeside, CA, June 2, 2002 SW

Maureen Nottingham, Sue Becknell, Roslyn Drusch, Laura Cunningham,
Melissa Parsley

4. Coatimondi Cat Club, Tucson, AZ, September 14, 2002 SwW

Juliana Slater, Joe Edwards, Vickie Fisher, Pascale Portelas,
Kay Devilbiss, Lorre Smith, Laurie Schiff

5. Coatimondi Cat Club, Tucson, AZ, September 15, 2002 SwW

Pat Harding, Nancy Parkinson, Ariana Kajon, Hisako Yamada,
Deborah Reed, Sandy Mattingly, Marylou Anderson

6. Westchester Feline Club, White Plains, NY, November 23, 2002 NE

Karen MclInchak, Alice Rhea, Barbara Ray,
Massimo Picardello, Elektra Hammond, Mike Hammond

7. Westchester Feline Club, White Plains, NY, November 24, 2002 NE

Carol Barton, Edith Mary Smith, Connie Webb,
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Solveig Pflueger, Laura Cunningham, Francine Hicks

8. Showtime Cat Club, Kimberton, PA, December 7, 2002 MA

Linda Jean Grillo, Joe Edwards, Vickie Shields,
Barbara Ray, Kay Devilbiss, Lisa Dickie

9. Showtime Cat Club, Kimberton, PA, December 8§, 2002 MA

Marilyne Dombroskie, Frances Yow, Beth Hicks,
Robert Forte, Paul Lahey, James Reardon

10. Novacats, Baltimore, MD, January, 4, 2003

Steve Savant, Pam Barrett, Vicky Fisher,
Vicki Jo. Harrison, Toni Jones, Lisa Dickie

11. Novacats, Baltimore, MD, January, 5, 2003

Mark Coleman, Nancy Parkinson, Richard Bailey,
Al Walbrun, Pamela Barrett, Francine Hicks

12. Central Jersey Cat Fanciers, Iselin, NJ, January 18, 2003

Lindajean Grillo, Barbara Ray, Connie Webb, Vicki Jo Harrison,
Elektra Hammond, Toni Jones, Lisa Dickie

13. Central Jersey Cat Fanciers, Iselin, NJ, January 18, 2003

Marilyne Dombroskie, Ellen Crockett, Don Caruthers,
Paul Lahey, Fate Mays, Richard Bailey, Catherine Bastide-Costes

14. Tobacco Road Cat Fanciers, Raleigh, NC, February 14, 2003

Frances Yow, Bobbie Tullo, Paul Lahey,
Vicki Jo Harrison, Chris Unangst, Toni Jones

15. Tobacco Road Cat Fanciers, Raleigh, NC, February 15, 2003

Robin Higgins, Juliana Slater, Don Caruthers
Edith-Mary Smith, Judy Chappetta, Debbie Lopeman

16. Tobacco Road Cat Fanciers, Raleigh, NC, February 16, 2003

Edith Mary Smith, Lindajean Grillo, Nancy Parkinson,
Robert Forte, Barbara Ray, Kay Devilbiss

17. San Gabriel Valley Cat Fanciers, Arcadia, CA, February 15, 2003
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Nancy Nolen, Maureen Nottingham, Anne Ritzinger,
Sandi Mattingly, Marylou Anderson

18. San Gabriel Valley Cat Fanciers, Arcadia, CA, February 16, 2003

Maureen Nottingham. Frances Yow, Allen Walbrun,
Beth Hicks, Deborah Reed

19. America's Finest Felines, San Diego, CA, March 1, 2003

Bobbie Tullo, Al Walbrun, Adriana Kajon,
Vickie Shields, Lorre Smith, Laurie Schiff

20. America's Finest Felines, San Diego, CA, March 2, 2003

Mary Arnold, Lindajean, Carol Barton,
Sandi Mattingly, Melissa Parsley, Marge Hanna

21. Born Free, Arcadia, CA, April 19, 2003

Marge Hanna, Robert Thompson, Peter Markstein,
Vicky Markstein, Anne Ritzinger, Sandi Mattingly

22. Born Free, Arcadia, CA, April 20, 2003

Maureen Nottingham, Lindajean Grillo, Alberto Leal,
Carlos Arrieta, Pascale Portelas, Melissa Parsley

2003 - 2004 (22 shows)
23. Pacific Coast Cat Fanciers, San Jose, CA, June 7, 2003

Mary Arnold, Linda K Ashley, Julie Slater
Roslyn Drusch, Karen McInchak, Pamela Barrett

24. Pacific Coast Cat Fanciers, San Jose, CA, June 8, 2003

Linda Jean Grillo, Pascale Portelas, Adriana Kajon,
Vickie Shields, Laura Cunningham, Laurie Schiff

SW

SW

SW

SW

25. Keestone Katz And Karousel Kats, Lancaster, PA, August 2, 2003

Robin Higgins, Paul Lahey, Barbara Ray, Fate Mays
Kay Devilbiss, Mark Coleman, Harley Devilbiss

26. Keestone Katz And Karousel Kats, Lancaster, PA, August 3, 2003
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Marilyne Dombroskie, Louise van de Water, Vickie Shields
Connie Webb, Adriana Kajon, Lisa Dickie, Francine Hicks

27. Cats of The Finger Lakes / Westchester Feline Club,
Syracuse, NY, August 9, 2003

Solveig Pflueger, Bobbie Tullo, Vickie Shields,
Adriana Kajon, Elektra Hammond, Michael Hammond

28. Cats of The Finger Lakes / Westchester Feline Club, NE

Syracuse, NY, August 10, 2003

Frances Yow, Nancy Parkinson, Louise van de Water,
Odette Lamoureux, Francine Hicks, Harley Devilbiss

29. Keestone Katz Cat Club, Lancaster, PA, November 14, 2003

Judy Chappetta, Juliana Slater, Kay Devilbiss
Edith Mary Smith, Chris Unangst, Lisa Dickie

30. Keestone Katz Cat Club, Lancaster, PA, November 15, 2003

Vickie Shields, Barbara Ray, Adriana Kajon,
Robbie Whyte,Francine Hicks, Harley Devilbiss

31. Keestone Katz Cat Club, Lancaster, PA, November 16, 2003

Frances Yow, Marilyne Dombroskie, Ellen Crockett,
Kay Devilbiss, Odette Lamoureux, Debbie Lopeman

32. Westchester Feline Club, White Plains, NY, November 22, 2003

Solveig Pflueger, Barbara Ray, Frances Yow
John Creech, Elektra Hammond, Michael Hammond

33. Westchester Feline Club, White Plains, NY, November 23, 2003

Debbie Brown, Pat Harding, Ann Hoehn,
Marylou Anderson, Harley Devilbiss, Nancy Parkinson

34. Feline Alliance of Tidewater, Gettysburg, PA, December 12, 2003

Bobbie Tullo, Edith-Mary Smith, Paul Lahey,
Al Walbrun, Toni Jones, Francine Hicks

35. Feline Alliance of Tidewater, Gettysburg, PA, December 13, 2003
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Marilyne Dombroskie, Edith-Mary Smith, Louise van de Water,
Paul Lahey, Odette Lamoureux, Lisa Dickie

36. Feline Alliance of Tidewater, Gettysburg, PA, December 14, 2003

Ellen Crockett, Nancy Parkinson, Dewane Barnes,
Connie Webb, Deborah Reed, Debbie Lopeman

37. Novacats, Baltimore, MD, January 3, 2004

Joe Edwards, Robin Higgins, Steve Savant,
Vicki Jo Harrison, Toni Jones, Chris Unangst

38. Novacats, Baltimore, MD, January 4, 2004

Marilyne Dombroskie, Mark Coleman, Dewane Barnes,
Vickie Fisher, Lisa Dickie, Francine Hicks

39. Christmas City Cat Club, Allentown, PA, February 21, 2004

Solveig Pflueger, Mark Coleman, Vickie Shields,
Adriana Kajon, Massimo Picardello, Lisa Dickie

40. Christmas City Cat Club, Allentown, PA, February 22, 2004

Marilyne Dombroskie, Steve Savant, Louise van de Water,
Pam Barrett, Connie Webb, Jimmy Reardon

41. Austin Cat Fanciers & Simbabies Cat Club,
Houston, TX, March 13-14, 2004

Allan Raymond, Anneliese Hackmann, Bobbi Tullo, Yvonne Patrick,
Don Caruthers, Mark Coleman, Steven Savant, Louise Van de Water,
Vickie Shields, Fate Mays, Vickie Fisher, Pascale Portelas,

Dewane Barnes, Richard Bailey

42. Potomac Area Cat Enthusiasts, Laurel, MD, April 16, 2004

Ellen Crockett, Lynne Sherer, Paul Lahey,
Elektra Hammond, Chris Unangst, Mike Hammond

43. Potomac Area Cat Enthusiasts, Laurel, MD, April 17, 2004

Beth Hicks, Vickie Shields, Adriana Kajon,
Vicki Jo Harrison, Francine Hicks, Lisa Dickie
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44. Potomac Area Cat Enthusiasts, Laurel, MD, April 18, 2004

Solveig Pflueger, Marilyne Dombroskie, Steve Savant,
Aline Garel, Barbara Ray, Odette Lamoureux

2004 - 2005 (36 shows)

45. NECCO (NE Regional), Sturbridge, MA, August 14, 2004
Odette Lamoreux, Aline Noel Garel, Louise van de Water,
Mark Coleman, James Reardon, Francine Hicks, Donna Gonyea

46. NECCO (NE Regional), Sturbridge, MA, August 15, 2004

Solveig Pflueger, Marilyn Dombroskie, Dewane Barnes,
Paul Lahey, Odette Lamoreux, Aline Noel Garel, Amanda Bright

47. The Buckeye Ohio Rollers, Toledo, OH, September 10, 2004

Bobbie Tullo, Edith-Mary Smith, Judy Chapetta,
Amanda Bright, Robin Sessler, Kay Devilbiss

48. The Buckeye Ohio Rollers, Toledo, OH, September 11, 2004

Vickie Shields, Adriana Kajon, Vicki Jo Harrison,
Debbie Lopeman, Toni Jones, Harley Devilbiss, Linda Kay Ashley

49. The Buckeje Ohio Rollers, Toledo, OH, September 12, 2004

Steven Savant, Dewane Barnes, Aline Noel,
Connie Webb, Linda Kay Ashley, Al Walbrun, Adriana Kajon

50. Fluffy Foo Foo Feline Fanciers, Allentown, PA, October 9, 2004

Mark Coleman, Marilyne Dombroskie, Linda Kay Ashley,
Amanda Bright, Chris Unangst, Lisa Dickie

51. Fluffy Foo Foo Feline Fanciers, Allentown, PA, October 10, 2004

Marilyne Dombroskie, Edith Mary Smith, Dewane Barnes,
Jimmy Reardon, Francine Hicks, Donna Gonyea

52. Keestone Katz Cat Club, Lancaster, PA, November 5, 2004

Karen McInchak, Fate Mays, Judy Chappetta,
Kay Devilbiss, Chris Unangst, Harley Devilbiss

53. Keestone Katz Cat Club, Lancaster, PA, November 6, 2004

Page 115

NE

NE

GL

GL

GL

MA

MA

MA



Beth Hicks, Robin Higgins, Lynne Sherer,
Vickie Shields, Adriana Kajon, Donna Gonyea

54. Keestone Katz Cat Club, Lancaster, PA, November 7, 2004

Marilyne Dombroskie, Frances Yow, Pam Barrett,
Aline Noel, Barbara Ray, Francine Hicks

MA

55. Westchester Feline Club, White Plains, NY, November 20, 2004 NE

Kay DeVilbiss, Massimo Picardello, Barbara Ray,
Francine Hicks, Michael Hammond, Lisa Dickie

56. Westchester Feline Club, White Plains, NY, November 21, 2004 NE

Marilyne Gregg Dombroskie, Solveig Pflueger, Connie Webb,
Laurie Schiff, Marylou Anderson, Harley DeVilbiss

57. Novacats, Baltimore, MD, December 4, 2004

Beth Hicks, Lynne Sherer, Dewane Barnes,
Vicki Jo Harrison, Toni Jones, Lisa Dickie

58. Novacats, Baltimore, MD, December 5, 2004

Marilyne Dombroskie, Deborah Reed, Amanda Bright,
Elektra Hammond, Harley DeVilbiss, Donna Gonyea

59. First In Flight Cat Club, Raleigh, NC, December 31, 2004

Karen Mclnchak, Penny Garrett, Judy Chappetta,
Debbie Lopeman, Toni Jones, Lisa Dickie

60. First In Flight Cat Club, Raleigh, NC, January 1, 2004

Bobbie Tullo, Robin Higgins, Edith-Mary Smith,
Vickie Shields, Adriana Kajon, Vicki Jo Harrison, Fate Mays

61. First In Flight Cat Club, Raleigh, NC, January 2, 2004

Pat Smith, Don Caruthers, Aline Noel-Garel,
Alice Rhea, Barbara Ray, Fate Mays, Robby Whyte

62. Central Jersey Cat Fanciers, Iselin, NJ, January 14, 2005

Nancy Parkinson, Edith Mary Smith, Fate Mays,
Judy Chappetta, Debbie Lopeman, Chris Unangst
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63. Central Jersey Cat Fanciers, Iselin, NJ, January 15, 2005

Lindajean Grillo, Paul Lahey, Barbara Ray,
Vicki Jo Harrison, Lisa Dickie, Mike Hammond

64. Central Jersey Cat Fanciers, Iselin, NJ, January 16, 2005

Frances Yow, Louise van de Water, Dewane Barnes,
Connie Webb, Marie France Dendauw, Francine Hicks

65. Jersey State Feline Fanciers, Cherry Hill, NJ, January 28, 2005
Al Walbrun, Elektra Hammond, Debbie Lopeman,

Chris Unangst, Mike Hammond

66. Jersey State Feline Fanciers, Cherry Hill, NJ, January 29, 2005

Lindajean Grillo, Frances Yow, Robin Higgins,
Don Caruthers, Edith-Mary Smith, Lisa Dickie

67. Jersey State Feline Fanciers, Cherry Hill, NJ, January 30, 2005

Marilyne Dombroskie, Aline Noel, Paul Lahey,
Robin Higgins, Connie Webb, Kay Devilbiss

68. Karousel Kats, Wyomissing, PA, February 5, 2005

Robin Higgins, Vickie Shields, Barbara Ray,
Adriana Kajon, Lisa Dickie, Francine Hicks

69. Karousel Kats, Wyomissing, PA, February 6, 2005

Marilyne Dombroskie, Ellen Crockett, Don Caruthers,
Louise van de Water, Vicki Jo Harrison, Richard Bailey

70. Christmas City Cat Club, Allentown, PA, February 19, 2005

Marilyne Dombroskie, Mark Coleman, Vickie Shields,
Adriana Kajon, Paul Lahey, Jimmy Reardon

71. Christmas City Cat Club, Allentown, PA, February 20, 2005

Louise van de Water, Connie Webb, Linda Kay Ashley,
Frances Yow, Mike Hammond, Francine Hicks

72. San Gabriel Valley Cat Club, Arcadia, CA, February 19, 2005
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Maureen Nottingham, Rene Copeland, Anne Ritzinger,
Elektra Hammond, Deborah Reed

73. San Gabriel Valley Cat Club, Arcadia, CA, February 20, 2005 SW

Sue Becknell, Juliana Slater, Deborah Reed,
Heather Roberts, Jeff Roberts

74. Kat Knappers, Cabazon, CA, March 12, 2005 SwW

Maureen Nottingham, Anne Ritzinger, Kitti Ruttan,
Laurie Schiff, Heather Roberts

75. Kat Knappers, Cabazon, CA, March 13, 2005 SW
Maureen Nottingham, Anne Ritzinger, Kitti Ruttan,

Laurie Schiff, Jeff Roberts
76. Cotillion Cats, Gettysburg, PA, April 2, 2005 MA

Mark Coleman, Robin Higgins, Debbie Lopeman,
James Reardon, Francine Hicks, Donna Gonyea

77. Cotillion Cats, Gettysburg, PA, April 3, 2005 MA

Marilyne Dombroskie, Edith Mary Smith, Dewane Barnes,
Barbara Ray, Elektra Hammond, Bill Lee

78. Potomac Area Cat Enthusiasts, Laurel, MD, April 15, 2005 MA

Frances Yow, Judy Chappetta, Elektra Hammond,
Chris Unangst, Mike Hammond, Donna Gonyea

79. Potomac Area Cat Enthusiasts, Laurel, MD, April 16, 2005 MA

Beth Hicks, Lynne Sherer, Vickie Shields,
Paul Lahey, Adriana Kajon, Richard Bailey

80. Potomac Area Cat Enthusiasts, Laurel, MD, April 17, 2005 MA

Marilyne Dombroskie, Lindajean Grillo, Ellen Crockett,
Fate Mays, Barbara Ray, Lisa Dickie

2005 - 2006 (56 shows)
81. Kat Knappers Cat Club, Pomona, CA, June 24, 2005 SwW

Kitti Ruttan, Anne Ritzinger, Laurie Schiff,
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Paul Lahey, Jeff Roberts, Heather Roberts
82. Kat Knappers Cat Club, Pomona, CA, June 25, 2005 SW

Maureen Nottingham, Paul Lahey, Debbie Lopeman,
Edith-Mary Smith, Pam Barrett, Linda Kay Ashley

83. Kat Knappers Cat Club, Pomona, CA, June 26, 2005 SwW

Edith-Mary Smith, Pam Barrett, Linda Kay Ashley,
Aline Noel-Garel, Pascale Portelas

84. Mid-Atlantic Cat Fanciers, La Plata, MD, June 25 AM, 2005 MA
Connie Webb, Robin Higgins, Chris Unagnst, Adriana Kajon

85. Mid-Atlantic Cat Fanciers, La Plata, MD, June 25 PM, 2005 MA
Elektra Hammond, Lisa Dickie, Connie Webb, Mike Hammond

86. Cattica All Breeds Cat Club, Newcastle-upon-Tyne, EN
United Kingdom, July 16, 2005

Kurt Vlach, Lisa Dickie, Monika Dany, Chris Unangst
87. NovaCats (MA Regional), Timonium, MD, July 23, 2005 MA

Beth Hicks, Robin Higgins, Lynne Sherer, Paul Lahey,
Chris Unangst, Francine Hicks, Donna Goynea

88. NovaCats (MA Regional), Timonium, MD, July 24, 2005 MA

Marilyne Dombroskie, Ellen Crockett, Steve Savant,
Pam Barrett, Dewane Barnes, Elaine Weitz, Bill Lee

89. Cats of the Finger Lakes (TICA Annual), NE
Syracuse, NY, September 3-4, 2005

Frances Yow, Lindajean Grillo, Sue Becknell, Bobbie Tullo,
Nancy Parkinson, Edith Mary Smith, Haruyo Tomonari, Aline Noel,
Alice Rhea, Connie Webb, Massimo Picardello, Vickie Fisher

90. Kat Knappers Cat Club and Top Cats & Tails, Sw
Riverside, CA, October 28-30, 2005

Lindajean Grillo, Bobbie Tullo, Karen McInchak, Pam Barrett,
Fate Mays, Vickie Shields, Adriana Kajon, Pascale Portelas,
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Kay Devilbiss, Harley Devilbiss, Heather Roberts, Jeff Roberts
91. Boscats, Hartford, CT, October 29, 2005 NE

Louise van de Water, Solveig Pflueger, Yvonne Patrick, James Reardon,
Robin Sessler, Donna Gonyea, Elaine Hawksworth-Weitz

92. Boscats, Hartford, CT, October 30, 2005 NE

Marilyn Dombroskie, Dewane Barnes, Connie Webb,
James Reardon, Odette Lamoureux, Yvonne Patrick, Francine Hicks

93. Keestone Katz, Inc., Lancaster, PA, November 4, 2005 MA
Connie Webb, Vicki Jo Harrison, Kay DeVilbiss,

Chris Unangst, Toni Jones, Harley DeVilbiss

94. Keestone Katz, Inc., Lancaster, PA, November 5, 2005 MA

Beth Hichs, Mark Coleman, Lynne Sherer,
Paul Lahey, Francine Hicks, Donna Gonyea

95. Keestone Katz, Inc., Lancaster, PA, November 6, 2005 MA

Marilyne Dombroskie, Robin Higgins, Ellen Crockett,
Louise van de Water, Dewane Barnes, Barbara Ray

96. Can-Am Cat Club, Richmond, BC, Canada, November 11, 2005

Yvonne Patrick, Alice Rhea, Rita Wiseman,
Lynn Judge, Jane Vermeulen

97. Can-Am Cat Club, Richmond, BC, Canada, November 12, 2005

Lindajean Grillo, Alberto Leal, Hisako Yamada,
Heather Roberts, Jeff Roberts

98. Can-Am Cat Club, Richmond, BC, Canada, November 13, 2005

John Burch, Alberto Leal, Aline Noel,
Jane Vermeulen, Elaine Weitz

99. Coatimondi Cat Club, Tucson, AZ, December 3, 2005 SW

Pat Harding, Juliana Slater, Vickie Fisher, Al Walbrun,
Harley Devilbiss, Heather Roberts, Jeff Roberts
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100. Coatimondi Cat Club, Tucson, AZ, December 4, 2005 Sw

Nancy Parkinson, Aline Noel-Garel, Fate Mays, Pascale Portelas,
Luiz Paulo Faccioli, Sandi Mattingly, Allexandra Chisholm

101. Junglelovers Cat Club, La Plata, MD, December 3 AM, 2005
Paul Lahey, Connie Webb, Marilyne Dombroskie, Lisa Dickie

102. Junglelovers Cat Club, La Plata, MD, December 3 PM, 2005
Marilyne Dombroskie, Lisa Dickie, Lindajean Grillo, Connie Webb
103. Junglelovers Cat Club, La Plata, MD, December 4 AM, 2005

Lindajean Grillo, Connie Webb, Elektra Hammond, Mike Hammond

104. Kat Knappers Cat Club, Arcadia, CA, December 10, 2005

Karen MclInchak, Paul Lahey, Laurie Schiff,
Linda Kay Ashley, Alex Chisholm

105. Kat Knappers Cat Club, Arcadia, CA, December 11, 2005

Maureen Nottingham, Mary Arnold, Pascale Portelas,
Linda Kay Ashley, Paul Lahey

106. Jazzy Cats, Sacramento, CA, January 6, 2006 MP

Edith Mary Smith, Rene Copeland, Linda Kay Ashley,
Al Walbrun, Laurie Schiff

107. Jazzy Cats, Sacramento, CA, January 7, 2006 MP

Yvonne Patrick, Bobbie Tullo, Judy Chappetta,
Kitty Ruttan, Marylou Anderson

108. Jazzy Cats, Sacramento, CA, January 8, 2006 MP

Aline Noel, Fate Mays, Connie Webb,
Pascale Portelas, Laura Cunningham

109. Central Jersey Cat Fanciers, Iselin, NJ, January 7, 2006
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Lindajean Grillo, Mark Coleman, Robin Higgins
Richard Bailey, Bill Lee, Mike Hammond

110. Central Jersey Cat Fanciers, Iselin, NJ, January 8, 2006

Marilyne Dombroskie, Steve Savant, Edith-Mary Smith,
Paul Lahey, Barbara Ray, Laurie Schiff

111. Buckeye Ohio Rollers, Dayton, OH, January 14, 2006

Joe Edwards, Amanda Bright, Debbi Brown,
Debbie Lopeman, Chris Unangst, Robin Sessler

112. Buckeye Ohio Rollers, Dayton, OH, January 15, 2006

Debbi Brown, Dewane Barnes, Laurie Schiff,
Elektra Hammond, Marylou Anderson, Mike Hammond

113. Karousel Kats, Wyomissing, PA, February 3, 2006
Judy Chappetta, Kay DeVilbiss, Richard Bailey

Chris Unangst, Harley DeVilbiss, Francine Hicks

114. Karousel Kats, Wyomissing, PA, February 4, 2006

Beth Hicks, Robin Higgins, Lynne Sherer,
Barbara Ray, Marilyne Dombroskie, Ellen Crockett

115. Karousel Kats, Wyomissing, PA, February 5, 2006

Ellen Crockett, Vickie Shields, Fate Mays,
Connie Webb, Adriana Kajon, Lisa Dickie

116. South Bay Cat Club, Santa Clara, CA, February 4, 2006

Linda Kay Ashley, Kitti Ruttan, Anne Ritzinger,
Laura Cunningham, Elaine Hawksworth-Weitz, Toni Jones

117. South Bay Cat Club, Santa Clara, CA, February 5, 2006

Lindajean Grillo, Sue Becknell, Mary Arnold,
Sandi Mattingly, Carol Barton, Alex Chisholm

118. San Gabriel Valley Cat Club, Arcadia, CA, February 18, 2006 SW

Frances Yow, Alice Rhea, Fate Mays,
Anne Ritzinger, Alex Chisholm
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119. San Gabriel Valley Cat Club, Arcadia, CA, February 19, 2006 SW

Maureen Nottingham, Joe Edwards, Pascale Portelas,
Melissa Parsley, Fate Mays

120. Gold Coast Feline Fanciers (TICA Semi-Annual),
Hauppauge, NY, February 18, 2006

Bobbie Tullo, Ellen Crockett, Pam Barrett,
Kay Devilbiss, Laurie Schiff, Aline Noel

121. Gold Coast Feline Fanciers (TICA Semi-Annual),
Hauppauge, NY, February 19, 2006

Marilyne Gregg-Dombroskie, Elektra Hammond, James Reardon,

Francine Hicks, Michael Hammond, Donna Gonyea
122. Field of Dreams Cat Club, Raleigh, NC, February 18, 2006

Robin Higgins, Judy Chappetta, Vicki Jo Harrison,
Debbie Lopeman, Toni Jones, Harley Devilbiss, Bill Lee

123. Field of Dreams Cat Club, Raleigh, NC, February 19, 2006

Pat Smith, Barbara Ray, Robby Whyte, Mary Lou Anderson,
Lisa Dickie, Bill Lee, Mark Coleman

124. SoCal Exotica, Cabazon, CA, March 4, 2006

Fate Mays, Anne Ritzinger, Laurie Schiff,
Heather Roberts, Alex Chisholm

125. SoCal Exotica, Cabazon, CA, March 5, 2006

Fate Mays, Pascale Portelas, Anne Ritzinger,
Laurie Schiff, Jeff Roberts

126. High On Cats, Aurora, CO, March 18, 2006

Beth Hicks, Bobbie Tullo, Mark Coleman, Victoria Shields,
Adriana Kajon, Vickie Fisher, Kay DeVilbiss, Harley DeVilbiss

127. High On Cats, Aurora, CO, March 19, 2006

Hisako Yamada, Ellen Crockett, Pamela Barrett, Judy Chappetta,
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Linda Ashley, Sandi Mattingly, Marylou Anderson, Laurie Schiff
128. Top Cats And Tails, Arcadia, CA, April 8, 2006

Mary Arnold, Linda Kay Ashley, Laurie Schiff,
Jeff Roberts, Heather Roberts

129. Top Cats And Tails, Arcadia, CA, April 9, 2006

Juliana Slater, Carol Barton, Vickie Shields,
Adriana Kajon, Pascale Portelas

130. Potomac Area Cat Enthusiasts (PACE), Laurel, MD, April 21, 2006

Solveig Pflueger, Lynne Sherer, Kitti Ruttan,
Elektra Hammond, Chris Unangst, Mike Hammond

131. Potomac Area Cat Enthusiasts (PACE), Laure_l, MD, April 22, 2006

Frances Yow, Lindajean Grillo, Paul Lahey,
Fate Mays, Heather Roberts, Jeff Roberts

132. Potomac Area Cat Enthusiasts (PACE), Laurel, MD, April 23, 2006
Marilyne Dombroskie, Alice Rhea, Melissa Parsley,

Paul Lahey, Lisa Dickie, Toni Jones

133. Coontica, Milton Keynes, England, April 22, 2006

Connie Webb, Adriana Kajon, Monika Dany, Kurt Vlach

134. Coontica, Milton Keynes, England, April 23, 2006

Connie Webb, Adriana Kajon, Monika Dany,
Kurt Vlach, Vickie Shields

135. Coatimondi Cat Club, Tucson, AZ, April 29, 2006

Pat Harding, Bobbie Tullo, Adriana Kajon, Vickie Fisher,
Kay Devilbiss, Al Walbrun, Sandi Mattingly

136. Coatimondi Cat Club, Tucson, AZ, April 30, 2006

Juliana Slater, Edith-Mary Smith, Alice Rhea, Fate Mays,
Linda Kay Ashley, Pascale Portelas, Laurie Schiff

2006 - 2007 (43 shows as of Oct.15 2006)
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137. Kat Knappers, Arcadia, CA, May 7 AM, 2006 SW
Anne Ritzinger, Laurie Schiff, Vickie Fisher, Alex Chisholm

138. Kat Knappers, Arcadia, CA, May 7 PM, 2006 SW
Maureen Nottingham, Vickie Fisher, Anne Ritzinger, Laurie Schiff
139. Cuesta & Born Free Cat Clubs, Arcadia, CA, May 20, 2006

Bobbie Tullo, Anne Ritzinger, Jeff Roberts,
Heather Roberts, Alexandra Chisholm

140. Cuesta & Born Free Cat Clubs, Arcadia, CA, May 21, 2006

Maureen Nottingham, Alice Rhea, Pat Harding,
Sue Becknell, Yvonne Patrick

141. Compadres Cat Club, El Paso, TX, June 3 AM, 2006 SC
Pat Harding, Bobbie Tullo, Nancy Parkinson, Mary Lou Anderson
142. Compadres Cat Club, El Paso, TX, June 3 PM, 2006 SC

Pat Harding, Bobbie Tullo, Nancy Parkinson, Mary Lou Anderson

143. Compadres Cat Club, El Paso, TX, June 4 AM, 2006 SC
Kay Devilbiss, Maureen Nottingham, Hisako Yamada, Harley Devilbiss
144. . Compadres Cat Club, El Paso, TX, June 4 PM, 2006 SC
Kay Devilbiss, Maureen Nottingham, Hisako Yamada, Harley Devilbiss

145. Junglelovers Cat Club and Kitt Flicks, MA
La Plata, MD, June 3 AM, 2006

Frances Yow, Paul Lahey, Marilyne Dombroskie, Lisa Dickie

146. Junglelovers Cat Club and Kitt Flicks, MA
La Plata, MD, June 3 PM, 2006

Marilyne Dombroskie, Lisa Dickie, Judy Chappetta, Paul Lahey

147. Junglelovers Cat Club and Kitt Flicks, MA
La Plata, MD, June 4 AM, 2006
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Judy Chappetta, James Reardon, Francine Hicks, Frances Yow
148. Purr Pourri of Kats, Arcadia, CA, June 17, 2006

Lindajean Grillo, Bobbie Tullo, Mary Arnold,
Jeff Roberts, Heather Roberts

149. Purr Pourri of Kats, Arcadia, CA, June 18, 2006

Maureen Nottingham, Pat Harding, Vickie Fisher,
Kay DeVilbiss, Anne Ritzinger

150. Jazzy Cats, Sacramento, CA, June 30, July 1, 2006

Bobbie Tullo, Linda Kay Ashley, Al Walbrun,
Heather Roberts, Jeff Roberts

151. The International Feline Showcase, Arlington, TX, July 15, 2006

Nancy Parkinson, D'Ann Kovic, Vicki Jo Harrison, Al Walbrun,
Kay DeVilbiss, Marylou Anderson, Toni Jones

152. The International Feline Showcase, Arlington, TX, July 16, 2006
Sue Becknell, Joe Edwards, Debbi Brown, Ann Hoehn,

Fate Mays, Harley DeVilbiss, Ana Maria Sosa

153. Fog City Cat Club, Pleasanton, CA, July 22, 2006

Karen MclInchak, Vickie Fisher, Vicki Jo Harrison,
Toni Jones, Heather Roberts, Jeff Roberts

154. Fog City Cat Club, Pleasanton, CA, July 23, 2006

Lindajean Grillo, Vickie Shields, Mary Arnold,
Pascale Portelas, Francesca Gagren, Elaine Weitz

155. Susquehannock Cat Club, York, PA, July 23, 2006

Frances Yow, Paul Lahey, Connie Webb,
Kay DeVilbiss, Bill Lee, Chris Unangst

156. Susquehannock Cat Club, York, PA, July 24, 2006

Frances Yow, Paul Lahey, Connie Webb,
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Kay DeVilbiss, Bill Lee, Chris Unangst

157. Susquehannock Cat Club, York, PA, July 25, 2006 MA
Marilyne Dombroskie, Barbara Ray, Elektra Hammond,

Aline Noel, Mike Hammond, Francine Hicks g g

158. Kat Knappers Cat Club, Irvine, CA, July 29, 2006 B SW

Bobbie Tullo, Karen MclInchak, Linda Kay Ashley,
Laurie Schiff,Jeff Roberts, Alex Chisholm

159. Kat Knappers Cat Club, Irvine, CA, July 30, 2006 SW

Maureen Nottingham, Mary Arnold, Pascale Portelas,
Anne Ritzinger, Linda Kay Ashley, Heather Roberts

160. High On Cats, Aurora, CO, August 5, 2006 SwW

Pat Harding, Juliana Slater, Electra Hammond,
Michael Hammond, Alex Chisholm

161. High On Cats, Aurora, CO, August 6, 2006 SW

Edith-Mary Smith, Pascale Portales, Anne Ritzinger,
Alice Rhea, Sandi Mattingly

162. CoonTICA, Blackpool, England, August 5, 2006 EN
Laura Cunningham, Franziska Gagern, Pascal Remy,

GeneviEve Basquine
163. CoonTICA, Blackpool, England, August 6, 2006 EN

Laura Cunningham, Franziska Gagern, Pascal Remy,
Genevilive Basquine

164. TICAcats, Hannover, Germany, September 2-3, 2006 EN
Lindajean Grillo, Yukimasa Hattori, Mark Coleman,

Ellen Crockett, Dewane Barnes, Vickie Shields,

Fate Mays, Adriana Kajon, Judy Chappetta,

Alexey Shchukin-Spijker, Kurt Vlach, Harley DeVilbiss

165. Cape Cod Cat Club, Marstons Mills, MA, September 9, 2006 NE

Aline Noel Garel, Solveig Pflueger, James Reardon,
Francine Hicks, Donna Gonyea, Rene Knapp
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166. Coatimondi Cat Club, Tucson, AZ, September 16, 2006 SwW

Pat Harding, Vickie Fisher, Hisako Yamada, Al Walbrun,
Sandi Mattingly, Heather Roberts, Jeff Roberts

167. Coatimondi Cat Club, Tucson, AZ, September 17, 2006 SW

Don Caruthers, Fate Mays, Pascale Portelas, Laurie Schiff,
Marylou Anderson, Hiromi Osada, Alexandra Chisholm

168. MysTICAts, Norwich, CT, September 23, 2006 NE

Robin Higgins, Pam Barrett, Kay DeVilbiss,
Elektra Hammond, Harley DeVilbiss, Rene Knapp

169. MysTICAts, Norwich, CT, September 23, 2006 NE

Ellen Crockett, Marylou Anderson, Francine Hicks,
Harley DeVilbiss, Pam Barrett, Donna Gonyea

170. Salt City Cat Club, Farmington, UT, September 30 AM, 2006 MP

Pam Barrett, Karen Mcinchak, Heather Roberts, Jeff Roberts

171. Salt City Cat Club, Farmington, UT, September 30 PM, 2006 MP
Pam Barrett, Karen Mcinchak, Heather Roberts, Jeff Roberts

172. Salt City Cat Club, Farmington, UT, October 1 AM, 2006 MP
Mary Arnold, Linda Kay Ashley, Adrianna Kajon, Vickie Shields

173. Salt City Cat Club, Farmington, UT, October 1 PM, 2006 MP
Mary Arnold, Linda Kay Ashley, Adrianna Kajon, Vickie Shields

174. Prairie State Cat Club, Franklin Park, IL, October 7, 2006 GL

Debbie Lopemen, Laurie Schiff, Lindajean Grillo,
Dewane Barnes, Steve Savant

175. Prairie State Cat Club, Franklin Park, IL, October 8, 2006 GL

Robbie Whyte, Lynne Sherer, Beth Hicks,
Hiromi Osada, Steve Savant
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176. Egyptian Mau Enthusiasts, Saco, ME, October 14, 2006 NE

Dewane Barnes, Amanda Bright, Donna Gonyea, Francine Hicks,
Pam Barrett, Rene Knapp

177. Egyptian Mau Enthusiasts, Saco, ME, October 15, 2006 NE

Lisa Dickie, Jimmy Reardon, Donna Gonyea, Pam Barrett,
Barbara Ray, Francine Hicks

178. Euro-Cat, Chaville, France, October 14, 2006 ES

Yukimasa Hattori, Catherine Bastide-Coste, Marie France Dendauw,
Pascal Remy, Monika Dany, Hisae Tasaki

179. Euro-Cat, Chaville, France, October 15, 2006 ES

Yukimasa Hattori, Catherine Bastide-Coste, Marie France Dendauw,
Pascal Remy, Monika Dany, Hisae Tasaki
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33.7.4  List of 25 individual cats that have been shown, including registration numbers and regions
shown.

55 individual cats were shown in PNB during the 2005 - 2006 show year and/or in ANB during the current
2006 - 2007 show year.

1. EEYAA WEB RAIDER SBT 062304 007
Kat Knappers Cat Club, Pomona, CA, June 24-26, 2005 SW
2. EEYAA RAJA SBT 012005 015
Kat Knappers Cat Club, Pomona, CA, June 24-26, 2005 SW
Cats of the Finger Lakes, Syracuse, NY, NE
September 3-4, 2005
Kat Knappers Cat Club and Top Cats & Tails, SW
Riverside, CA, October 28-30, 2005
Coatimondi Cat Club, Tucson, AZ, December 3-4,2005 SW
Kat Knappers Cat Club, Arcadia, CA, Sw
December 10-11, 2005 _
Jazzy Cats, Sacramento, CA, January 6-8, 2006 MP
The Texas Maine Coonfederacy, Brenham, TX, SC
January 21-22, 2006
Gold Coast Feline Fanciers, Hauppauge, NY, NE
February 18-19, 2006
Kat Knappers, Arcadia, CA, May 7, 2006 SW
Compadres Cat Club, El Paso, TX, June 3-4, 2006 , SC
TICAcats, Hannover, Germany, September 2-3, 2006 EN
3. EEYAA SCHEHERAZADE SBT 012005 016
Kat Knappers Cat Club, Pomona, CA, June 24-26, 2005 SwW
4. EEYAA TIMBA BOP 040504 023
Kat Knappers Cat Club, Pomona, CA, June 24-26, 2005 SW
Cats of the Finger Lakes, Syracuse, NY, NE
September 3-4, 2005
5. WILDFX STAR BRIGHT SBT 021705 009
Mid-Atlantic Cat Fanciers, La Plata, MD, June 25, 2005 MA
NovaCats, Timonium, MD, July 23-24, 2005 MA
Keestone Katz, Inc., Lancaster, PA, November 4-6, 2005 MA
6. WILDFX CORAL GOLD SBT 021705 010
Mid-Atlantic Cat Fanciers, La Plata, MD, June 25, 2005 MA
NovaCats, Timonium, MD, July 23-24, 2005 MA
Keestone Katz, Inc., Lancaster, PA, November 4-6, 2005 MA
Cats of the Finger Lakes, Syracuse, NY, NE

September 3-4, 2005
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Boscats, Hartford, CT, October 29-30, 2005

7. WILDFX INDRA

SBT 021705 011

Mid-Atlantic Cat Fanciers, La Plata, MD, June 25, 2005

NovaCats, Timonium, MD, July 23-24, 2005

Cats of the Finger Lakes, Syracuse, NY,

September 3-4, 2005

8. EEYAA THUNDER

COP 072004 006

Cattica All Breeds Cat Club, Newcastle-upon-Tyne,

United Kingdom, July 16, 2005

9. EEYAA PHOTON GLOW

NovaCats, Timonium, MD, July 23-24, 2005

10. EEYAA LAZER GLOW

Cats of the Finger Lakes, Syracuse, NY,

September 3-4, 2005

SBT 093004 007

SBT 093004 008

Junglelovers Cat Club, La Plata, MD, December 3-4, 2005
Central Jersey Cat Fanciers, Iselin, NJ, January 6-8, 2006
Buckeye Ohio Rollers, Dayton, OH, January 14-15, 2006
Karousel Kats, Wyomissing, PA, February 3-5, 2006

11. JUNGLETRAX SHEER BRAVADO

Cats of the Finger Lakes, Syracuse, NY,

September 3-4, 2005

SBT 032005 026

Keestone Katz, Inc., Lancaster; PA, November 4-6, 2005

12. EEYAA PEACE KEEPER

Kat Knappers Cat Club and Top Cats & Tails,

Riverside, CA, October 28-30, 2005

SBT 042905 005

Coatimondi Cat Club, Tucson, AZ, December 3-4, 2005

High On Cats, Aurora, CO, March 18-19, 2006

13. EEYAA PEACE SEEKER

SBT 042905 004

Coatimondi Cat Club, Tucson, AZ, December 3-4, 2005

Jazzy Cats, Sacramento, CA, January 6-8, 2006

South Bay Cat Club, Santa Clara, CA, February 4-5, 2006

14. EEYAA MORGANITE

SBT 042605 027

Coatimondi Cat Club, Tucson, AZ, December 3-4, 2005
Can-Am Cat Club, Richmond, BC, Canada,

November 11-13, 2005

15. EEYAA IL MORROCAN

Can-Am Cat Club, Richmond, BC, Canada,

November 11-13, 2005
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16. EEYAA CHILLAMO SBT 050305 034
Jazzy Cats, Sacramento, CA, January 6-8, 2006
The Texas Maine Coonfederacy, Brenham, TX,
January 21-22, 2006
Gold Coast Feline Fanciers, Hauppauge, N,
February 18-19, 2006

17. JUNGLETRAX ACCOLADES SBT 082705 021
Buckeye Ohio Rollers, Dayton, OH, January 14-15, 2006
Gold Coast Feline Fanciers, Hauppauge, NY,
February 18-19, 2006
Potomac Area Cat Enthusiasts, Laurel, MD,
April 21-23, 2006

18. WILDFX KANHA SBT 081605 015
Karousel Kats, Wyomissing, PA, February 3-5, 2006
Gold Coast Feline Fanciers, Hauppauge, NY,
February 18-19, 2006 '
Potomac Area Cat Enthusiasts, Laurel, MD,
April 21-23, 2006
Susquehannock Cat Club, York, PA, July 23-24, 2006

19. EEYAA VIOLA SOME CAT SBT 080205 025
South Bay Cat Club, Santa Clara, CA, February 4-5, 2006
San Gabriel Valley Cat Club, Arcadia, CA,
February 18-19, 2006
Top Cats And Tails, Arcadia, CA, April 8-9, 2006
Cuesta & Born Free Cat Clubs, Arcadia, CA,
May 20-21, 2006

20. EEYAA A Fine Plan SBT 081105 006
South Bay Cat Club, Santa Clara, CA, February 4-5, 2006

21. EEYAA CHILICA SBT 050305 030
South Bay Cat Club, Santa Clara, CA, February 4-5, 2006

22. NANCATS SONIA SBT 081805 003

San Gabriel Valley Cat Club, Arcadia, CA,
February 18-19, 2006
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23. EEYAA EPIC VIKING _ SBT 101205 008
Gold Coast Feline Fanciers, Hauppauge, NY,
February 18-19, 2006
Potomac Area Cat Enthusiasts, Laurel, MD,
April 21-23, 2006
Cuesta & Born Free Cat Clubs, Arcadia, CA,
May 20-21, 2006 .
Kat Knappers Cat Club, Irvine, CA, July 29-30, 2006

24. EEYAA JOAN OF ARK SBT 101205 007
Gold Coast Feline Fanciers, Hauppauge, NY,
February 18-19, 2006
Potomac Area Cat Enthusiasts, Laurel, MD,
April 21-23, 2006

25. WILDFX TIGER FLOWER SBT 090705 009
Gold Coast Feline Fanciers, Hauppauge, NY,
February 18-19, 2006 "
Potomac Area Cat Enthusiasts, Laurel, MD,
April 22-23, 2006

26. WILDFX JUNGLE ART SBT 090705 010
Gold Coast Feline Fanciers, Hauppauge, NY,
February 18-19, 2006
Potomac Area Cat Enthusiasts, Laurel, MD,
April 21-23, 2006
Junglelovers Cat Club and Kitt Flicks, La Plata, MD,
June 3-4, 2006
Susquehannock Cat Club, York, PA, July 23-24, 2006

27. EEYAA TAJA : : SBT 050305 035
Gold Coast Feline Fanciers, Hauppauge, NY,
February 18-19, 2006
High On Cats, Aurora, CO, March 18-19, 2006
High On Cats, Aurora, CO, August 5-6, 2006

28. EEYAA A WAR WHOOP SBT 042602 028
Field of Dreams Cat Club, Raleigh, NC,
February 18-19, 2006

29. EEYAA ABRACADABRA COP 110104 002

Field of Dreams Cat Club, Raleigh, NC,
February 18-19, 2006
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30. EEYAA BUCKFIRE | SBT 050305 037
SoCal Exotica, Cabazon, CA, March 4-5, 2006
Purr Pourri of Kats, Arcadia, CA, June 17-18, 2006

31. EEYAA ROBINHOOD SBT 092105 028
Top Cats And Tails, Arcadia, CA, April 8-9, 2006
Coatimondi Cat Club, Tucson, AZ, April 29-30, 2006

32. EEYAA COMMANDO SBT 092105 029
Top Cats And Tails, Arcadia, CA, April 8-9, 2006
Coatimondi Cat Club, Tucson, AZ, April 29-30, 2006
Cuesta & Born Free Cat Clubs, Arcadia, CA,
May 20-21, 2006

33. TOYGERHAVEN TUKA SBT 111605 011
Potomac Area Cat Enthusiasts, Laurel, MD,
April 21-23, 2006

34. TOYGERHAVEN TREYA SBT 111605 014
Potomac Area Cat Enthusiasts, Laurel, MD,
April 21-23, 2006
MysTICAts, Norwich, CT, September 23-24, 2006

35. TOYGERHAVEN TAZMINE SBT 111605 013
Potomac Area Cat Enthusiasts, Laurel, MD,
April 21-23, 2006
MysTICAts, Norwich, CT, September 23-24, 2006

36. QUEENANNE MORNING GLORY SBT 103005 011
Coontica, Milton Keynes, England, April 22-23, 2006

37. QUEENANNE JUNGLE PRINCESS SBT 103005012
Coontica, Milton Keynes, England, April 22-23, 2006
CoonTICA, Blackpool, England, August 5-6, 2006

38. EEYAA CONFEDERATE SBT 012006 002
Purr Pourri of Kats, Arcadia, CA, June 17-18, 2006
High On Cats, Aurora, CO, August 5-6, 2006
Salt City Cat Club, Farmington, UT,
September 30 - October 1, 2006

39. WILDWESTBENGALS TIGGER LIGHTS SBT 012706 005
Purr Pourri of Kats, Arcadia, CA, June 17-18, 2006
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40. EEYAA WEB LIGHTS SBT 011706 022
The International Feline Showcase, Arlington, TX,
July 15-16, 2006

41. WILDFX MITERA ISHAH TIGRIS SBT 090705 022
Compadres Cat Club, El Paso, TX, June 3-4, 2006
The International Feline Showcase, Arlington, TX,
July 15-16, 2006
The Texas Maine Coonfederacy, Brenham, TX,
January 21-22, 2006

42. WILDWESTBENGALS TIGGER RINGS SBT 012706 004
Compadres Cat Club, El Paso, TX, June 3-4, 2006
The International Feline Showcase, Arlington, TX,
July 15-16, 2006

43. WILDFX LAZER FLASH SBT 031706 012
Susquehannock Cat Club, York, PA, July 23-24, 2006
Cape Cod Cat Club, Marstons Mills, MA,
September 9, 2006
MysTICAts, Norwich, CT, September 23-24, 2006
Cape Cod Cat Club, Marstons Mills, MA,
September 9, 2006

44. WILDFX GOLDEN GLOW SBT 031706 011
Susquehannock Cat Club, York, PA, July 23-24, 2006

45. EEYAA AKEELAH OF LAKEMOUNTAIN SBT 030106 015
Fog City Cat Club, Pleasanton, CA, July 22-23, 2006
High On Cats, Aurora, CO, August 5-6, 2006
Salt City Cat Club, Farmington, UT,
September 30 - October 1, 2006

46. WILDFX SUMATRA SBT 032606 030
Cape Cod Cat Club, Marstons Mills, MA,
September 9, 2006
MysTICAts, Norwich, CT, September 23-24, 2006
Cape Cod Cat Club, Marstons Mills, MA,
September 9, 2006

47. WILDFX WARRIOR SBT 032606 029

Cape Cod Cat Club, Marstons Mills, MA,
September 9, 2006
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48. WILDWESTBENGALS TIGGER TOY SBT 012706 012
Fog City Cat Club, Pleasanton, CA, July 22-23, 2006
Coatimondi Cat Club, Tucson, AZ, September 16-17, 2006

49. EEYAA SAMURI SBT 040806 020
Salt City Cat Club, Farmington, UT,
September 30 - October 1, 2006

50. EEYAA GEISHA _ SBT 040806 019
Salt City Cat Club, Farmington, UT,
September 30 - October 1, 2006

51. EEYAA SPEED O GOLD SBT 030506 025
Salt City Cat Club, Farmington, UT,
September 30 - October 1, 2006

52. EEYAA TRACEA RAJA OF TOYGERHAVEN - SBT 030106 014
Prairie State Cat Club, Franklin Park, IL,
October 8-9, 2006

53. EEYAA DIEGO SBT 060806 015
Prairie State Cat Club, Franklin Park, IL,
October 8-9, 2006

54. DYNASTIA MAGIC MARKER SBT 051106 016
Euro-Cat, Chaville, France, October 14-15, 2006

55. MOMBACHEN PARTYLINES SBT 051206 026
Euro-Cat, Chaville, France, October 14-15, 2006
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33.7.5 List of judges who have judged the breed. (At least two-thirds of active licensed judges
must have judged the breed.)

As listed in the July/August 2006 TICA Trend there are 123 active eligible judges and 4 new judges
were approved at the recent Annual for a total of 127 active eligible judges. The two-thirds number
required is 85.

101 active TICA judges have judged the Toyger in PNB and/or ANB.

O 00NN LN e

. Allen, (Drusch) Roslyn
. Arnold, Mary

. Arrieta, Carlos

. Anderson, Marylou

. Ashley, Linda Kay

. Bailey, Richard

. Barnes, Dewane

. Barrett, Pam

. Barton, Carol

. Basquine, Genevieve

. Bastide-Costes, Catherine
. Becknell, Sue

. Bright, Amanda

. Brown, Debbie

. Burch, John

. Caillard, Martine

. Caruthers, Don

. Chappetta, Judy

. Chisholm, Alexandra

. Creech, John

. Crockett, Ellen

. Coleman, Mark

. Copeland, Rene

. Cunningham, Laura

. Dany, Monika

. Devilbiss, Harley

. Devilbiss, Kay

. Dendauw, Marie France
. Dickie, Lisa

. Dombroskie, Marilyne
. Drusch, Roslyn

. Edwards, Joe

. Faccioli, Luiz Paulo

. Fisher, Vickie

. Gagern, Francesca

36.
37.
38.
39.
40.
41.
42.
43.
44.
45.
46.
47.
48.
49.
50.
51
52.
53.
54.
55.
56.
57.
58.
59.
60.
61.
62.
63.
64.
65.
66.
67.
68.
69.

70

Garrett, Penny
Gonyea, Donna
Grillo, Linda Jean
Guillaume, Helene
Hammond, Elektra
Hammond, Michael
Hanna, Marge
Harding, Pat
Harrison, Vicki Jo
Hattori, Yukimasa
Hicks, Beth

Hicks, Francine
Higgins, Robin
Hoehn, Ann

Jones, Toni

Judge, Lynn
Kajon, Adriana
Kovic D’Ann
Knapp, Rene
Lahey, Paul
Lamoureux, Odette
Leal, Alberto

Lee, Bill
Lopeman, Debbie
Mattingly, Sandi
Mays, Fate
MclInchak, Karen
Noel, Aline

Nolen, Nancy
Nottingham, Maureen
Osada, Hiromi
Parkinson, Nancy
Parsley, Melissa
Patrick, Yvonne
Picardello, Massimo
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71. Pflueger, Solveig
72. Portelas, Pascale
73. Ray, Barbara

74. Reardon, Jimmy
75. Reed, Deborah
76. Remy, Pascal

77. Rhea, Alice

78. Ritzinger, Anne
79. Roberts, Heather
80. Roberts, Jeff

81. Ruttan, Kitti

82. Savant, Steve

83. Schiff, Laurie
84. Sessler, Robin
85. Shchukin, Alexy
86. Sherer, Lynne
87. Shields, Vickie
88. Slater, Juliana
89. Smith, Edith Mary
90. Smith, Lorre

91. Sosa, Ana Maria
92. Tomonari, Haruyo
93. Tullo, Bobbie
94. Unangst, Chris
95. Vlach, Kurt

96. Walbrun, Al

97. Webb, Connie
98. Weitz, Elaine

99. Whyte, Robby
100. Yamada, Hisako
101. Yow, Frances



33.7.6 The North American regions are represented by a minimum of fifteen breeders who are
TICA members in good standing actively breeding the breed.

Judy Sugden
Anthony Hutcherson
Robert Rohrbaugh
Alice McKee
Virginia Crawford
Bob Fettkether

Jim & Melissa Hernandez
*Kelly Angle
*Tally Angle
Gaynor Jean-Louis
*Roz Drew

*Nunya (Rhonda) Zimmer
Pam Rohan

*Lori Cooper

Marc King

*Marco D'Addezio
Randy Johnson
Nancy Healey

Ruth Hodges

*Joan Bittner

Bev Kahlenberg
Chris Biagi

22 Active Toyger breeders in 9 regions - 2006

SwW

MA

MA

SE

NW

Sw

SwW

SW

SE

EN (England)
EN (England)

IN (Australia)

MP

SC

ES (Italy)
ES (Italy)
SW

SW

SW

NW

SW

MA

R-2007-SW
R-2183-MA
R-2517-MA

R-1354-NW

R-2878 SW
R-3308-SE
R-3329-SE
R-1049-EN
R-1548-EN

R-2931-MP
R- -SC
pend

pend
R-2753-SW
R-2357-SW
R-1154-SW
R-2720-NW

pend -MA

EEYAA
Jungletrax
*WILDFX
*Windridge
Dreammaker
Johari
Majestickatz
*Mahatigers
*Toygerhaven
*Queenanne
*GBTROPICATS
*Xquizit
Lakemountain
*Triumph
*Dynastia
*Mombachen
Sunnicas
Nancats
Leopardlane
*TundraToygers

*Kirace

C-
C-7753
#14673

#16264

#17016

#pending
#pending
#14092
C-9141

Three additional breeders that will have had a litter by February 1, 2007 as their females are now old

enough and are breeding.

*Gary Gardiner
*Jennifer Santee
*Robert Monteleone

MA
GL
MA

R-2907-MA

R-2908-MA

*Toygertails
*Santeepride
*Garamonte

The total number of active Toyger breeders is expected to be 25 or more including 10 of the 13 TICA
regions by the Semi-annual BOD meeting in February 2007.

The following is a list of additional future breeders who have recently obtained breed/show quality
kittens and will be active breeders later in 2007.

*Andrea Gonzales SC  (Texas)
*Donna Young MA  (Maryland)
*Steve Haywood EN  (England)
*Kevin Ryan EN  (England)
*Irina and Maria EN  (Russia)
*Nadia EN  (Denmark)

* Denotes TICA members or cattery registration (not counting renewals) that would not exist

without the Toyger.
Page 138



There continues to be high interest in the Toyger breed as there is a waiting list of people interested in
getting breeding cats. It is anticipated that the number of active breeders will continue to grow as
breed/show quality kittens are made available to people wanting to work with the Toyger breed working

group.

The following is the list of active Toyger breeders from the Application for Advanced New Breed
submitted one year ago.

16 Active Toyger breeders in 6 regions - 2005

Judy Sugden SwW

Anthony Hutcherson MA

Alice McKee SE

Robert Rohrbaugh MA

Virginia Crawford NW

Bob Fettkether SW

Jim Hernandez SW

Kelly & Tally Angle SE

Gaynor Jean-Louis EN (England)
Nunya (Rhonda) Zimmer  IN (Australia)
Randy Johnson SW

Nancy Healey SW

Ruth Hodges SW

Joan Bittner NW

Bev Kahlenberg : SW

Chris Biagi SE
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33.7.7 Atleast 25 unique cats shown in the Advanced New Breed Class including entries shown in at least
two-thirds of the North American regions and two unique cats shown in each of two non-North
American regions during the year preceding the application.

29 unique cats were shown in 6 North American regions and 2 non-North American regions in the ANB
class during the 2006-2007 show year as of October 15, 2006.

1. EEYAA RAJA SBT 012005 015
Kat Knappers, Arcadia, CA, May 7, 2006 SW
Compadres Cat Club, El Paso, TX, June 3-4, 2006 SC
TICAcats, Hannover, Germany, September 2-3, 2006 EN
2. EEYAA COMMANDO SBT 092105 029
Cuesta & Born Free Cat Clubs, Arcadia, CA, SW
May 20-21, 2006
3. EEYAA VIOLA SOME CAT SBT 080205 025
Cuesta & Born Free Cat Clubs, Arcadia, CA, SW
May 20-21, 2006
4. EEYAA EPIC VIKING SBT 101205 008
Cuesta & Born Free Cat Clubs, Arcadia, CA, SwW
May 20-21, 2006
Kat Knappers Cat Club, Irvine, CA, July 29-30, 2006 SW
5. WILDFX JUNGLE ART SBT 090705 010
Junglelovers Cat Club and Kitt Flicks, La Plata, MD, MA
June 3-4, 2006
Susquehannock Cat Club, York, PA, July 23-24, 2006 MA
6. EEYAA BUCKFIRE SBT 050305 037
Purr Pourri of Kats, Arcadia, CA, June 17-18, 2006 SwW
7. EEYAA CONFEDERATE SBT 012006 002
Purr Pourri of Kats, Arcadia, CA, June 17-18, 2006 SW
High On Cats, Aurora, CO, August 5-6, 2006 SwW
Salt City Cat Club, Farmington, UT, MP
September 30 - October 1, 2006
8. WILDWESTBENGALS TIGGER LIGHTS SBT 012706 005
Purr Pourri of Kats, Arcadia, CA, June 17-18, 2006 SW
9. EEYAA WEB LIGHTS SBT 011706 022
The International Feline Showcase, Arlington, TX, SC

July 15-16, 2006
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10. WILDFX MITERA ISHAH TIGRIS SBT 090705 022
Compadres Cat Club, El Paso, TX, June 3-4, 2006
The International Feline Showcase, Arlington, TX,
July 15-16, 2006

11. WILDWESTBENGALS TIGGER RINGS SBT 012706 004
Compadres Cat Club, El Paso, TX, June 3-4, 2006
The International Feline Showcase, Arlington, TX,
July 15-16, 2006

12. WILDWESTBENGALS TIGGER TOY SBT 012706 012
Fog City Cat Club, Pleasanton, CA, July 22-23, 2006
Coatimondi Cat Club, Tucson, AZ,

September 16-17, 2006

13. WILDFX KANHA SBT 081605 015
Susquehannock Cat Club, York, PA, July 23-24, 2006

14. WILDFX LAZER FLASH SBT 031706 012
Susquehannock Cat Club, York, PA, July 23-24, 2006
Cape Cod Cat Club, Marstons Mills, MA,
September 9, 2006
MysTICALts, Norwich, CT, September 23-24, 2006
Egyptian Mau Enthusiasts, Saco, ME,
October 14-15, 2006

15. WILDFX GOLDEN GLOW SBT 031706 011
Susquehannock Cat Club, York, PA, July 23-24, 2006

16. EEYAA AKEELAH OF LAKEMOUNTAIN SBT 030106 015
Jazzy Cats, Sacramento, CA, June 30, July 1-2, 2006
Fog City Cat Club, Pleasanton, CA, July 22-23, 2006
High On Cats, Aurora, CO, August 5-6, 2006
Salt City Cat Club, Farmington, UT,
September 30 - October 1, 2006

17. EEYAA TAJA SBT 050305 035
High On Cats, Aurora, CO, August 5-6, 2006

18. QUEENANNE JUNGLE PRINCESS SBT 103005 012

CoonTICA, Blackpool, England, August 5-6, 2006
September 9, 2006
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19. WILDFX SUMATRA SBT 032606 030
MysTICAts, Norwich, CT, September 23-24, 2006
Egyptian Mau Enthusiasts, Saco, ME,
October 14-15, 2006

20. WILDFX WARRIOR SBT 032606 029
Cape Cod Cat Club, Marstons Mills, MA,
September 9, 2006

21. TOYGERHAVEN TREYA SBT 111605014
MysTICAts, Norwich, CT, September 23-24, 2006

22. TOYGERHAVEN TAZMINE SBT 111605 013
MysTICAts, Norwich, CT, September 23-24, 2006

23. EEYAA SAMURI SBT 040806 020
Salt City Cat Club, Farmington, UT,
September 30 - October 1, 2006

24. EEYAA GEISHA SBT 040806 019
Salt City Cat Club, Farmington, UT,
September 30 - October 1, 2006

25. EEYAA TRACEA RAJA OF TOYGERHAVEN  SBT 030106 014
Prairie State Cat Club, Franklin Park, IL,
October 8-9, 2006

26. EEYAA DIEGO SBT 060806 015
Prairie State Cat Club, Franklin Park, IL,
October 8-9, 2006

27. EEYAA SPEED O GOLD SBT 030506 025
Salt City Cat Club, Farmington, UT,
September 30 - October 1, 2006

28. DYNASTIA MAGIC MARKER SBT 051106 016
Euro-Cat, Chaville, France, October 14-15, 2006

29. MOMBACHEN PARTYLINES SBT 051206 026
Euro-Cat, Chaville, France, October 14-15, 2006
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33.7.8 Submission of an Application for Acceptance as a Championship Breed to the
Executive Office and a copy to each member of the Genetics Committee at least120 days
prior to the board meeting at which approval is sought which includes the following:

Application for Acceptance of the TOYGER as a Championship Breed submiited 10/19/2006

electronically o the EQO and to Elien Crockei, Genetics liason as requested. JAS

Application for Accéptance as a Championship Breed

Championship Status - Requirements for Application

A New Breed may apply for Championship Status upon completion of the following:

A minimum of 200 adults registered of which 100 are eligible for championship competition.250 cats registered 133 adult SBT eligils

A minimum of 100 shows at which cats have been exhibited including regiang and judges. . ¢ 2?%%3$Nho?§i$ﬁ§§> ?égnﬁ;’gggf
Ee 3 ~ 21

Allist of judges who have judged the breed. At least two-thirds of active licensed judges must have judged the breed. 100 out of 127
achve elitibid Hidoes have seen TOs

The North American regions are represented by a minimum of fifteen breeders who are TICA members in good standing
actively breeding the breed, and at least iwo non-North American regions have at least one TICA member in good
standing actively breeding the breed. 18 North American and 4 non-North American TICA members aclively breeding TGs

At least 25 unique cats entered in the Advanced New Breed Class including entries in at least two-thirds of the North
American regions and two unique cats entered in each of two non-North American regions during the year preceding the application.
30 unique cats shown in ANB in 6 North American regions + 5 additional unique cals shown ia 2 non-North American regions

Submission of an Application for Acceptance as a Championship Breed to the Executive Office and a copy to each member of the | ;
Genetics Committee at least 120 days prior to the board meeting at which approval is sought which includes the following: &iectrz}?;;cgégi

' 2 signaiures
A letter of Intent to apply for approval as a Championship Breed, signed by at least ten TICA members in goo% %?at}]%}?g%‘ uwsi’t *{;aéi:,i ;?s

A proposed breed standard which includes the approval of each member of the Genetics Committee. TG Standard approved Feb 2008

A proposed breeding program.

A processing fee of $50. ' paid Qctober 13, 2006

CauseaNoticeoﬂntenttoApplyforAdvancementtoChampionshipStatustobepub!ishedintheTlCATRENDatleast120dayspriortothemeeting
atwhichtheapplicationforadvancementwilIbeheard,andwhichinvitescommentsaboutthebreedtobeforwardedtotheEé%%gggeOffice. ?T?é'ic%ié
et/November 20

e L i

Atleast90dayspriortotheBoardMeetingeachmemberoﬂheGeneticsCommitteeshalIforwardawrittenreportcommentingupontheapplication.
SuchreportmayrecommendapprovaltoadvancetochampionshipStatus,denialofadvancement,thtfurtherrequirementsbemetpriortoapproval,
returntoEvaIuationStatusorRegistrationOnlyStatus,ormakeanyothercomments.MembersoftheGeneticsCommitteeareinvitedtoaddressthe

BoardofDirectorsregardingthebreed.

MakeaformalPresentationatthemeetingoftheBoardofDirectors,incIudingphotographs,illustrations,staﬁstics,healthandbreedingreports,

examplesofthebreedandanyotherrelevantmaterial. We are prepared for such presentation.

TheBoardofDirectorsmayapprove,disapproveorimposeadditiona!requirementsonthebreedwhichtheBoardofDirectors,entirelyintheir
discretion,mayrequire.

ifthebreedisapprovedforChampionship,aBreedCommitteeshallbeeiectedinthenextregularelection.
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33.7.8.1 A letter of intent to apply for approval as a Championship Breed, signed by at
least ten TICA members in good standing,

October 18, 2006
TICA Board of Directors:;

I am writing in support of the Toyger Breed being advanced ' 159
status at the upcoming Winter Meeting.

I know Judy and some of her breed section personally and have watched the
progression of this breed from pictures on the kitchen wall with computer
generated morphs to reality.

The Toyger breed group is very focused and works well together for the common
good of their breed. They support the shows and they put on breed seminars.
Judy has gone to both the Annual in Germany and a show in France with Toygers to
introduce them to the European people and to allow European Judges to see and
handle the cats.

I0ve both judged the cats and shown next to the breeders in the new breed rings.
They have met the requirements set out in the New Breed Program for Championship

advancement.

Sincerely,

Bobbie Tullo
Chausie Breed Chair

TICA AB Judge
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33.7.8.1 A letter of Intent to apply for approval of a Championship Breed sngned

by at least ten TICA members in good standing: \
SN

/ ﬂmo%% éz@a/ B

/7

- Z&m@w&/ﬁw

To the Board of Directors
The International Cat Asso. \

[ am most excited over the potential of the Toyger breed of cat to give delight and Joy to cat lovers throughout the
world. TICA's acceptance for championship will lock in the beauty innate in the standard and insure a breed that

truly becomes a "toy tiger”! 1 heartily endorse it!

Jean S. Mill
TICA cattery # 3015
Membership #R-0901-RW (since 1983)

From: Jungletraxcats@aocl.com

Date: Wed, 18 Oct 2006 16:00:14 EDT

Subject: Board Statement

To: eeyaalcyberg8t.com

X-Security: message sanitized on smtp3.uia.net
See http://www.impsec.org/email-tools/sanitizer-intro.htm
for details. S$Revision: 1.147 S$Date: 2004-10-02 11:16:26-07

X-Spam~-Flag: NO

October 17, 2006

Dear Beoard of Directors of The International Cat Association,

EEEI began my experience with Toygers in 1999 and have enjoyed the nature of
the individual cats and the potential inherent in the ideal of the Toyger. The
progress the breed has made toward meeting the goal of resembling a domestic
"toy" replica of a Tiger has been remarkable. The progress of the cats is only
comparable to the enthusiasm and interest of new Toyger enthusiasts and support
of TICA. I think the Toyger is now ready for Championship competition in TICA.

Sincerely,

Anthony Hutcherson, TICA Member R-2183~-MA

Jungletrax Cattery, C-7753
. President of Junglelovers Cat Club, TICA Club Charter 472

Member of TICA Bengal Breed Committee for two terms
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33.7.8.1 A letter of Intent to apply for approval of a Championship Breed, signed
by at least ten TICA members in good standing:

Date: Thu, 19 Oct 2006 00:57:02 +0200 (CEST)
Subject: Re: Fwd: TICA Board Statement
From: "Marc King" <marcking@teknosurf.it>
To: "Judy" <eeyaalcyberg8t.com>

Reply-To: marcking@teknosurf.it

_X-Priority: 3 (Normal)

Importance: Normal

Dear TICA board members,

I feel compelled to convey the enthusiasm both of myself, my fellow
breeders Marco D'Addezio and Bruno Filippi as well as that of the judges
at the recent TICA show in Chaville, (Paris) France about the new breed
Toyger. Every catboth shown won hearts and imaginations with extremely
sweet temperaments and stunning beauty, and many hours were spent in
speaking to visitors and judges about the future and reflnements of this
new, truly fantastic breed.

Movement in the direction to valid the Toyger.as a héw fully-instated
breed with TICA would be greeted with approval and ‘enthusiasm on our part
here in Italy.

Best Regards,

Marc King
WWw.casarocca.com/dynastia-toygers
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33.7.6 The North American Regions are represented by a minimum of fifteen
breeders who ar TICA members in good standing actively breeding the breed.

Page 147



Toyger

Letter of Intent
To Apply for Approval as a
Championship Class Breed — 2007

The International Cat Association
Executive Board

P. O. Box 2684

Harlingen, TX 78551

Dear TICA Board,

We the undersigned are members of TICA in good standing and support this application for

approval of the Toyger as a Championship Class breed. We think that this domestic hybrid breed

now has enough individuals that look uniquely like Toygers and enough breeders to warrant this
advancement.

Thank you,

Print Name Siggxaturc Date TICA number Contact
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Toyger

Letter of Intent
To Apply for Approval asa
Championship Class Breed — 2007

The International Cat Association
Executive Board

P. O. Box 2684

Harlingen, TX 78551

Dear TICA Board,

We the undersigned are members of TICA in good standing and support this application for
approval of the Toyger as a Championship Class breed. We think that this domestic hybrid breed

now has enough individuals that look uniquely like Toygers and enough breeders o warrant this
advancement.

Thank you,

Print Name Signature Date TICA number Contact
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33.7.8.2 A proposed breed standard which includes the approval of each of the

Genetics Committeee
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33.7.8.3 A proposed breedmg program;
TICA TOYGER PROPOSED BREEDING PROGRAM - 2007 TICA Semi-Annual

We are requesting advancement for the Toyger to Championship Status. Our breeding program has
generally progressed as per plan and we feel that we have now laid a strong base for the breed.

Before 1993 the project was in the imagination and conceptual stage: evaluating breed recognition
features and trying to locate any rudiments of such in the domestic feline population; anticipating
development requirements and self-motivation and capacities; and assessing resources.

1993 - Registration ONLY - The California Toyger became a public project with the search for traits, cats
and breeders willing to commit. The possibility of joining the Bengal as a tiger striped version was
considered but rejected as that breed chose to become ever more committed to a small wild cat type. More
breeding cats and lines but they still showed only one or two desirable traits per animal as the slow
process of discovering how the traits seemed to be carried and mixed began. In our research and
development we realized that we would have to be ready to back up and start again if any direction
proved unhealthy or unwise for the future. It Iooked like too long and hard a job for most breeders and
we are thankful to those few who decided that it would be worth the effort to create and contribute
something new and worthwhile for present and future generations of cat lovers.

2001 - Evaluation New Breed/ Preliminary New Breed - The Toyger has made rapid gains in
temperament, pattern and type. Emphasis in development has purposely been on pattern and color first
as a public awareness and ethical self-defense technic for the breed and the fancy. If all the kittens
produced in a new breed program can not be placed then one cannot breed those kittens. The public does
not want gray striped alley cats with very strong chins. But it does want a glittered orange nothing
particular kitten, and if it has a great chin so much the better. So preliminary breeding has emphasized
developing and producing the recessive characteristics of the basic orangey striped Toyger breed stock for
potential new breeders. The harder recessive traits of pattern known originally from only one or no
domestics such as: braiding, thin stripes with wide acreage, black ear backs with ocelli, whited on orange
face patterns, temple, cheek, chin and forehead markings, etc. are slowly being spread through the
population unseen.

Type however has not gone unaddressed. Type breeding is made possible in some of the long time
catterys that have established a repeat clientele that want a Toyger simply for their lovely temperament.
For example where there was only one great Toyger chin/ muzzle angle on a gray ticked, cobby female
with huge eyes at the Toyger coming out in Omaha 2001, there are now more than six such TG
chin/muzzles on better typed and patterned breeding cats. Two such females were shown in Houston
2004. They were still gray and ticked but higher contrast and better general type. ...and all their less
exciting siblings found good homes! ...and remember that a trait requires many generations, and so years,
from cross bred first generation to its appearence in the show ring.

Thus type too is evolving slowly as it should, allowing time for evaluation and revision.

Emphasis among our breeders has been on: DO NO HARM! (to the fancy, registry, other breeds,
breeders, each other or the cats), HAVE FUN and SUPPORT EACH OTHER as we are all in this together
for the long haul and if one succeeds, we all will benefit.

2006- Advanced New Breed - Advanced at the TICA 2006 Semi-annual, Toyger breeders have been
concentrating on two important aspects of Advanced Breed responsibility --- getting as many of our
beeders and pet owners (even some of those with cats that do not meet the Standard are showing their
blue, longhaired or spotted TGs in TICA HHP) out on the show circuit to educate and promote ---
stengthening breed group relations and individual breeder initiative; and getting our more typey longer
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muzzled Toygers out to as many formerly "pattern" breeders as possible. This has perhaps generally
resulted in longer eared offspring but that is to be expected and dealt with in future breeding choices.

Exciting "First cats" of this short six month period are:

Wildfx Sumatra - has the best pattern of its unique tiger kind ever seen on a domestic!

EEYAA Linebacker has the most exciting zoned and over-the-back pattern on a very short thick pelt with
good body type such that he is very suggestive of "tiger" inspite of his generally brown color.

EEYAA Totem Web's ungainly long, wide kitten muzzle has turned into a superb tiger head type with
maturity. ...tooo bad he still doesn't like girls....

Wildfx LazerFlash flashes a very strong hexagonal head silhouette on occasion.

The Toyger genepool includes 33 diverse individuals of 5 breeds from far ranging areas of the world.
Informd outcrossing is still necessary and encouraged for temperament, health and trait embellishment
(like ears), so that the genepool will continue to increase naturally. We see little reason however to
encourage any particular few breeds over many that could contribute to the genepool constructively. The
domestic Toyger should be unique enough in many ways that the first three generations would likely not
be appropriate for showing as anything other than HHP.

TOYGER BREEDING STATISTICS

Total TGs registered 1994 through 10/12/2006: 360 individuals most of whom are/were breeding cats.
Of these, we count about 225 individuals are still in breeding programs world wide.

Current Toyger Gene Pool 2006

SBT Bengal 19

DSH US west & east 8
India central 1
Kashmir

Pixie-bob

American Shorthair

Mainecoon

o N e

Total: 33 individuals (BG 19, Other 14) (Approx 4 to 3)

The breed is currently in its third major infusion of new blood in its developmental history. Anticipated
outcrosses this coming year: SBT Bengal for whited ventral surfaces and perhaps British Shorthair for
female joweling--- but it will then be more than three years before any of this blood gets to the show ring.

HEALTH:

At this point health seems to be robust and good in most cats but we have seen and are weeding out the
occasional health concern as it crops up: cleft palate, rolled ribs/flattened ribcage, heart irregularities (all
6 tested TG males have been clear of HMC) and reproductive concerns of milkless mothers and C-sections
required: usually due to breach birth, twisted uterus or lack of contractions. We are still concerned about
FIP and its genetic link and are urging outcrossings using females from known breeds and strong clear
lineages only.

2007- Requested Advancement to Championship Breed -
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It is expected that the Toyger breeding program will continue for some time yet on the solid base of breed
cooperation that we have begun. The emphasis however will now shift toward a combination of head
type and pattern development as we compete for the first Championship titles of the breed. Certainly
there is much to be done in all areas as some people still don't see enough of the "tiger in the Toyger."
Some of us however see a marvelous new domestic with many unique qualities and potentials.

Our Toyger Breed Standard as accepted by TICA Board February 2006, is written as a guide for the
Toygers of 2010 and beyond. In this way we will not be distracted by the showhall and choose too many
short cuts which will bode less well for our future. High pattern is as difficult to create and maintain as is
high type, and the Toyger requires both.

Sincerely,

Judy Sugden
Toyger Working Group Chair

10/8,/2006
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33.7.9 cause a Notice of Intent to Apply for Advancement to Championship Status
to be published in the TICA TREND at least 120 days prior to the meeting at which
the application for advancement will be heard, and which invites comments about
the breed to be forwarded to the Executive Office.

Breeders Assistan
PEDIGREE SOFTWARE

FOR TICA BREEDERS

+ Fabulous printed pedigrees with calligrapfic fext,
photos, watermarks, decorative borders, your

choice of fields.

* Support for TICA breeders with TICA breeds,
titles, show entry & litter reg. forms — using real
TICA PDF forms (with kind permission of TICA).

» Powerful genetics including color prediction &
inherited diseases. Covers more than thirty breeds and
over thirty congenital defects.

« Advanced features including text pedigree import, web
pedigrees & databases, image pedigrees, pedigree cover
sheets, mating certificates, super fast inbreeding
calculation, contracts, forms design, vet records, text
reports and many other features.

From $119. Free trial available from our website.

Web:  www.tenset.co.uk
Email: ba@tenset.co.uk
Tel/fax: +44 1223 290291 (UK)

Notice oi Intent to Advance to Championship

Registration Rule 33.8.3.7 states: “Cause a Notice of Intent to Apply
for Ad ¢ to Championship Status fo be published in the TICA
TREND at least 120 days prior to the meeting at which the application for
advancement will be heard, and which invites comments about the breed to be
forwarded to the Executive Office.”

The following new trait or traits intend to apply for
Championship Status at the 2007 Winter Board meeting:

Toyser

Send comments to: TICA, P.O.Box 2684, Harlingen TX 78551

Possession of a Cai

onstitutes being responsible for
welfare of cat, no ma - e
the presence of a cat is not possession.

Judging Schools

We need at least one judging school per year in each region. The
Judging Administrator or her designee should be advised of when
and where schools are held.

DGC Lachance Kyala
0: Kazuyo Noto

DGA Laki Ashiynne of Ringapurr
0: Mancy K Schuman

DGM Resses of Marbleglen

0: Elaine & Dave Zalewski
DGC Riterags Diva Doll

0: Deborah & Kate Marie Parks

0: Rae L Sammis & David Biltingsley

Ezhevika of Syberiaru

DGA y Madison of y DGC
0: Jennifer Sable/Jean Thompson O: Etena Kachan
DGC Mainelyctassic Night Stalker

DGC Shammicats Vanilla Ice
O: Patricia Graham-Raines

DGA Maou James Bond DGC Sitkfire Zarabeth
O: Mary Ford ©: Deborah C Hayes
DGM Marble DGC Solargem Supersonic Samuel
0: Denise Raupach O: Mr WP & F A Wilson
DGC Maullenium Meskhemet DGC Squrossas Secret Sauce
0: Marie-Christine Hallepee 0: C Kleinendorst & G De Gans
DGC Miaowon Shun DGM St Croixs Crownofkasha

0: Setsuko Makiuchi
DGC Mystre Windstorm of Leospridebengal
0: Robin Chambertain
DGA Nekoya Conan
0: Kako Ando
DGC Nightrist Couscous
0: Susan & Graham Marshall
DGA Nils Alexy of Trappistini/Fl

0: Kiesten A Wohtgemuth
DGA Synergy Zanskar of Blueblaze
0: Michael & Elektra Hammond
DGC Tropikoons Tatladega of Nascat
0: Donna Hinton
DGC Trueblu Daring Positively
0: Miss Zoe L Amarilti
DGC Wildvison Snowbound of Chalkmtn

0: Miss Iris V Luff O: Dana Zauf
DGA Nocoaton Moonshadow DGA Woodpile In Cahoots

O: Kelty Hampton 0: Ann Lervold & Jan Dell
DGC Nordiquestar Aurora Rising DGM Yogi Bear Ah .

0: Miss H Coller-James & Mr L Hannah Q: Brenda & Michael Miller
DGC Norja Beatrix Potter DGC Zazen Lexi of Sunpear!

0: Jane Hayward 0: Carol Mueller
DGC Odesseycatz Blaze O Glory TGA Ahwannacoon Magic Bullet

0O: R & S Williams, P Wiljanen 0: Becky & John Boesch
DGC Duijakatz Adonis TGM Alfiechinacat

©: Barbara & Brandy Midura
DGC Palacedolls Prince Gallaway
0: Jane Thompson

O: Mrs Lyn Yeomans
TGC Anointed4him Living Halletujah
0: Cynthia & Mark Cook, C Sherrod

DGA Pariodocs Tijeras TGC Bayournoon Phantom
0: D & S Hayes, K Hooker 0: J & T Binion, C Anderton & J Morris
DGM Percephone Superstar TGM Beauty

0: Lucy Robinson 0 Densie Raupach

DGC Pidepipurr Von Ritter TGC Bejuled World According To Schmoo
0: Carole Piper 0: Marie Vodicka

DGA Procurlharem Reba McEncurl TGC Bemisu Serena
0: Frank & Judith Gobat 0O: Blake Gipson

DGC Puresweets Angelica TGA Bluebonnet Sweet Jasmine

0z Ruriko Ukai -0: Edwina & Lonnie Lott
DGC Rags2riches Candide TGC Brierrose Margarita Sunsrise
0: Carole Piper 0: Peggy Thurston & Megan Thurston
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TGA Catatpa Otiver
0: Philip McCarley

TGC Catfana Jesse James of Luvez
0: Michetle Bumbarger

TGC Cazpusr Powerplay of Tohearts
0: Joan Crook

TGC Cedarwood Punkin Pie of Hil

TGA Kosikatz Sakima of Takohs
0: Linda Husbands

TGC Lakefront Takiya of iceeu
O: Laura Blakely

TGC Lapisamber Beatrice
0: Noriko Matsubara

TGC Ui d Rain Dance

0: Diane Jackson
TGC Chatile Blue Marin
O: Syuuko lgarashi
TGA Chisholmtrail Ares of Spiritcat
0: Sandra Giangiordano
TGC Chisholmtrail Fiery Starr
0: Atexandra & Jesse Chisholm
TGM Cocoa Marbles of Marbteglen
O: Elaine & David Zatewski
TGA Dinunzio'sdolis 0J Sherbert
O: Gladys & Tim Dinunzio
TGC Divinus Brabus
0: Elena Maiorova
TGA Dollbouse Pandemonium
O: Jill L Adams
TGM Elis
O: Dimitriy Gubenko
TGC Emberhearth Selune of Selia
O: Giovanna Catcagnile
TGC Enuma Elisch Herkules
0: Andrea Deutsch
TGC Gumdropmt Espresso Double Shot
0: Geri & Dave McKerlie
TGA Gumdropmt Latte
0: Geri & Dave McKerlie
TGA Hensleek Khensu Hapi
O: Satly Brown & Shadrick Briggs
TGC lamcats Jayjay of Hillstbiues
0: Diane Jackson
TGA Junglefire ice Breaker
0: Claire Norman
TGC Kalanikats Winter
O: Sharon Kalani & Tatyana Kalani
TGA Kastinet Moonlight/GB
0O: Roy Sheiton
TGC Kittyhaven Touchofserenity
0: Dawn Moline
TGC Klazeekats First Lady
O: Gail W Bercher
TGC Klazeekats Kahlua
0: Gail W Bercher

O: Donna & Bryan Cox
TGC Mc Kiminey Firestorm
0: Lesley F Bistline
TGA Medieval Sir Lancelot
0: Gladys Dinunzio
TGC Mercuryhold Stepan PF Shamira
0: Kate Mabry
TGC Miaowon Shun
0: Setsuko Makiuchi
TGM Mystik Twilight
0: Ann L Arnold
TGC Nocoaton Moveover Darting
0z Mrs Anita Price
TGC Odessycatz Blaze O Glory
0O: R & $ Wiltiams, P Witjanen
TGM One Eyed Callie of Marbleglen
0: Elaine & Dave Zalewski
TGC Ouijakatz Adonis
0: Barbara & Brandy Midura
TGC Pidepipurr Von Ritter
0: Carole Piper
TGA Piena Sydneynataspot
0O: Pauleen Fowler
TGA Pikespeak Don Miguel
O: Dian Darr
TGC Psycatics Kodiak Bear
Q: Lorelef Cauffman
TGC Purrdocz Cookenzcrem of Zzpaws
0: William & Linda Martin
TGC R-C Cosmic Cowboy
0: Rosemary Kreitler
TGA Reddazzle BC Sweet Tyler
0: Shirley Lawler & George Snell
TGM Reeses of Marbleglen
O: Elaine & Dave Zalewski
TGC Rkgems Mason Malachite
O: Randy & Kay Bertrand
TGA Rockymeountains Painted Magic
O: Rebecca Walker
TGC Rustling Trucker of Thistlevine
0: Deborah Steenwyk




33.7.8.4 A processing fee of $50.

- |\ Daily Activity Record

3 s
R T
P.O. BOX 2684
HARLINGEN, TX 78551

INVOICE

-~ PAID IN FULL —-
DAR Number: 329172
DAR Date:  10/06/2006

Bil!
Payment Information
JUDITH A SUGDEN
264 BLAISDELL DR Type: VISA
CLAREMONT CA 91711 Date: 08/01/2010
Amount. $50.00
J
( Qty Description Each Extended )
1 TOYGER ADVANCEMENT 50.00 50.00
DAR Total 50.00
Amount Paid 50.00
PAID IN FULL j
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33.7.10 Atleast 90 days prior to the Board Meeting the Genetics Comittee shall
forward a written reprt commenting upon the application. Comments from
individual committee members may be attached to the report as needed. Such
report may recommend approval to advance to Championship Status, denial of
advancement, that further requirements be met prior to approval, return to
Preliminary New Breed status or Registration ONLY status, or make any other
comments. Members of the Genetics Committee are invited to addess the Board
of Directors regarding the breed.

33.7.11 Make a formal presentation at the meeting of the Board of Directors,
including photographs, illustrations, statistics, health and breeding reports,
examples of the bred and any other relaevant material.

Toyger breeders will be on hand at the 2007 Winter Meeting with a Power Point
presentation and examples of the breed for the Board to see, handle and ask questions
about.
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33.6.2.1.1 Advanced New Breed cats appear in the judges' books and
judges shall include these cats in judging fees.

33.6.2.2  Each judge shall evaluate the entry in accordance with the
breed standard, hanging awards as specified in the Show Rules, if the entries
are felt to be of sufficient merit.

33.6.2.2 .1 Each judge shall award one merit rosette to the best over-all
example exhibiting in the Advanced New Breed Class.

33.6.2.3  Advanced New Breed cats will not be scored for regional or
international awards.

/ 336.3 Advanced New Breed Commiitiee.
33.6.3.1  During the period of time a breed is designated an Advanced
New Breed, the Advanced New Breed Class Breed Committee will include all
of the active TICA breeders of the breed and all members of the Genetics

Committee.
33.6.3.1.1 The Advanced New Breed Class Breed Chairperson shall be
appointed by the Board.

33.6.3.2  The Executive Office shall furnish the Advanced New Breed
Chairperson and Genetics Committee liaison with a list of the New Breed
Committee members.

33.6.3.3  The Advanced New Breed Chairperson shall provide a report
on the status of the breed development and other issues relevant to the breed
to the Genetics Committee and the Executive Office for inclusion in the Agenda
at least 90 days prior to each Annual Meeting. Any member of the Genetics
Committee may submit comments on that report, or on any aspect of the breed,
to the Board of Directors.

33.6.3.4  If the report is not received by the Genetics Committee and
the Executive Office at least 90 days in advance of the meeting, or if the report
reflects a lack of interest in the breed, the breed may be returned to Preliminary
New Breed or Registration ONLY status until any requirements imposed by the
Board of Directors have been met.

33.6.3.5 The Executive Office shall twice a year forward a report on
litter registrations and individual cat registrations for the breed to each member
of the Genetics Committee and the Advanced New Breed Chair. Such reports
shall be published in the TREND.

33.7 Championship Status. Requirements. An Advanced New Breed
may apply for Championship Status upon completion of the following:

33.7.1 Atleast 1 year has passed since the breed was first advanced from
Preliminary New Breed status.

TICA Registration Rules, Page 10 Revised 06/02/2006
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33.7.2 A minimum of 200 adults registered of which 100 are potentially
eligible for championship competition.

3373 List of at least 100 shows at which cats have been exhibited,
including regions and judges.

33.74 List of 25 individual cats that have been shown, including
registration numbers and regions shown. (See 33.6.5.)

33.7.5 List of judges who have judged the breed. (At least two-thirds of
active licensed judges must have judged the breed.)

33.76 The North American regions are represented by a minimum of
fifteen breeders who are TICA members in good standing actively breeding the
breed.

33.7.7 At least 25 unique cats shown in the Advanced New Breed Class
including entries shown in at least two-thirds of the North American regions and
two unique cats shown in each of two non-North American regions during the
year preceding the application.

33.7.8 Submission of an Application for Acceptance as a Championship
Breed to the Executive Office and a copy to each member of the Genetics
Committee at least 120 days prior to the board meeting at which approval is
sought which includes the following:

33.7.81 A Letter of Intent to apply for approval as a Championship
Breed, signed by at least ten TICA members in good standing;

33.7.8.2 A proposed breed standard which includes the approval of
each member of the Genetics Commiittee;

33.7.8.3 A proposed breeding program;

33.7.8.4 A processing fee of $50.

33.7.9 Cause a Notice of Intent to Apply for Advancement to Championship
Status to be published in the TICA TREND at least 120 days prior to the
meeting at which the application for advancement will be heard, and which
invites comments about the breed to be forwarded to the Executive Office.

Revised 06/0621/2006 TICA Registration Rules, Page 11
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33.7.10  Atleast 90 days prior to the Board Meeting the Genetics Committee
shall forward a written report commenting upon the application. Comments
from individual committee members may be attached to the report as needed.
Such report may recommend approval to advance to Championship Status,
denial of advancement, that further requirements be met prior to approval,
return to Preliminary New Breed Status or Registration ONLY status, or make
any other comments. Members of the Genetics Commiittee are invited to
address the Board of Directors regarding the breed.

33.7.11  Makeaformal presentation at the meeting of the Board of Directors,
including photographs, illustrations, statistics, heaith and breeding reports,
examples of the breed and any other relevant material.

33.7.12 The Board of Directors may approve, disapprove orimpose
additional requirements on the breed which the Board of Directors, entirely in
their discretion, may require. 4

33.7.13 No breed may recognize for championship cats which are
phenotypically indistinguishable from an already established breed; that is,
each breed recognized for championship must be unique. However, this
restriction does not apply to registration. Such cats are acceptable for
registration and breeding purposes.

33.7.14  Ifthe breed is approved for Championship, a Breed Committee shall
be elected in the next regular election.
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@ . Printed 10/12/2006
‘\m‘_«n{d’vx Page 1
Breed Section Labels

TGS TOYGER

JOAN WOODY BITTNER
VIRGINIA CRAWFORD
GARY GARDINER
RAND.I JOH@SQN

' ROBERT ROHRBAUGH

ADREANNE ANGLE

CHERI CARPE

MARCO D'ADDEZIO

ADRIENNE GONZALES

ROBERT MONTELEONE

JENIFER SANTEE
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KATHERINE KELLY ANGLE

LORI JEAN COOPER

ROSALIND DREW

ANTHONY HUTCHERSON

PAMELA A ROHAN

JUDITH A SUGDEN



.

1

TICA Cat Registrations by year for:

Printed 01/10/2007

waap=: TG TOYGER Pege !

Male Female Grand

Year Whole Neuter Total Whele Spay Total Total
1994 5 0 5 1 0 1 6
1995 3 0 3 13 0 13 15
1596 3 0 3 8 0 8 11
1997 8 0 3 15 0 15 23
1999 1 0 1 0 G 0 1
2000 3 0 3 0 0 0 3
2001 15 0 15 20 G 20 35
2002 7 1 8 6 0 6 14
2003 7 0 7 24 0 24 31
2004 20 o] 20 25 0 25° 45
2005 29 3 32 48 3 51 83
2006 47 3 50 66 1 67 117
2007 0 0 0 3 0 3 3
Totals 148 7 155 229 4 233 388
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PN

Litter Registration Counts by year for:

Printed 01/10/2007

3 §

ﬂﬁ”"k‘mﬂ'lﬁ‘p; TG TOYGER Page 2

Litter Live Live Live

Year Count Male Female Total

1997 2 4 2 6

1998 2 2 2 4

1999 10 13 15 32

2900 5 8 9 17

2001 27 36 43 79

2002 18 28 27 55

2003 27 44 51 95

2004 25 419 38 87

2005 36 74 66 140

2006 30 51 60 111

182 309 317 626
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NAPOLEON CAT STANDARD

HEAD: 40 points
Shape 7 points
Ears 7 points
Eyes 7 points
Muzzle/Chin 7 points
Profile 9 points
Neck 3 points
BODY 40 points
Torso 8 points
Legs/Feet 10 points
Tail 5 points
Boning 9 points
Musculature 8 points
COAT/COLOR/PATTERN 20 points
Length/Texture 10 points
Color/Pattern 10 points
HEAD:

Shape: Round with great breadth. Jaws broad with perfect tooth occlusion. Cheeks
moderately full, blending with face.

Ears: Rounded, wide apart, small to medium, fitting well into contour of head.

Eyes: Round, wide apart, large. Deep color preferred, conforming to coat color.

Muzzle/Chin: Rounded, short, blending well into face. Chin is rounded, aligning
with nose.

Profile: Smooth dome with gentle curve to end of short nose. No break allowed.

Neck: Moderately short, well muscled.

BODY:
Torso: Medium long, well rounded in mid section, thick. Level back, slight rise

allowed.

Legs: Upper arm comfortably wrapping around chest, well supported with short,
substantial legs. Hind legs may be slightly longer than forelegs.

Feet: Round, large, pointing forward.

Tail: Proportionate to body length.

Boning: Substantial.

Musculature: Firm, well developed.

COAT/COLOR/PATTERN:
Length (long): Long all over with dense undercoat.

Length (short): Slightly longer than most shorthairs, plush, standing away from
the body.
Color/Pattern (long/short): As described in TICA Color Descriptions.

Page 163



CATEGORIES: All

DIVISIONS: All.

COLORS: All.

PERMISSIBLE OUTCROSSES: Munchkin Group, Persian Group (Persian, Exotic,
Himalayan).

GENERAL DESCRIPTION: The Napoleon's distinctive short legs developed from a
spontaneous autosomal dominant mutation. The short legs do not hamper mobility or
survival. The ideal Napoleon is a strong cat with excellent boning and musculature, giving
a robust appearance without clumsiness. Although a hybrid of the Munchkin and Persian
Groups, care must be taken that the Napoleon resembles neither a short Persian nor a
heavily coated Munchkin. The Napoleon maintains its uniqueness with the combined
traits of boning, shortness of leg, density of coat and expression comprised of a round
head, eyes and muzzle blending without break into a broad, rounded dome. An overall
sweet expression is a must. The Napoleon should be balanced physically and
temperamentally, gentle and amenable to handling.

ALLOWANCES: Seasonal variations in either long or short coats should be recognized.

PENALIZE:
Back: Dip behind shoulders. Steep rise.

WITHHOLD ALL AWARDS:
Profile: Any break in curve of forehead to nose.

DISQUALIFY:

Feet: Toeing out of the front feet.
Legs: Excessively protruding elbows. Any evidence of lameness.
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-------- Original Message --------
1. Subject: Attention: Leslie Bowers

Mon, 25 Sep 2006 14:04:08 -0400

Date:
From: Bonnie Charvat <Shetari@bellsouth.net>
To: <information@ticaeo.com>

Dear Ms. Bowers:

Unfortunately | do not have a copy of the email sent to the chairpersons of the Genetics and Rules Committees and
their liaisons, plus Ms. Kay DeVilbiss, regarding the BB/BH proposed standard change. | have forwarded this email

from Dorothy Lewis which includes the wording of my original email.

I have already made the corrections that Nancy Parkinson suggested. This will be the copy that | send. I resend the
proposed standard to the Genetics Committee as individuals and also send a copy of that email to you.

Thank you for the help you gave me today in our phone conversation.
Yours,
Bonnie Charvat, co-chair

American Bobtail Breed Committee

From: Dorothy Lewis

To: Bonnie Charvat

Sent: Monday, August 07, 2006 11:55 AM

Subject: Re: Emailing: Proposed American Bobtail

Here is first reply from rules committee (Nancy Parkinson)

1. Language for Permissible Outcrosses needs to be consistent with other breeds. See comments

in red below

2. Eye color reference should not specify lynx points and color points...just pointeds.

3. All of the items listed under Withhold Awards are structural faults and should be listed under Disqualify.
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4. Last sentence under Allowances probably should go at the end of the General Description.
5. Under Coat/Color/Pattern - no need to say "All colors and patterns allowed."” It is already
covered at the beginning of the standard under Categories, Divisions, Colors.

PERMISSIBLE OUTCROSSES: Domestic longhair/shorthair, not a member of a recognized breed

Eyes: Large, almost almond in shape. Set at a slight bias to the ear. Eye color has no relationship
to coat color, except in pointeds, minks and sepias.

It is a hearty breed that has all the intelligence and skill that nature demands of her creatures. The
American Bobtail displays the look of an athletic animal, well-muscled and solid, with the
appearance of power. The breed should also be noted for an exceptional disposition and
adaptability. Breed is slow to mature taking 2-3 years.

DISQUALIFY (DQ): No tail, full-length tail, or docked tail. Tail with less than 1 inch of bone or
fused and not flexible at base.

Will keep you posted if any other comments come along.
Dorothy Lewis, Rules

On Aug 4, 2006, at 12:03 PM, Bonnie Charvat wrote:

We, the American Bobtail breed committee, have attached the Word document
containing our request and proposal for the BB/BH standard.

Thank you for your time,

Bonnie Charvat, co- chair
Lynn Holland, co-chair
Ellen Brenner<Proposed American Bobtail.doc>

Thank you,

Letty C
Memberships/Cattery

TICA For Fabulous Felines, Fun, & Friendships!
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Proposed American Bobtail (BB/BH) standard changes
AMERICAN BOBTAIL BREED GROUP (BB/BH)

The American Bobtail (BB) is a medium to large, naturally occurring short-tailed cat. The American Bobtail Shorthair (BH) is a

HEAD.................40 Points
Shape..................6
Ears...................4
Eyes..................8
Chin...................7
Muzzle................7
Nos€......evevveenl3
Profile.................5
BODY................40 Points
Torso.................. 10
Legs....ccoevvevii 5
Feet..ooooooiil02
Tail....................10
Boning................8
Musculature..........5

COAT/COLOR....20 Points
Texture/Length...... 12
Pattern/Color..........8

CATEGORIES: All
DIVISIONS: All
COLORS: All

PERMISSIBLE OUTCROSSES:
Domestic longhair/shorthair, not a
member of a recognized breed.

HEAD:

Shape: Broad modified wedge with
gently rounded contours, without
noticeable flat planes or doming. Size
in proportion to the body.

Ears: Medium to moderately large
with slightly rounded tips and wide at
the base. Placement should be as much
on the top of the head as the side,
following the shape of the wedge.
Lynx tipping, furnishings and ocelli
markings are desirable. Ears may
appear pointed when lynx tipping is
present.

Eyes: Large, almost almond in
shape. Set at a slight bias to the ear.
Eye color has no relationship to coat
color, except in pointed, minks, and
sepias.

Chin: Full in width and depth,
aligns with nose.

Muzzle: Slightly wider than long,
muzzle break at well defined cheeks.
Prominent whisker pads.

Profile: Gentle concave curve
between nose and brow.

shorthair version of the American Bobtail breed.

Nose: Wide, being equally as wide
from the inside corner of the eye
through the length of the nose into a
large nose leather.

BODY:

Torso: Moderately long and
substantial with a rectangular stance.
Chest full and broad. Back to be
straight but not level, rising slightly
toward hips. Hips almost as wide as
chest. Deep flank. Muscular and
athletic in appearance.

Legs: In proportion to the body, of
good length and substantial boning.

Feet: Large and round. Toe tufts
are desirable in longhairs.

Tail: Short with a minimum length
of 1 inch actual bone. May extend to
the hock, but not past it.

Boning: Substantial.

Musculature: Substantial, firm and
especially noticeable in males.

COAT/COLOR/PATTERN:
Texture/Length: Resilient, all

weather. Double coat in both hair
lengths.
(BB) Medium-long, shaggy. Slightly
longer hair on ruff, britches, belly and
tail. Mutton chops preferred with long
hair.
(BH) Medium-short, stands slightly
away from the body. Hair may be
slightly longer on belly.

Color/Pattern: Ghost markings
desirable in lynx points. Tarnishing on
silvers not penalized.

GENERAL DESCRIPTION: The
American Bobtail, native to North
America, is a medium to large,
naturally occurring short-tailed cat
that is a product of natural selection.
It is a hearty breed that has all the
intelligence and skill that nature
demands of her creatures. The
American Bobtail displays the look of
an athletic animal, well-muscled and
solid, with the appearance of power.
The breed should also be noted for an
exceptional disposition and
adaptability. Breed is slow to mature
taking 2-3 years.
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LOCKETS: Allowed.

ALLOWANCES: Although straight
tails are ideal, a tail may be slightly
knotted or kinked and also may be
curled or hooked at the end, as long as
the tail remains flexible where attached
to the body. The actual bone of a
kitten’s tail may be shorter than the 1
inch required on adults. Seasonal
variations of coats should be
recognized.

PENALIZE: Tail: overly long, past
the hock. Eyes: round.

DISQUALIFY (DQ): No tail, full-
length tail, or docked tail. Tail with
less than 1 inch of bone or fused and
not flexible at base.

VVVVYVYY
Temperament must be unchallenging; any
sign of definite challenge shall disqualify.
The cat may exhibit fear, seek to flee, or
generally complain aloud but may not
threaten to harm. In accordance with
Show Rules, ARTICLE SIXTEEN, the
following shall be considered mandatory
disqualifications: a cat that bites (216.9),
a cat showing evidence of intent to deceive
(216.10), adult whole male cats not having
two descended testicles (216.11), cats with
all or part of the tail missing, except as
authorized by a board approved standard
(216.12.1), cats with more than five toes on
each front foot and four toes on each back
foot, unless proved the result of an injury
or as authorized by a board approved
standard (216.12.2), visible or invisible tail
faults if Board approved standard
requires disqualification (216.12.5),
crossed eyes if Board approved standard
requires disqualification (216.12.6),
markedly smaller size, not in keeping with
the breed (216.12.9), and depression of the
sternum or unusually small diameter of the
rib cage itself (216.12.11.1). See Show
Rules, ARTICLE SIXTEEN for more
comprehensive rules governing penalties
and disqualifications.



Kingsmark Cattery
60-450 Hop Patch Spring
Mountain Center, CA 92561

December 18, 2006

Lesley Bowers
Executive Director
TICA

PO Box 2684
Harlingen, TX 78551

Dear Ms. Bowers,

Enclosed please find the TICA form for “Proposal to Amend Standards” for the Serengeti
Cat.

I have submitted the proposed changes to the Rules Committee and the Genetics
Committee in early November. I have approval to move forward from the Rules
Committee. I have written Ellen at the Genetics’ Committee three times and have not
had a response. Bobbie Tullo, our breed advisor, suggested that I submit the changes to
you at this time to keep the process moving forward.

Enclosed is a document with the current Serengeti Standard and the Proposed Standard
side-by-side.

The members of the Serengeti breed group and other Serengeti breeders have been
informed and have discussed these changes on line on a special Serengeti “list.”

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me by email at; kserengeti@aol. com
1 am hoping we will be able to place this modified standard on the agenda for the next
Board Meeting.

Slncerel}%

K/ 43 A a2

en Saughan
ngsmark“Bengals & Serengetis
erengeti Breed Chair

ce: Bobbie Tulio DEC 27 06
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THE INTERNATIONAL CAT ASSQOCIATION Wiz
PROPOSAL TO AMEND STANDARDS ROYVAL CANIN

By-Laws
174  Duties of the Breed Committees. Itis the duty of the Breed Commitiee to represent the Breed/Breed Group Section members on

any proposed Breed Standard change, amendment or deletion, submitted by any bona fide voting members of the Breed/Breed Group
Section. Any proposal submitted o the Breed Committee must be approved by a majority vote of the Committee prior to the Breed Commiittes
Chairpersen forwarding the proposal to the Genetics and Rules Committees for review and approval. [t is the responsibility of the Breed
Committee Chairperson to forward any approved preposal to the aforementioned Comimittees within & days of approval by the Breed
Committee and to return any proposal not approved by the Commitiee to the person or persons originally submitting the proposal. Individual
Breed Committee members may attach comments to any breed proposal submitted to the aforesaid committees or individuals. Upon approval
of the Genetics and Rules Commitiees, the proposal must be forwarded to the Executive Office for balloting of the Breed/Breed Group Section
in accordance with118.2

(2005)

118.2 Amendment of Existing Standards. Froposed Standard amendments including but not limited to the addition or deletion of colors or
the adoption of a new Standard for a recognized breed shall be submitted by the Breed Commiitee Chairperson to the Genetics, and Rules
Committees 120 days prior {o the Board meeting at which the changes are to be considered. The Genetics and Rules Committees shall act
on the proposal within 15 days of receipt. Upon approval of the Genetics and Rules Committees, the Executive Office shall issue a ballot to all
bona fide voting members of the Breed/Breed Group Section(s) no less than 100 days prior fo the Board Meeting at which the changes are to
be considered, to be counted by the official TICA Ballot Judge. Financial responsibility for said poll shall rest with the requesting party(ies).

118.2.2 Breed/Breed Group Section Members shall have at least 45 days from the date of mailing to return the baliot to the TICA
Ballot Judge.

118.2.3 Upon receipt of the results of the poll, the Executive Office shall place the proposed changes on the Agenda of the next
Board Meeting with the official results of the poll. The Board of Directors may approve the proposal, reject it or refer it back to the
Breed/Breed Group Section{s) with suggestions for revision.

Standing Rules
1018.2 Amendments Propossals to amend Standards shall be considered by the Board of Directors at annual or semi-annual meetings and
must be in writing and received in accordance with ARTICLE EIGHTEEN, 118.2 of the TICA By-laws. Proposals must be received by the
Genetics and Rules Committee no later than 120 days prior to the opening day of the meeting. Proposals received after the 120-day
deadline wilf be placed on the following meeting agenda.
1018.2.1 Proposals must be on the approved form, R-4023 Proposal to Amend Standards (available from the Executive Office or at
www. TICAEO.com).
1018211 Netification. Members are o be notified of action taken at the Board Meeting on proposals submitted by them
with a target date of 10 working days after completion of the minutes.

SUBMITTED BY: l(:\ REM SAUE M Brs SIGNATURE:

ADDRESS: 0 - 40 /R{Aﬂ /ﬂ T ST -V YV,

cIry: /i C]g-,m 7Ei{_  STATE/COUNTRY: OA. ZP: 75z [ WEMBERSHIP #

STANDARD TG AMEND: \%/ZE/‘-ME 77 (2«;&7' DATE: J 2=/ F-dg

List below the changes fo the current standard;

M cheal

Rationate for proposed change:
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SERENGETI- CURRENT

SERENGETI-PROPOSED 12-2006

HEAD ................ 35 points HEAD ................ 35 points
Shape .............. 4 Shape.............. 4
Ears.............. 15 Ears.............. 12
Eyes............... 5 EYeS.....ovvnenn.. 5
Chin............... 2 Chin . oo, 2

Muzzle ............. P Muzzle............. 2
Nose............... 1 Nose............... 1
Profile.............. 2 Profile . .. ... ........ 5
Neck............... 4 Neck............... 4

BODY ................ 28 points BODY . . ... ... 30 points
Torso . ............. 5 Torso ... ... ... ... 5
Legs.............. 10 LegS ..o vvvarnnnn. 10
Feet............... 2 Feet. . ............. 2

Tail ... 3 Tail.......ooouunnn. 3
Boning............. 5 Boning............. 5
MLISCLIIatUI’e ......... 3 Musculature _________ 5
COAT/COLOR/PATTERN 30 points COAT/COLOR/PATTERN 35 points
Length............. 3 Length............. 3

Texture ............. 2 Texture ............. 2
Pattern............ 15 Pattern . .. ......... 20
Color.............. 10 Color. . ... ... 10

OTHER ................ 7 points

Balance............ 1

Condition........... 1

Temperament........ 5

CATEGORY: Tradifional.

DIVISIONS: Tabby, Solid and
Silver/Smoke. .
COLORS: Tabby Division: Brown
spotted tabby ONLY; Solid Division:
Black ONLY; Silver Smoke Division:
Silver spotted tabby and black smoke.
PERMISSIBLE OUTCROSSES:
Oriental Shorthair, Bengal.

CATEGORY: Traditional.

DIVISIONS: Tabby, Solid and
Silver/Smoke.

COLORS: Tabby Division: Brown
spotted tabby ONLY: Solid Division:
Black ONLY; Silver Smoke Division:
Silver spotted tabby and black smoke.
PERMISSIBLE OUTCROSSES:
Oriental Shorthair, Bengal.

HEAD

HEAD

Shape: Medium width, modified
wedge with rounded contours.

Shape:The head is longer than it is wide; a
modified wedge, starting at the nose and
flaring cut in a straight line to base of ears
forming a triangle with a slight break at the
whiskers. Cheeks should not be prominent.

Ears: Wide and deep at the base

with rounded tips. Strikingly large,
equal to the length of the head. Set
upright and close fogether on the top of
the head.

Ears: Wide and deep at the base

with rounded tips. Strikingly large,
equal to the length of the head. Set
upright and close together on the top of
the head.

Eyes: Round and large. Neither
protruding nor recessed. Separated by
a broad nose. Much mora than an eye
width apait.

Eyes: Round and large. Neither

protruding nor recessed. Separated by

a broad nose. Much more than an eye

width apart. Gold or yellow eye color preferred,
hazel to light green allowed.
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SERENGETI- CURRENT

SERENGETI-PROPOSED 1-2006

Chin: Tip of chin lines up with tip of
rose in the same vertical plane.

Chin: Strong and lines up
with tip of nose in the same vertical plane,
neither receding nor excessively massive

Muzzle: Fine but strong. Wedgeshaped
with broad moderately
prominent whisker pads.

Muzzle: Medium. with moderately full and rounded
whisker pads. With a slight break at the whiskers

Nose:

Nose: Moderately wide, Even width throughout the
length

Profile; Long, straight line from the

top of the head to the bridge of the eyes
with a slight change of angle to the tip
cf the nose. Very slight eyebrow ridge.

Profile: Straight line from the nose to the
brow, then gently sloping to the top of the
head, flowing into an arched neck.

Neck: Long in proportion to body.
Thick with very little to no taper into
back of head.

Neck: Long in proportion to body.
Thick with very litHle to no taper into
back of head.

BODY

Torso: Medium size, tubular and
selid. Males may be somewhat larger than
females.

Torso: Semi-foreign and solid. Rump and
shoulders should be the same level giving a
very upright posture. Males may be
somewhat larger than females

Legs: Excessively long with strong
boning and musculature. Hind legs are not
higher than front [egs.

Legs: Extremely long with medium
boning and musculature

Feet: Medium, round.

Feet: Medium, Oval

Tail: Thick and tapering shightly from
the body to the end. Medium short, ideally
short of shoulder when laid along torso.

Taik: Thick and tapering slightly from
the body to the end. Mediurmn shotit, ideally
shott of shouider when laid along torso.

Boning: Strong.

Boning: Medium teg boning with a substantial torso
of good depth

Musculature: Firm.

Musculature: Long and lean

COAT:
l.ength: Short and even.
Texture: Fine, thick, fight with some loft.

COAT:
Length: Shert and even.
Texture: Fine textured, dense, with some |oft
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SERENGETI- CURRENT

SERENGETI-PROPOSED 1-2006

COLOR:

Tabby Division: Black or dark brown
spots on a clear nearly unticked tan fo
yellow body or black spots on a clear cold
gray body. Light fo white underbelly, chin
and front of muzzle. Back of ears with eye
spot. Glitter acceptable.

Solid Division; Black solid, ghost spots
may be visible.

Silver/Shaded Division: Black spots on

g clear silver body; black smoke.

COLOR:

Tabby Divisien: Any shade of brown with high
contrast between the ground color and spots. Light
fo white underbelly, chin and front of muzzle. Back
of ears with eye spot. Glitter acceptable.

Solid Division: Black solid, ghost spots

may be visible.

Silver/Shaded Division: Black spots on

a clear silver body; black smoke.

PATTERN: Random spotied or solid.
Preference given to random spot pattern
with some short horizental bars on the
shoulders, spot pattern on shoulders and
hips extending down the legs and black
rings around the tail.

PATTERN: Random spotted or solid.

in spotted cats preference given ta random high
contrast spot pattern, spot pattern on shoulders and
hips extending down the legs and black

rings around the tail. Two-toned spots

{rosettes) should be penalized.

OTHER:

Balance: Square build with level fop
line.

Condition:; Well-muscled.
Temperament: Confident. Must be
unchallenging.

OTHER:

Balance: Square build with level top
line,

Condition: Well-muscled.
Temperament: Confident. Must be
unchallenging.

GENERAL DESCRIPTION: The ideal
Serengeti Cat is a medium sized cat with
long legs. It should be in excelient physical
condition, very strong and muscufar. It
shotld appear as a powerful, squarely buit
cat with & very upright posture. Also
noticeable is the long powerful neck, which
blends into the base of the skult without
fapering. The head should be a medium
wedge with large round eyes and catry huge
upright ears. In shape the head is a
madified wedge, starting at the nose and
flaring out in a straight line {o base of ears
forming a triangle with a slight break at the
whiskers. Cheeks should not be prominent.
in profile there is a long, straight line from
the top of the head to the bridge of the eyes,
then turning down approximately 30
degrees and confinuing in a straight line fo
the tip of the nose with a very slight
eyebrow ridge. The muzzle is fine but
strong with no muzzle break. From the

front view the whisker pads are moderately
prominent. The chin is strong and lines up
with tip of nose in the same vertical plane,
neither receding nor excessively massiv
The head is longer than it is wide.

Strikingly large ears, equal to the length of
the head, are one of the main features of the
Serengeti. They are conical with rounded
tips. Wide at base with a deep bell, the ears
are set upright and close together on the fop
of the head. The eyes are also an important
characteristic of the Serengeti. They should
be large and round, neither protruding nor
recessed. Much more than an eye width

GENERAL DESCRIPTION: The ideal

Serengeti Cat is a medium sized cat with

long legs. It should be in excellent physical
condition, strong and muscular. It should appear as
a graceful, statuesque, squarely built cat with a very
upright posture. Also noticeable is the long neck,
which blends into the base of the skull without
tapering. Strikingly large round-tipped ears, equal to
the length of the head, are one of the main features
of the Serengeti. They should have a gentle,
confident, cutgoing and alert temperament.
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apari and separated by a broad nose. Gold
is the preferred eye color, followed by any
shade of yellow through copper. Green and
amber permitted. The Serengeti is generally
a spotted cat. Preference given to random
spot pattern with some short horizontal bars
on the shoulders, spotting extending down
{he shoulders and hips on to the legs and
black rings around the tail. Two-toned spots
(roseties) are not to be rewarded. Solid
biack and black smoke Serengetis need to
have exceptional type in order to compete
successfully against the spotted cats. They
should have a gentle, confident, cutgoing
and alert temperament.

ALLOWANCES: Green or amber eye color
permitted. Locket on throat or small spot in
groin not to exceed %" in diameter.

ALLOWANCES: Small locket or small spot on grein

PENALIZE: Spots tending fowards hars on
side of body,; two-toned {rosetted) spots;
heavy ticking; small ears; shori legs.

PENALIZE: Spots tending towards bars cn
side of body; two-toned (rosetted) spots;
heavy ficking; small ears; short legs.

WITHOLD ALL AWARDS (WW). White tail
tip, toes or white anywhare on the body
except for small locket described above.
Biue eyes.

DISQUALIFICATION (DQ). Miniaturization.

WITHOLD ALL AWARDS (WW)}: White tail
tip, toes or white anywhere on the body
except for small locket described above.
Blue eyes.

DISQUALIFICATION (DQ): Minigturization.
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